Sandra Whitehead Paul Baca
Mayor WY o, Commissioner

7N /TN /1T

Amanda Forrister
Mayor Pro-Tem

Randall Aragon
Commissioner

Frances Luna
Commissioner

Bruce Swingle
City Manager

505 Sims St.
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
P: 575-894-6673 ¢ F: 575-894-7767
www.torcnm.org

REGULAR MEETING

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD
ST., ON WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 25, 2021; TO START AT 9:00 A.M.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL
Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor
Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner
Hon. Randall Aragon, Commissioner
Hon. Frances Luna, Commissioner

2. SILENT MEDITATION
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

C. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies)

D. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. City Commission Special Budget/Finance Workshop Minutes, August 9, 2021
2. City Commission Regular Minutes, August 11, 2021
3. Acknowledge Regular Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes, July 19, 2021

E. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING
1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 16 21/22 in support of the Infrastructure
Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP) for the Sierra Joint Office on Aging (SJOA).
Crystal Walton, SJOA Executive Director
2. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 17 21/22 Approve resolution, list, and
ranking for the FY 2023-2027 Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP) as
required by DFA. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager



ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING Continued...
3. Discussion/Action: Special Election Resolution No. 18 21/22 calling for a Special
Election on Tuesday, February 15, 2022 for the purpose of a petition against
Resolution No. 05 21/22. Angela A. Torres, City Clerk
4. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 19 21 /22 rescinding the Commission’s action
to name Triangle Park the 911 Memorial Monument Park, and to locate a 911
Memorial in the park. City Manager Swingle

F. NEW BUSINESS

1. Discussion/Update: Update on the re-opening plans for Sierra Joint Office on
Aging (SJOA). Crystal Walton, SJOA Executive Director

2. Discussion/Action: Approval of Purchase Requisitions over $20,000. Carol
Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

3. Discussion/Action: Authorization to open a new checking account at First
Savings Bank for “Special Revenue” funds. Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

4. Discussion/Action: Approval of User Agreement, and Inter-Governmental
Service Agreement for Traffic & Criminal Software between the New Mexico
Department of Public Safety, and the Truth or Consequences Police Department.
Police Chief Rodriguez

5. Discussion/Action: Review and approval of Take Home Vehicle forms for various
departments. City Manager Swingle

6. Discussion/Action: Selection of voting delegate for the 2021 New Mexico
Municipal League Annual Conference. City Manager Swingle

G. REPORTS
1. City Manager
2. City Attorney
3. City Commission

H. EXECUTIVE SESSION
1. Threatened & Pending Litigation (Clover Leaf Water Rights Case) pursuant to 10-
15-1(H.7).

[.  ACTION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED DURING EXECUTIVE SESSION, if any.

J. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting will be broadcast live through KCHS on 101.9 FM.

If you do not wish to attend the meeting, but would like to give public input, please
submit your comments to torcpubliccomment@torcnm.org, by fax at (575) 894-6690,
or a hard copy can be dropped off at the City Clerk’s Office, 505 Sims Street, Truth or
Consequences, NM. Please submit your comments no later than
Monday, August 23, 2021

NEXT REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING SEPTEMBER 8, 2021


mailto:torcpubliccomment@torcnm.org

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: D. 1

MEETING DATE: August 25, 2021

SUBJECT: City Commission Workshop Minutes, August 9, 2021
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: August 19, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Clerk Torres

Summary/Background:

Minutes approval.

Recommendation:

Approve the minutes.

Attachments:

o CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ ] Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

— — o —
- — — =2

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

J Approved [ Denied COlother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 8-25-2021




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD Gt,
MONDAY, AUGUST 9, 2021

A. CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Sandra Whitehead at 9:00 a.m., who
presided and Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:
1. ROLL CALL:

Upon calling the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present.

Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner

Hon. Randall Aragon, Commissioner
Hon. Frances Luna, Commissioner

Also Present:  Bruce Swingle, City Manager
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Mayor Whitehead led the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Commissioner Luna moved to approve the agenda as submitted. Commissioner
Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion
carried unanimously.

C. WORKSHOP:

1. Workshop regarding the City of Truth or Consequences Budget-
Finance:

Commissioner Luna along with the other Commissioners asked that the Municipal Court
be involved in the Budget/Finance Workshop.



CITY COMMISSION AUGUST 9, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

The Commission and city staff discussed the following items: (Worksheets attached
hereto and made a part hereof).

Department Revenues, Expenses and Transfers.

Debt.

Department Services/Usage.

Property Taxes.

Gross Receipts Tax’s.

Revenue Growth Options including City Real Estate; User Fees; City
Services for non-city entities.

Next steps for the City to increase revenue.

Ideas to increase revenue.

D. ADJOURNMENT:

Commissioner Aragon moved to adjourn at 12:26 p.m. Commissioner Luna
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Passed and Approved this 25% day of August, 2021.

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk

Page 2 of 2



COMMISSION

REVENUE, BUDGET & FINANCE WORKSHOP
August 9, 2021

1. Department Revenues, Expenses and Transfers
2. Debt
3. Department Services/Usage

4. Property Taxes
5. GRT’s

6. Revenue Growth Options
o C(City real estate

e User fees
e City Services for non-city entities

7. Next Step(s)



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

2021-2022 FINAL BUDGET
COMMISSION APPROVED JULY 28, 2021

Estimated Estimated DFA Estimated

Beginning Ending Local Ending

Fund Cash Cash & Estimated Cash Cash Estimated Cash Reserve Cash
No. Fund Balance + Investments | = Investments + Revenues + Transfers In - Transfers Out - Expenditures =Balance - Requirement =Balance
7/1/2021 7/1/2021 2021-22 2021-22 2021-22 6/30/2021
101 | General Fund 1,225,246.69 106,051.74 1,331,298.43 4,092,376.00 2,756,795 (561,675) (6,225,302)] 1,393,492 (518,775) 874,717
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

201 | Comections 16,220.59 16,220.59 5,500.00 95,000 (110,000) 6,721 6,721
209 | Fire Protection Fund 374,001.56 374,001.56 327,428.00 - - (410,700) 290,730 | 290,730

211 | Law Enforcement (NEW) - - 26,000.00 - - (26,000) - -
214 | Lodger's Tax 495,234.99 495,234.99 300,800.00 (90,000) (400,305) 305,730 | 305,730
216 | Municipal Street 433,545.99 - 433,545.99 486,348.00 45,100 (100,000) (830,833) 34,161 34,161
217 | Recreation Fund (NEW) 5,405.73 - 5,405.73 - - - (5,355) 51 51

260 | Fiscal Recovery Funds (NEW) - - - 712,404.00 - - (712,404) - -
293 | Veterans Wall Perpetual Care 1,150.00 1,150.00 '375.00 (1,150) 375 375
294 | State Library 3,649.37 3,649.37 43,241.00 - - (46,041) 849 | 849
295 | Municipal Pool 23,132.76 - 23,132.76 6,500.00 188,000 (215,096) 2,537 2,537
296 | PD GRT Fund 808,220.33 808,220.33 300,200.00 - (112,728) (191,834) 803,858 803,858
297 | PD Confidential Fund 6,795.92 - 6,795.92 5.00 - - (6,700) 101 101

298 | PD Donations - - - -
Subtotal | 2,167,357.24 - 2,167,357.24 2,208,801.00 328,100 (302,728)] (2,956,418) 1,445,112 1,445,112

FINAL BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR 2021-22




o Estimated Estimated DFA Estimated
Beginning Ending Local Ending
Fund Cash Cash & Estimated Cash Cash Estimated Cash Reserve Cash
No. Fund Balance +Investments = Investments + Revenues + Transfers In - Transfers Out - Expenditures =Balance - Requirement} = Balance
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
301 | Water/WW/EFFL Water Refuse 130,939.43 101,816.10 232,755.53 1,920.00 - - - 234,676 234,676
302 | Electrical Const. 3.93 - 3.93 - 4 4
303 | Veterans Wall 17,364.29 17,364.29 - - - (11,900) 5,464 5,464
304 | Senior State Grant 60,079.95 60,079.95 259,413.00 - (60,080) (259,413) (0) (0)
305 | Capital Imp. (General) 85,258.71 85,258.71 13.00 - - (85,231) a4 | 41
306 | Capital Imp. (Jt. Utility) 270,614.06 270,614.06 296,956.00 - - (242,711) 324,859 | 324,859
307 | Golf Course Imp. Fund 16,454.20 16,454.20 - - - (16,454) 0 0
308 | Capital Imp. (USDA FE Loader) 100.00 100.00 - - (100) - - -
309 | Capital Imp. (USDA WWTP) 40,042.42 - 40,042.42 - - - - 40,042 40,042
311 | R & R Sewer - 146,230.63 146,230.63 500.00 - - - 146,731 146,731
312 | R & R Airport 20,462.02 20,462.02 51,385.00 - - (62,877) 8,970 8,970
313 | R & R Water (CD) 0.03 129,217.80 129,217.83 400.00 - - - 129,618 129,618
315 | Capital Imp. Reserves (Jt. Utility) 283,044.27 1,046,971.82 1,330,016.09 1,024,763.00 252,727 (80,000) (450,834)|] 2,076,672 'l 2,076,672
316 | Emergency Repair Reserves 117,064.31 41,814.23 158,878.54 330.00 12,500 (60,000) 111,709 111,709
317 | Waste Water Repair Reserves 109,918.80 104,700.17 214,618.97 640.00 18,954 - 234,213 234,213
318 | Electrical Const. Reserves 8,126.19 86,541.71 94,667.90 1,585.00 10,000 - 106,253 106,253
320 | USDA Water System Improvement - - 8,647,150.00 - - (8,647,150) - -
360 | NMFA Projects - - - 1,129,565.00 109,000 (1,140,626) 97,929 ' 97,929
370 | Water Trust Board Projects - - 641,146.00 71,000 (685,540) 26,606 26,606
380 | Other State Funded Projects - - 1,623,988.00 2,189 (1,626,177) - -
Subtotal | 1,159,472.61 1,657,292.46 2,816,765.07.| 13,679,744.00 476,370 | (140,180) (13,288,913)| 3,543,786 3,543,786
DEBT SERVICE FUND
403 | Pledge State Tax 112,934.26 2,286,213.03 2,399,147.29 342,011.00 461,783 - (921,394)] 2,281,547 2,281,547
Subtotal 112,934.26 2,286,213.03 2,399,147.29 342,011.00 | 461,783 - (921,394)] 2,281,547 | | 2,281,547
FINAL BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2021-22 2




Estimated Estimated DFA Estimated
Beginning Ending Local Ending
Fund Cash Cash & Estimated Cash Cash Estimated Cash Reserve Cash
No. Fund Balance +Investments | = Investments + Revenues + Transfers In - Transfers Out -Expenditures =Balance -Requirement = Balance
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
501 | Cemetery 39,663.55 - 39,663.55 8,520.00 - - (12,000) 36,184 36,184
502 | Utility Office 45,439.58 - 45,439.58 43,800.00 431,700 - (509,070) 11,870 11,870
503 | Electric Division 1,252,477.04 1,252,477.04 7,372,173.00 - (1,917,705) (6,295,261) 411,684 411,684
504 | Water Division 521,181.54 521,181.54 1,452,968.00 - (686,147) (817,265) 470,738 470,738
505 | Solid Waste Division 1,132,867.20 424,206.95 1,557,074.15 2,312,956.00 - (900,249) (2,364,421) 605,360 5 605,360
506 | Waste Water Division 518,185.40 518,185.40 1,164,625.00 - (337,550) (957,348) 387,912 387,912
507 | Transfer Station 20.09 20.09 - - - - 20 20
508 | Golf Course 24,439.88 - 24,439.88 41,515.00 206,437 - (269,575) 2,817 | 2,817
509 | Municipal Airport 41,041.28 - 41,041.28 201,225.00 144,238 (2,189) (371,287) 13,028 13,028
Subtotal | 3,575,315.56 424,206.95 3,999,522.51 | 12,597,782.00 782,375 (3,843,840) (11,596,227)] 1,939,613 i - 1,939,613
FIDUCIARY & INTERNAL SVC. FUNDS
600 | Internal Service Fund 28,141.75 - 28,141.75 10,000.00 43,000 (70,500) 10,642 10,642
700 | Court Bond Fund 1,000.41 - 1,000.41 - - - - 1,000 1,000
Subtotal 29,142.16 - 29,142.16 10,000.00 43,000 - (70,500) 11,642 11,642
GRAND TOTAL (ALL FUNDS) . 8,269,468.52 | 4,473,764.18| 12,743,232.70 32,930,714.00 . 4,848,423 |, (4,848,423) (35,058,754)| 10,615,193 (518,775)] 10,096,418
FINAL BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2021-22 3




Examples:

Essential

cannot be cut
Police

Fire

City Attorney

can reduce some expenses:
City Offices
Facilities
Roads (e.g. use state funds for repairs, not
vehicle replacements only when absolutely
essential

except police & fire

Sheet1

Nonessential

Golf Course
Swimming Pool
Library

support for non-profits

rank by importance of function
SJOA high
others???

Page 1

Utility Departments

not included
enterprise funds
self sufficient




Gross Receipts Tax (5.00% Statewide)

e Major source of municipal revenues.

o Together with locally imposed Municipal Gross Receipts Tax makes up over
70% of total general fund revenues.

e Statewide, a 5% gross receipts tax is collected and 1.225% is returned to
municipalities in which the tax was collected.

* On average, approximately 6.27% to 6.30% of the GRT received in the
General Fund is used to pay for loans for the Police Department Building
and Refinancing of a prior loan with new money for Parks, Technology,
Vehicles, HVAC, Roofing and Minor Pool Repairs.

Locally Imposed Municipal Gross Receipt Tax (1.6875%)
o The City of Truth or Consequences has imposed Ordinances allocating a
portion of the 1.6875% in Municipal Gross Receipt Tax for specific

purposes. (See Attachment A)

* On average approximately 25.80% of the Locally Imposed GRT is allocated
for specific reasons as stated in the Ordinances.

Recap of Gross Receipts Tax Received (See Attachment B)

Detail of Gross Receipts Tax Received Minus Allocations for Ordinances and
Loan Payments Via Intercepts (See Attachment C)



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX, ORDINANCES, AND INTERCEPTS

LOCALLY IMPOSED GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 1.6875%
Revenue Source Deposited to Ordinance Percentage Ordinance Wording Annual Intercept Intercept {Loan Payment) Description
1/16 of 1% GRT for Solid Waste,
Code 630 Environmental Solid Waste Facilities, etc. Ordinance 376 0.0625 |Water, Wastewater, Sewer Systems None
(City Allocates to Solid Waste)
1/8™ of 1 percent GRT for general
Code 645 Infrastructure General Fund Ordinance 472 (amending Ordinance 389) 0.0625 |municipal purposes OR the None
infrastructure funds
0.0625 (1/16th infrastructure or 1/16th
general purposes)
At this time, all is deposited to GF
% of .25 percent or 3/16™ percent GRT
Code 650 Municipal GRT  |CRT to Hospital ViaMonthly | o 1 c4.A-98 HOSPITAL PORTION 0.1875 |t the Sierra Vista Hospital for None
Check operational and maintenance
expenses
and
th
General Fund Ordinance #454-A-98 MUN{ PORTION 0.0625 | ©f :25 percent or 1/16™ percent GRT
for the General Fund
General Fund ORDINANCE # 292 0.2500 |1/4 of 1% GRT
General Fund ORDINANCE # 296 0.2500 [1/4 of 1% GRT
General Fund ORDINANCE # 347 0.2500 [1/4 of 1% GRT
Streets ORDINANCE # 283 STREETS 0.2500 |1/4 GRT Streets 121,162.92 |PPRF-5198 Paid by GRT Proceeds for Streets
(Street Improvements)
-4, | t i i
Police Dept GRT Fund ORDINANCE # 606 Public Safety (PD GRT) 0.2500 |1/ of 1% GRT $ 21,014.88 :Z':: Pst’;e"m Fund Intercept (PD Equip) Paid
Total of All Local imposed GRT 1.6875 142,177.80 |Total Non General Funds Intercepts (Payments)

STATE SHARED GROSS RECEIPTS TAX

Code 690 S 271,840.00 |Loan PPRF-4968 General Fund Intercept
Major source of municipal revenues. Together We use these GRT revenues to pay for Loan PPRF-

L with locally imposed Municipal Gross Receipts 4968 (refinance of prior debt - CWPA T or C 13).

Municipal Revenues - .

. . Tax makes up over 70% of total general fund The annual loan payment is currently $273,879

Distributions From the General Fund 100% . o 3 . !

State (Muni-Share) revenues. Statewide, a 5% gross receipts tax is per year. New money was/will be used for parks,
collected and 1.225% is returned to technology, venhicles, HVAC, roofing and pool
municipalities in which the tax was collected. repairs.

14,992.00 CWPA TorC8 Oper Intercept (Police Bld) Paid by
General Funds GRT Proceeds
286,832.00 |Total for General Fund Intercepts (Payments)

ATTACHMENT A



RECAP OF GROSS RECEIPTS TAX RECEIVED MINUS ALLOCATIONS FOR ORDINANCES AND LOAN PAYMENTS VIA INTERCEPTS

Analysis: 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 TOTAL AVG
The total gross receipts tax received over 4 years + 3,333,234 4,040,308 4,153,612 4,247,008 15,774,162 § 3,943,541
Less amounts allocated to other funds or areas (888,501) (1,033,298) (1,062,795} (1,084,440) (4,069,034) 25.80%
Less amounts paid for loans via GRT Intercepts (213,610) (213,761} (277,235) (289,047) (993,653) 6.30%
Subtotal - (1,102,111) (1,247,059) (1,340,030} (1,373,487) (5,062,687) 47.26%
Net amount to General Funds to support operations = = 2,231,123 2,793,249 2,813,582 2,873,521 10,711,475 67.91%
66.94% 69.13% 67.74% 67.66% 67.91%

From all Gross Receipts Tax received, the City is left between 66.94% to 69.13% to use for all other operations.
The City is allocating approximately 25.80% of Total Gross Receipts Tax revenues to other funds or areas based on Ordinances.
The City is paying 6.30% of Total Gross Receipts Tax revenues for loans.

ATTACHMENT B




DETAIL OF GROSS RECEIPTS TAX RECEIVED MINUS ALLOCATIONS FOR ORDINANCES AND LOAN PAYMENTS VIA INTERCEPTS

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX

Code 630 Municipal Environment

Code 645 Muni-Infrastructure (or General)

Code 650 Municipal GRT

Code 690 Muni Share - State GRT

TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS TAX RECEIVED

LESS AMOUNTS ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS OR AREAS:

630 Municipal Environment

650 Municipal (Locally Imposed)
Ordinance 454-A-98 Hospital
Ordinance 283 STREETS
Ordinance 606 SAFETY (PD GRT)

Net Amount to General Funds Before Intercept (Loan)
Payments

Intercepts Paid from General Fund Proceeds
CWPA TorC 8 Oper. (Police Bld)

PPRF-4968 (Refinanced CWPA TorC 13 and New Funds
$1,000,000)

Total Loans (Intercepts)

Net Amount to General Fund to Support Annual
Operations

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 TOTAL 4 YR AVG
Estimate Only
72,192 86,127 88,587 90,333 265,047 66,262
145,798 172,257 177,180 180,811 530,248 132,562
1,773,167 2,066,556 2,125,544 2,168,960 6,361,060 1,590,265
1,342,077 1,715,369 1,762,301 1,806,904 5,284,573 1,321,143
+ 3,333,234 4,040,308 4,153,612 4,247,008 12,440,928 3,110,232
% of TTL GRT
(72,192) (86,127) (88,587) (90,333) (265,047) 2.13%
(201,236} (258,319) (265,693) (271,120) {795,132) 6.39%
(418,951) (344,426) (354,257) (361,493) (1,060,177) 8.52%
(268,314} (344,426) (354,257) (361,493) (1,060,177) 8.52%
- (888,501) (1,033,298) (1,062,795) (1,084,440) (3,180,533) 25.57%
= 2,444,733 3,007,010 3,090,817 3,162,568 9,260,395
% of TTL GRT
{15,168) (15,319) (15,168) (15,168) (45,655)
(198,442) (198,442) (262,067) (273,879) (734,389)
- (213,610) (213,761) (277,235) (289,047) (780,043) 6.27%
= 2,231,123 2,793,249 2,813,582 2,873,521 8,480,352 68.16%

ATTACHMENT C



MAJOR FUNDS CASH TRANSFERS IN AND OUT

101 GENERAL FUND CASH TRANSFERRED IN FROM ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Cash Transfer To: From:
General Fund 503 Electric
504 Water
505 Solid Waste
506 Waste Water
214 Lodger's Tax

296 PD GRT-Police Raises

101 GENERAL FUNDS SUPPORT (CASH TRANSFER OUT) TO OTHER FUNDS:

Cash Transfer To: From:
(201) Corrections Generai Fund
(217) Recreation Fund General Fund

(295) Municipa! Pool General Fund
(508) Golf Course General Fund
(509) Municipal Airport General Fund
(600) Flleet Services General Fund
(296) PD GRT Fund General Fund

Cash Transfer To: From:
(201) Corrections (296) PD GRT Fund

ENTERPRISE SUPPORT (CASH TRANSFER OUT) TO THE UTILITY DEPARTMENT:

Cash Transfer To: From:
Utility Department 503 Electric
504 Water
5065 Solid waste
506 Waste Water

503 ELECTRIC CASH TRANSFERS OUT

Cash Transfer To From
101 General Fund 503 Electric Dept
502 Utilities 503 Electric Dept
All Other 503 Electric Dept

Transfer of PD GRT/Repay prior year

Projected

FY 16/17 FY 17/18 FY 18/19 FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22
$ 1,650,000 $ 1,650,000 $ 1,237,500 $ 1,400,000 $ 1,290,000 $ 1,553,987
$ 100,000 $ 100,000 $ 75,000 $ 50,000 $ 40,000 $ 340,000
$ 40,000 $ 40,000 $ 75,000 $ 125,000 $ 625,000
$ -8 -8 100,000 $ 90,000 $ 90,000
$ 50,000 $ 35,000 $ 35,000 $ 35,000
$ 105,456 $ 52,728
S 1,750,000 $ 1,790,000 $ 1,402,500 $ 1,660,000 S 1,685,456 $ 2,696,715
$ {27,000.00) $ - s -8 (15,000) $ (34,800) $ {35,000)

$ (10,000.00) $ (36,000) $ (42,000) $ -

$ (122,500.00) $ (180,000) $ (195,000) $ (132,000) $ (76,437) $ {188,000)
$ {85,000.00) $ (45,000) $ (65,000) $ (65,000} $ (140,133) $ (151,437)
$ {65,000.00) $ (110,000) $ (94,000} $ (172,708) $ (121,000) $ (144,238)
$ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 (43,000)

$ {273,000) $ (155,000) $ (67,577) $ (300,000) $ (280,264) $ -
$ (582,500) $ (526,000) $ (463,577) $ (684,708) $ (652,634) $ {561,675)
$ -8 (16,000) $ (25,000) $ -8 -8 {60,000)
$ 50,400 $ 48,200 $ 82,130 $ 109,740 $ 98,373 $ 107,925
$ 43,400 $ 86,200 $ 82,130 $ 59,740 $ 98,343 $ 107,925
S 88,800 $ 96,400 $ 260,660 $ 159,741 $ 98,343 $ 107,925
$ 44,400 $ 48,200 $ 82,130 $ 109,740 $ 98,343 $ 107,925
$ 228,000 $ 279,000 $ 507,050 $ 438,961 $ 393,402 $ 431,700
$ {1,650,000) $ (1,650,000) $ (1,237,500} $ {1,400,000) $ {1,290,000) $ {1,553,987)
$ (50,400) $ (48,200) $ (82,130) $ (109,740) $ (98,373) $ {107,925)
$ (285,461) $ (274,437) $ (277,447) $ (231,056) $ (143,882) $ {255,793)
$ {1,985,861) $ (1,972,637) $ (1,597,077) $ {1,740,796) $ {1,532,255) $ (1,917,705)




504 WATER CASH TRANSFERS OUT

Cash Transfer To From
101 General Fund 504 Water Dept
502 Utilities 504 Water Dept
All Other 504 Water Dept

505/507 SOLID WASTE CASH TRANSFERS OUT

Cash Transfer To From
101 General Fund 505 Sanitation
502 Utilities 505 Sanitation
All Other 505 Sanitation

506 WASTE WATER TRANSFERS OUT

Cash Transfer To from
101 General Fund 506 Waste Water
502 Utilities 506 Waste Water
All Other 506 Waste Water

FY 16/17 FY 17/18 FY 18/19 FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22
$ (100,000) $ (100,000) $ (75,000) $ (50,000) $ {40,000) $ {340,000)
$ (44,400) $ (86,200) $ (82,130) $ (59,740) $ (98,343) $ (107,925)
$ (241,970) $ (324,373) $ (165,188) $ (135,224) $ (267,622) $ (238,222)
3 (386,370) $ (510,573) $ (322,318) $ (244,964) $ (405,965) $ {686,147)
$ -8 (40,000) $ (40,000) $ (75,000) $ (125,000) $ (625,000)
$ (88,800) $ (96,400) $ (260,660) $ (159,741) $ (98,343) $ {107,925)
$ (161,431) $ (161,431) $ (36,697) $ (553,124) $ (171,436) $ (167,324)
$ (250,231) $ (297,831) $ (337,357) $ {787,865) $ (394,779) $ {900,249)
$ -8 - S -8 (100,000) $ {90,000) $ {90,000)
$ (44,400) $ (48,200) $ (82,130) $ (109,740) $ (98,343) $ {107,925)
S (2,719,378) $ (182,671) $ (132,671) $ (72,698) $ (88,475) S (139,625)
S (2,763,778) $ (230,871) $ (214,801) $ (282,438) $ (276,818) $ {337,550)




Cash Balances

Minus Cash Out Plus Cash In From = Net Amount Ending Operating
MAJOR FUNDS RECAP Revenue Minus Expenses = Net to Other Funds = Net Other Funds Remaining Cash Balance + Investments = Total Cash
(See Note #1) {See Note #2) See Transfers {See Note #3) See Note #4
101 General Fund See Transfers
2016-2017 (Actual) S 3,849,372 | $ (4,761,914)| S (912,542)| $ (637,159)] $ (1,549,701)] $ 1,750,000 | $ 200,299 $ 943,755 | $ 101,174 | $ 1,044,929
2017-2018 (Actual) S 3,564,357 | S (4,993,285)] S (1,428,928)| § {661,000)] $ (2,089,928)| $ 1,893,000 ] $ (196,928) $ 746,405 | $ 101,938 | $ 848,343
2018-2019 (Actual) S 4,538,298 | $ (5,189,472)] S (651,174)| $ (525,577)] $ (1,176,751)| $ 1,442,500 | $ 265,749 $ 1,001,772 | $ 104,169 | $ 1,105,941
2019-2020 (Actual) S 4,874,444 | $ (5,553,378)| S (678,934) $ (965,877)] $ (1,644,811) S 1,724,965 | § 80,154 $ 1,073,202 | $ 105,897 | S 1,179,099
2020-2021 (Actual) $ 4,382,305 | $ (5,512,678) $ (1,130,373)| § (616,264)] $ (1,746,637)| $ 1,898,626 | $ 151,989 $ 1,225,035 | § 106,052 | $ 1,331,087
2021-2022 {Projected) $ 4,092,376 | S (6,225,302)| S (2,132,926)| $ (561,675)] $ (2,694,601)| $ 2,756,795 | 62,194 S 1,287,285 | $ 106,207 | $ 1,393,492

Note #1 A negative net balance means that revenues do not cover expenses
Note #2 General Funds are already negative and then cash is transferred out to support other funds. We are basically using money from Enterprise funds to cover cash transfers out.
Note #3 The General fund has to receive money from other funds and use beginning cash balance to cover shortages of revenues. Use of cash balance to cover annual fixed costs should be cause for concern.
A positive ending cash balance is possibly as a result of cash transfers from other funds. During budget time, expenses are estimated at 100%, so cash transfers
Note #4 from other funds are needed to cover the anticipated expenses. At year end, when actual expenses are less than budgeted and revenue may come in higher
than budgeted, a positive ending cash balance occurs.
Debt: The General Fund has approximately $2,098,481 in outstanding debt. Annual loan payments are $286,832 and are taken directly out of Gross Receipts Tax Proceeds
Outstanding Annual Loan
Principal Payment
T or C 8 NMFA Renovation of the Police Department Building S 70,242 S 14,992
PPRF-4968 NMFA Refunding T or C 13 and New Money for Technology, Park Renovations, HVAC and Roof Repairs, One Vehicle, and Minor Pool Repairs S 2,028,239 $ 271,840
S 2,098,481 $ 286,832
(See Note #6)

201 Correction Fund (See Note #5) (See Transfers) (See Note #7)
2016-2017 (Actual) $ 7,279 | $ (32,226)] S (24,947)] $ - $ (24,947)] $ 27,000 | $ 2,053 S 6,795 | $ - S 6,795
2017-2018 {Actual) S 14,059 | $ 23,985 S 38,044 | S - S 38,044 | $ 16,000 | $ 54,044 S 12,869 | $ - S 12,869
2018-2019 (Actual) $ 11,406 | S (34,307)] S (22,901)] $ - $ (22,901)] $ 25,000 | 2,099 $ 14,968 | $ - S 14,968
2019-2020 (Actual) S 6,342 | $ (20,725)} $ (14,383)] $ - S (14,383)| $ 15,000 | $ 617 S 15,585 | $ - S 15,585
2020-2021 (Actual) $ 4,047 | S (33,411)] (29,364)| $ - S (29,364)] S 34,800 | $ 5,436 S 16,220 | § - S 16,220
2021-2022 (Projected) S 5,500 $ (110,000)} $ (104,500)| $ - S (104,500)| $ 95,000 | $ {9,500) S 6,721 $ - S 6,721

Note #5
Note #6
Note #7

Revenue does not cover expenses

Have to transfer cash from the General Fund or other funds to cover expenses. Past history has utilized General Funds and PD GRT Funds.

Same scenario as Note #4 above




Minus Cash Out Plus Cash In From = Net Amount Ending Operating
MAJOR FUNDS RECAP Revenue Minus Expenses = Net to Other Funds = Net Other Funds Remaining Cash Balance + Investments = Total Cash
(See Note #9)

295 Swimming Pool (See Note #8) (See Transfers) (See Note #10)
2016-2017 (Actual) $ 15,980 | $ (126,873)| S (110,893)| - ) {110,893)| $ 132,500 | $ 21,607 S 690 | $ - S 690
2017-2018 (Actual) S 8,280 | $ (204,972)| $ {196,692)| $ - S (196,692)| $ 216,000 | $ 19,308 $ 17,077 | $§ - S 17,077
2018-2019 {Actual) S 17,989 | $ (184,788)| S (166,799)| $ - S (166,799)| $ 237,000 | $ 70,201 $ 45,521 | $ - S 45,521
2019-2020 (Actual) S 9,831 |8 (128,778)| (118,947)| $§ - S (118,947)| $ 132,000 | $ 13,053 S 58,641 | $ - S 58,641
2020-2021 {Actual) S 9,894 | $ (151,728)| $ (141,834)| $ - S (141,834)| $ 76,437 | $ (65,397) S 23,132 | S - S 23,132
2021-2022 {Projected) S 6,500 | $ (215,096)| S (208,596)| $ - S {208,596)| $ 188,000 | $ {20,596) $ 2,537 |$ - S 2,537

Note #8 Revenue does not cover expenses

Note #9 Have to transfer cash from the General Fund to cover expenses

Note #10 Same scenario as Note #4 above

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

501 CEMETERY (See Note #11)

2016-2017 (Actual) S 6,998 $ (6,666) $ 332 $ - S 332§ - S 332 ) 34,473 S - S 34,473
2017-2018 (Actual) $ 15,458 $ (9,790) $ 5,668 $ - S 5,668 S -8 5,668 $ 40,142 $ -8 40,142
2018-2019 (Actual) ) 9,731 $ (9,403) $ 328 $ - S 328 $ - S 328 ) 40,470 $ - S 40,470
2019-2020 (Actual) S 8,550 $ (9,523) $ (973) $ - S (973) $ - S (973) ) 39,437 $ - S 39,437
2020-2021 {Actual) S 10,150 $ (9,984) $ 166 $ - S 166 $ - $ 166 S 39,663 $ - $ 39,663
2021-2022 (Projected) S 8,520 $ (12,000) $ (3,480) $ - S (3,480) S - S (3,480) $ 36,184 $ - ) 36,184
Note #11 Revenue has historically covered expenses
(See Note #13)
502 JOINT UTILITY. OFFICE (See Note #12) {See Transfers)
2016-2017 (Actual) S 32,479 S (277,104) $ (244,625) $ - $ (244,625) $ 228,000 $ (16,625) ) 5,165 S - S 5,165
2017-2018 (Actual) S 56,455 $ (337,189) $ (280,734) $ - S (280,734) $ 279,000 $ (1,734) S 4,507 $ - S 4,507
2018-2019 (Actual) ) 60,954 $ (429,649) $ (368,695) S - S (368,695) $ 507,050 $ 138,355 $ 53,269 $ - S 53,269
2019-2020 (Actual) S 52,270 $ (454,272) $ (402,002) $ - S (402,002) $ 438,961 $ 36,959 $ 92,224 $ - $ 92,224
2020-2021 (Actual) S 30,596 $ (476,457) $ (445,861) S - S (445,861} $ 393,402 $ (52,459) S 45,439 $ - S 45,439
2021-2022 (Projected) S 43,800 $ (509,070) $ (465,270) S - S (465,270} $ 431,700 S (33,570) S 11,870 $ - S 11,870

Note #12
Note #13

Revenue does not cover expenses; however, this fund is not designed to generate much revenue. It is used for meter reading and billing for utilities.

Have to transfer cash from the Enterprise Funds to cover expenses.




Minus Cash Out Plus Cash In From = Net Amount Ending Operating

MAJOR FUNDS RECAP Revenue Minus Expenses = Net to Other Funds = Net Other Funds Remaining Cash Balance + Investments = Total Cash

503 ELECTRIC DIVISION (See Note #14)  (See Transfers)  (See Note #15) (See Note #16)
2016-2017 (Actual) S 6,768,220 | $ {4,363,082)] $ 2,405,138 | $ (1,985,861){ $ 419,277 | $ - S 419,277 S 1,096,685 | $ 1,525,845 | $ 2,622,530
2017-2018 (Actual) $ 6,744,717 | $ (4,938,978)| $ 1,805,739 | § (1,972,637){ $ (166,898)| $ - $ (166,898) $ 959,569 | $ 1,581,540 | $ 2,541,109
2018-2019 (Actual) $ 6,803,098 | $ (5,116,435)] $ 1,686,663 | $ (1,597,077)| $ 89,586 | $ - $ 89,586 $ 1,069,529 | $ 1,561,666 | $ 2,631,195
2019-2020 (Actual) $ 6,736,023 | $ (5,388,114)]| $ 1,347,909 | § (1,740,796)] $ (392,887) $ 76,582 | $ {(316,305) $ 817,725 | $ 1,562,444 | S 2,380,169
2020-2021 (Actual) $ 7,059,233 | $ (6,478,374)| $ 580,859 | $ (1,532,255)| S (951,396){ $ 393,402 | $ (557,994) $ 1,252,477 | $ 94,672 | $ 1,347,149
2021-2022 (Projected) $ 7,372,133 | $ (6,295,261)| $ 1,076,872 | $ (1,917,705)] $ (840,833)] $ - $ (840,833) $ 307,016 | $ 104,668 | $ 411,684

Note #14
Note #15

Note #16

CASH NEEDS OR RESTRICTIONS:

Debt:

Revenues do cover expenses in this fund. This fund is self-sustaining; however, a large amount of cash is transferred to the General Fund to support expenses. This fund does not have an annual

increase in fees.

This fund does have some loan payments (See debt) and City Code requirements from cash; however, most of the transfers are to the General Fund and the Utility Department.
Negative balances indicate that the cash being transferred out is greater than the balance of revenues minus expenses.

The only reason this fund has a positive ending cash balance is because revenues generated in prior years were enough to cover expenses and any cash transfers out to other funds. The projected
ending cash balance for 2021-22 is very alarming!

PPRF-4967 NMFA Refunding TC 6 & RIP 95-16

City Code
Per City Code 14-35 b
Per City Code 14-35¢
Per City Code 14-35 e

Total Cash Needed for Loan Payments and City Code

$

Outstanding Annual Loan
Principal Payment City Codes Total
197,034 S 93,428
$ 154,839
S 3,125
$ 10,000
$ 93,428 $ 167,964 $ 261,392




Minus Cash Out Plus Cash In from = Net Amount Ending Operating
MAJOR FUNDS RECAP Revenue Minus Expenses = Net to Other Funds = Net Other Funds Remaining Cash Balance + Investments = Total Cash
(See Transfers)

504 WATER DIVISION (See Note #17) (See Note #18) (See Note #18) (See Note #19)
2016-2017 (Actual) $ 1,006,193 | $ (546,713)] $ 459,480 | $ (386,370)| S 73,110 | $ 360,849 | $ 433,959 S 493,779 | $ 129,304 | $ 623,083
2017-2018 (Actual) S 955,250 | (701,126}] S 254,124 | $ (510,573)| $ (256,449)f S - S (256,449) S 239,718 | $ 129,752 | $ 369,470
2018-2019 {Actual) S 945,330 | S (686,450)] S 258,880 | $ (322,318)| (63,438)| § - S (63,438) $ 191,412 | $ 130,201 | $ 321,613
2019-2020 (Actual) $ 917,279 | $ (737,279)] $ 180,000 | $ (244,964)| $ (64,964) $ 297,092 | 232,128 $ 423,854 | $ 128,766 | § 552,620
2020-2021 (Actual) S 1,423,195 | $ (947,331)] $ 475,864 | S (405,965}] $ 69,899 | $ 15,872 | S 85,771 S 521,181 | $ 129,218 | $ 650,399
2021-2022 (Projected) S 1,452,968 | § (817,265)] S 635,703 | $ (686,147}] S (50,444)| $ - $ (50,444) S 470,738 | $ 129,618 | S 600,356

Note #17
Note #18
Note #19

Note #19A

CASH NEEDS OR RESTRICTIONS:

Debt:
TORC 17 NMFA
TORC 18 NMFA
TORC 19 NMFA

PPRF-4967 NMFA Refunding TC 6 &

RIP 95-16

T OR C 22 NMFA Water Trust Board

292

DW-4794 NMFA 2019 Drinking Water

Loan

CIF-4927 NMFA Municipal Water

System PER

Total Current Debt

City Code

Per City Code 14-35b
Per City Code 14-35¢

Revenues do cover expenses. This fund has an automatic 5% increase in fees each July.

In earlier years, the cash out and cash in was to capital projects.

This fund has $1,839,078 in outstanding debt with $174,427 in current loan payments. City Code also requires that appx $33,795 be set aside for emergencies and capital improvements.

This fund has a project/loan pending in the amount of $5,487,000. USDA requires an annual Debt Service Reserve in the estimated amount of $20,362 and a Short Lived Asset Reserve in the estimated
amount of $170,861. These future debt payments and reserve requirements will decrease the amount of cash available for operating expenditures.

Ground Storage Tanks

Ground Storage Tanks

Refinanced Util Bonds 95, 96, 98
Refinanced T OR C 6 (ELEC) & 95-16 Water
Per & Asset Management Plan

Construction & Operation of Drinking Water Systems

Municipal Water System PER

Total Current Cash Needed for Loan Payments and City Code 2021-22

v n

Outstanding
Principal

129,597.00
89,776.84
877,372.34
72,875.61
39,913.00

620,543.00

9,000.00
1,839,078

Current/Future
Annual Loan
Payment City Code

S 13,139

S 8,287

S 91,185

S 26,061

S 3,381

S 31,866

S 450
S 30,670
S 3,125

$ 174,369 $ 33,795

Annual Cash Reserve Requirements (Future)

Debt Service
Reserve

Short Lived Asset

Reserve

Total

$ 208,164




Minus Cash Out Plus Cash In From = Net Amount Ending Operating
MAJOR FUNDS RECAP Revenue Minus Expenses = Net to Other Funds = Net Other Funds Remaining Cash Balance + Investments = Total Cash
(See Note #19A)
Future Debt, Payment, and Reserve Requirements:
USDA Water Monthly Bond # Pending MSD Water System Improvements USDA S 5,487,000 S 203,619 S 20,362 $ 170,861
Total Debt After Loan Closes S 7,326,078
Total Future Cash Needed for Loan Payments and City Code After 2021-22 $ 377,988 $ 33,795 $ 20,362 $ 170,861 $ 603,006
505 SOLID WASTE DIVISION (See Note #20) See Transfers (See Note #21) (See Note #22)
2016-2017 (Actual) S 2,765,170 | $ (1,887,433)] $ 877,737 | $ (250,231)} $ 627,506 | 190,762 | $ 818,268 $ 826,737 | $ 402,922 | $ 1,229,659
2017-2018 (Actual) S 2,537,005 | $ (1,580,812) $ 956,193 | § (297,831)} $ 658,362 | § - $ 658,362 S 923,890 | $ 407,750 | $ 1,331,640
2018-2019 (Actual) S 2,679,294 | S (1,523,677)| $§ 1,155,617 | $ (337,357); $ 818,260 | $ - S 818,260 $ 1,170,437 | $ 416,677 | S 1,587,114
2019-2020 (Actual) $ 2,185,498 { $ (1,823,187)| $ 362,311 | $ (787,865)| § (425,554)| $ 386,964 | $ (38,590) $ 1,156,905 | § 423,856 | § 1,580,761
2020-2021 (Actual) S 2,346,758 | $ (1,975,773)| $ 370,985 | $ (394,779)| $ (23,794) $ - S (23,794) $ 1,132,867 | $ 424,207 | $ 1,557,074
2021-2022 (Projected) S 2,312,956 | $ (2,364,421)| S (51,465){ $ {900,249){ $ (951,714)| $ - S (951,714) $ 181,153 | $ 424,207 | $ 605,360

Note #20
Note #21
Note #22

CASH NEEDS OR RESTRICTIONS:

Debt:
CAPITAL ONE Solid Waste Revenue
Bond

City Code
Per City Code 14-35 b
Per City Code 14-35 ¢

Revenues do cover expenses for most years, except as projected in 2021-22. This fund has an automatic 5% fee increase each July.
For 2021-22, this fund is having to support the General Fund for $500,000 more than it did in the prior year. Historically, this fund was not utilized very much for General Fund support.
This fund has $115,540 in current loan payments. City Code also requires that appx $51,784 be set aside for emergencies and capital improvements.

Outstanding Current Annual
Principal Loan Payment City Code Total
Solid Waste Improvements S 520,000 S 115,540
S 48,659
S 3,125
Total Cash Needed for Loan Payments and City Code 2021-22 $ 115,540 $ 51,784 $ 167,324




Minus Cash Out Plus Cash In From = Net Amount Ending Operating
MAJOR FUNDS RECAP Revenue Minus Expenses = Net to Other Funds = Net Other Funds Remaining Cash Balance + Investments = Total Cash
506 WASTEWATER DIVISION (See Note #23) (See Note #24)
2016-2017 (Actual) $ 1,064,404 | $ (698,964)| $ 365,440 | $ (2,763,778)] $ (2,398,338)| $ 173,658 | $ {2,224,680) $ 322,160 | $ 352,944 | § 675,104
2017-2018 (Actual) $ 1,035,164 | § (995,609) $ 39,555 | $ (230,871)| $ (191,316)] $ 272,000 | $ 80,684 $ 400,798 | $ 369,852 | $ 770,650
2018-2019 (Actual) $ 1,107,661 | $ (830,138)] 277,523 | $ (214,801) $ 62,722 | $ 70,751 | $ 133,473 $ 469,183 | § 386,782 | 855,965
2019-2020 (Actual) S 1,087,254 | $ (839,547)| $ 247,707 | (282,438)] $ (34,731)[ $ - S (34,731) $ 507,837 | § 340,689 | § 848,526
2020-2021 (Actual) $ 1,215,015 | § (928,210)] $ 286,805 | $ (276,818)] $ 9,987 | $ - S 9,987 S 518,185 | $ 360,849 | $ 879,034
2021-2022 (Projected) S 1,164,625 | $ (957,348)] $ 207,277 | $ (337,550)| $ (130,273)| $ - S (130,273) $ 387,912 | § 380,837 | $ 768,749

Note #23
Note #24

Note #25 (Debt)
Note #26 (Annual Cash Reserves)
Note #27 (Prior Year's Reserves)

CASH NEEDS OR RESTRICTIONS:

(See Note #25)

Debt:
T OR C 24 NMFA 3171-CIF
TORC 27 NMFA 3364-CIF
USDA CPAP - Bond 910,000

(See Note #27)

Revenues do cover expenses. This fund has an annual 5% increase in fees beginning in July.

In 2016-17 and in prior years, capital project revenues and expenses were ran through this fund for Waste Water. That would account for the large cash transfers out. This fund also had City Code
requirements that requires approximately $46,448 be set aside for emergencies and capital improvements.
This fund has $78,177 in current annual loan payments with an outstanding loan in the amount of $1,933,128
In addition to the annual debt payment, this fund has to set aside $7,798 for USDA Debt Service Reserves (DSR) and $197,832 for USDA Short Lived Asset Reserves (SLAR)

This fund has not set aside the DSR or SLAR requirements for the loans that began in 2016. Therefore, we need $26,964 for prior year's DSR and $659,067 for prior year's SLAR

Waste Water System Improvements
WW Design & Construction Phase 2A
Joint Utility System Improvement
USDA WWTP Phase 2B Bond 715,000 WWTP Phase 28
USDA WWTP Phase 2B Bond 315,000 WWTP Phase 2B

6/3/21 CASH NEEDED TO MEET PRIOR YEAR RESERVE REQUIREMENTS

Debt Service Reserve Requirement Prior Years
6/1/2016 - 6/30/2021 Debt Service-USDA Loan 9 ($910,000) Prior Years

10/1/19 - 6/30/21 Debt Service USDA Loan $715,000 Prior Years
Debt Service USDA Loan $315,000 Prior Years

Short Lived Asset Reserve Prior Years

6/1/2016-6/30/2021 Short Lived Asset Reserve Prior Years

(See Note #26)
Outstanding Current Annual
Principal Loan Payment Annual Cash Reserve Requirements
Debt Service Short Lived Asset
Reserve Reserve
$ 49,999 $ 3,846
S 54,129 $ 3,867
$ 835,000 $ 34,787 $ 4,098 $ -
S 689,000 $ 24,196 $ 2,445 S 197,832
S 305,000 $ 11,481 $ 1,255 $ -
$ 1,933,128 $ 78,177 $ 7,798 $ 197,832
$ 20,489
$ 4,279
$ 2,196
$ 26,964
$ 659,067

City Codes

Total




Minus Cash Out Plus Cash In From = Net Amount Ending Operating
MAJOR FUNDS RECAP Revenue Minus Expenses = Net to Other Funds = Net Other Funds Remaining Cash Balance + Investments = Total Cash
City Codes:
Per City Code 14-35 b $ 24,369
Per City Code 14-35 ¢ S 3,125
Per City Code 14-35-d S 18,954
TOTAL CASH NEEDED TO MEET CURRENT LOANS AND RESERVE REQUIREMENTS AND PRIOR YEAR RESERVE
REQUIREMENTS AND CITY CODES $ 78,177 $ 34,762 $ 856,899 $ 46,448 $ 1,016,286
(See Transfers)
508 GOLF COURSE (See Note #27) (See Note #28)
2016-2017 {Actual) $ 30,672 | $ (154,439)] $ (123,767)| $ - $ (123,767)] $ 140,000 | $ 16,233 S 42,951 | § - $ 42,951
2017-2018 (Actual) S 24,094 | $ (153,949)] $ (129,855)| $ - $ (129,855)] $ 130,000 | $ 145 $ 24,511 | $ - $ 24,511
2018-2019 (Actual) S 34,625} S (118,511)| $ (83,886)| $ - $ (83,886) $ 120,000 | $ 36,114 $ 59,110 | $ - S 59,110
2019-2020 (Actual) $ 36,614 | $ (182,389)] $ (145,775)| $ - S (145,775)| $ 120,000 | $ (25,775) $ 29,738 | $ - $ 29,738
2020-2021 {Actual) S 55,910 | $ (224,855)| $ (168,945)| $ - S (168,945)) $ 180,000 | $ 11,055 S 24,439 | $ - $ 24,439
2021-2022 (Projected) $ 41,515 | $ (269,575)] $ (228,060)| $ - $ (228,060) $ 206,437 | S (21,623) $ 2,817 | § - $ 2,817
Note #27 This fund does not have enough revenues to cover expenses.
Note #28 This fund has to have cash transfers in from the General Fund and receives appx. $55,000 from Lodgers Tax each year.
(See Transfers)
509 MUNICIPAL AIRPORT (See Note #29) (See Note #30)
2016-2017 (Actual) $ 160,608 | $ (199,907)} $ (39,299)| $ - $ (39,299) $ 65,000 | $ 25,701 $ 2,191 | $ - S 2,191
2017-2018 (Actual) S 180,218 | $ (281,599)] $ (101,381)] $ - S (101,381)] $ 110,000 | $ 8,619 $ 14,620 | $ - S 14,620
2018-2019 (Actual) $ 207,735 | $ (313,562)] $ (105,827)| $ - S (105,827)| $ 94,000 | $ (11,827) $ 17,918 | $ - $ 17,918
2019-2020 {Actual) S 197,203 | $ (366,931)| $ (169,728)] $ - S (169,728)] $ 172,708 | $ 2,980 $ 28,727 | $ - S 28,727
2020-2021 (Actual) $ 190,394 | $ (320,519)] $ (130,125)| $ (30,000} $ (160,125)| $ 121,000 | $ (39,125) $ 41,041 | $ - $ 41,041
2021-2022 (Projected) S 201,225 | $ (371,287)] $ (170,062)| $ (2,189)] $ (172,251)] $ 144,238 | $ (28,013) S 13,028 | $ - $ 13,028

Note #29
Note #30

This fund does not have enough revenues to cover expenses.
This fund has to have cash transfers in from the General Fund.




Minus Cash Out Plus Cash In From = Net Amount Ending Operating

MAJOR FUNDS RECAP Revenue Minus Expenses = Net to Other Funds = Net Other Funds Remaining Cash Balance + Investments = Total Cash

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

600 INTERNAL SERVICE FLEET (See Note #31) (See Note #32)
2016-2017 (Actual) S 18,544 | S (25,346)] $ (6,802)| $ S (6,802)| $ - S (6,802) ) 71,283 | $ - S 71,283
2017-2018 (Actual) S 13,258 | $ (13,930)f $ (672)| $ $ (672)] § - S (672) $ 70,611 | $ - $ 70,611
2018-2019 (Actual) $ 15,896 | $ (10,943)| $ 4,953 | S $ 4,953 |$ - $ 4,953 $ 75,564 | $ - $ 75,564
2019-2020 (Actual) S 7,915 | $ (10,451)] $ (2,536)] $ S (2,536)] $ - S (2,536) $ 73,028 | $ - $ 73,028
2020-2021 (Actual) S 10,535 | $ (55,421)] $ (44,886)] S S (44,886)| $ - S (44,886) S 28,142 | $ - $ 28,142
2021-2022 (Projected) S 10,000 | $ (70,500)] $ (60,500)| $ $ (60,500)| $ 43,000 | $ (17,500) S 10,642 | $ - $ 10,642

Note #31

Note #32

This fund does not generate enough revenues to cover expenses. However, this fund has a cash balance that is utilized to cover annual expenses.

For 2021-22 it is projected that the General Fund will need to support this fund. The department was fully staffed toward the end of 2020-21 and have begun to provide more services.




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

MEETING DATE: August 25, 2021

Agenda Item #: D.2

SUBJECT: City Commission Regular Minutes, August 11, 2021

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: August 19, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, Clerk-Treasurer
WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Clerk Torres

Summary/Background:

Minutes approval.

Recommendation:

Approve the minutes.

Attachments:

e CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ ] Department Director

Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [JLlegal [ Other: Click here to enter text

Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.-  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

(J Approved (1 Denied Clother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 8-25-2021




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RP &t.
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 11, 2021

A. CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Sandra Whitehead at 9:00 a.m., who
presided and Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:
1. ROLL CALL:

Upon calling the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present.
Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor
Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner
Hon. Randall Aragon, Commissioner
Hon. Frances Luna, Commissioner via teleconference

Also Present: Bruce Swingle, City Manager
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.
2. SILENT MEDITATION:

Mayor Whitehead called for fifteen seconds of silent meditation.
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Mayor Whitehead called for Commissioner led the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Mayor Whitehead asked that item F2 be removed from the agenda and item D2 be
moved after item D4.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve the agenda removing item F2 and
move item D2 to the end of presentations. Commissioner Baca seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.



CITY COMMISSION AUGUST 11, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

C. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies):

Rick Dumiak approached the Commission with comments related to how he does not
agree that the imposition of a $50 monthly fee to retain a digital meter is fair.

Ariel Dougherty approached the Commission with various comments. (Complete copy
attached hereto, and made a part hereof).

Sophia Peron approached the Commission with comments related to the upcoming
Election in November. She gave information on where to file, and where to vote.

D. PRESENTATIONS:
1. Certificate of Commendation to Sergeant Rafael Marin and Officer
Anthony Zagorski for their professionalism and fast response to a
residential intruder call:

Resident Michelle Cummins explained that an intruder entered her home through a
window late at night, and Sergeant Rafael Marin and Officer Anthony Zagorski were on
scene only minutes after she called 911. She thanked both Officer's and stated that she
loves the Police Department here in Truth or Consequences because they are doing a
great job!

Victor Rodriguez, Chief of Police presented certificates of Commendation to Sergeant
Rafael Marin and Officer Anthony Zagorski for their professionalism and fast response
to Ms. Cummins residential intruder call.

2. Presentation of the USDA Main Street District (MSD) Waterline
Improvement Project:
Alfredo Holguin and Mark Nasi from Wilson and Company gave a presentation
regarding the USDA Main Street District (MSD) Waterline Improvement Project.
(Presentation attached hereto and made a part hereof).
3. Presentation of Truth or Consequences Transportation Safety Plan:
Debbie Hudson and Paul Barricklow from Lee Engineering/NMDOT gave a presentation

regarding the Truth or Consequences Transportation Safety Plan. (Presentation
attached hereto and made a part hereof).

Page 2 of 12



Public Comments before Truth or Consequences City Commission — August 11, 2021
Ariel Dougherty, Caballo Road

Code red for humanity. Have you read or heard the reports on the new study released Monday
by the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change? It is dire. Here, we might be spared for now the
worst of what is going on—like the Dixie Fire in California, devastating floods in Germany or sea rise
threatening island nations. But even for us it is unusually hot. The drop in Elephant Butte Lake now at
well below 10% capacity threatens not only the economy of our area, but our water supply.

What can the City do to cut green house gases? A lot. The City owns a huge fleet of gas
dependent vehicles. We can stop now and never buy another of these gas or diesel guzzlers. Our state
has a program to assist in a transition of such vehicles to renewable energies.

A major step can be made by the City to establish goals for its own Renewable Portfolio
Standards. I urge the City set up a Climate Task force of citizens and city personnel to draft such a
renewable portfolio. Let's do this with speed so a proposal can be made before your Commission by
October. This would be a blueprint of how we can achieve a fossil free community on a set timetable.

Within our geography we have an abundance of sun, wind and thermal resources to make our
city independent of any of these external fossil fuels. Having a Renewable Portfolio Standards would
enable to the City to better direct efforts toward achieving its fossil free goals. For instance, any new
buildings should have South sloping roofs for solar panels. These new buildings, too, should be
equiped with electric vehicle charging set-ups. A plan for retrofitting older buildings with such green
energy should be a central part of a Renewable Portfolio. Right now our City electricity consumption is
may be a hair under 40% based on renewable energy. Local individual solar producers, who have their
own personal renewable portfolios, are leaders and can actually assist the City to achieve the City
Renewable Portfolio Standards.

There is much to explore and consider. But let's get on it.

Last, shortly we will be treated to a presentation for a sound stage to maybe revise the show
Truth or Consequences. Let's make sure that such a facility is green, but also as a media facility it has a
community use component that serves intercommunication and information needs for our community.
Communication is no longer uni-directional like it was in days when the show first aired. Media justice
is an equal need along with environmental and economic justice. It is not too much to ask of a business

that wants to settle in Truth or Consequences. It is wise, mutually beneficial economic development.



August 11, 2021

", \
LF - ==y )
” LY ‘II“.
aft 77 ,I”’.'. -
o ALY e
I e
N 7
X ‘y\\\:s" Ny
NGRS
WSS

Main Street District (MSD)
Waterline Improvements

Project Overview

WILSON
&COMPANY




TABLE OF CONTENT

Project Team

-:4-, T 75 -. i SErEe e
Pr e k 5 :

;‘ J ﬁ I
«
& ]

Project Status

WILSON
&COMPANY




PROJECT TEAM

WILSON
&COMPANY

USDA

—_—

Engineer: Wilson & Company

For more than 85 years Wilson&
Company has been providing

| planning, designing and construction
services for projects in New Mexico
-and across the country.

Our diverse range of experience with
water and wastewater system
improvements projects lead us to

| evaluate the existing system
infrastructure and ensure the health,
safety , economy and livelihood of its
population by successfully delivering

Funding Agency: U.S. Department
of Agriculture (USDA) Rural
Development

The United States Department of
Agriculture provides economic
opportunity through innovation,
helping rural America to thrive.

City of Truth Or Consequences

City Project Coordinator: Traci Alvarez
City Utility Director: Jesse Cole

Project Coordination:
Public Meetings
Steering Committee
Business Interviews

e

rojects within the city’s needs, on
v-%ea‘nd‘wﬁhin-budg&

discioline|intensity

collaboration

shalred ownersn

plsolutions

WILSON
&COMPANY



PROJECT OVERVIEW

MSD WATERLINES MAP

i ite 127 PIPELINE

@EREERSE | 20205 IVPACTED BY THIS PROJECT
§° PIPEUNT.

6" PIPE UINE Hot io scale

and 12-inch old and leaking
lines within the Main Street

Purpose:
Replace approximately 11,800
linear feet of 6-inch, 8-inch

District to reduce water losses
and increase overall system
efficiency on:

*N Broadway St.
*S Broadway St.
*McAdoo St. W
*McAdoo St. E
*Daniel St.

*S Pershing St.
*S Foch St.

*S Riverside Dr.
*N Broadway St.
*E Riverside Dr.

e

scipl ’

ne |intensitylcollaboras

WILSON
&COMPANY



CONSTRUCTION METHOD MAP

=sume Onen Trenched
W Jotfra St

—— Pipe Bursting ] @

y 13471

Garst Ave

patsan Ave

[Te

S Sedar Sy

id 5t

Mart Ave

ad
7y
A
o
e

-1 4

WILSON
&COMPANY




COOK STREET BOOSTER STATION
IMPROVEMENTS OVERVIEW

The Cook street facility improvements include the replacement of the existing:

* A new gas chlorination system including building and all new equipment
including scale, regulators, gas detector, injector, automatic-closing fail-safe
valve.

* |nstallation of new metering and injection vault that includes a new chlorine
injector and digital MAG flow meter. The flow meter display will be located in
the chlorination building, and it's input into the new SCADA system.

* A new diesel generator will be replaced and designed to operate the
chlorination system and booster pump.

* A new additional ground 300,000-gallon steel water storage tank will be
installed and will be equipped with impressed- current cathodic protection.

» System will include a including a water meter vault to control the new
variable speed booster pumps.

WILSON

discipline | intensity | collaboration|shared ownership|solutions &COMPANY




COOK STREET BOOSTER STATION
IMPROVEMENTS OVERVIEW

The Cook street facility improvements include the replacement of the existing:

» Upgrade drinking water SCADA/HMI system which is located at the
wastewater treatment plant, and remote terminal units at the following sites:

1 Cook Street Facility (Well #1, Tanks and Booster Station),
Morgan Tank & Booster Station

Cemetery Road Tanks.
Well #2
Well #6
Well #7
Well #8

NjOjlo|lAh|WIN

 The existing 250HP booster pumps will be equipped with new VFD motors
to run the pumps between 2,000 GPM and 3,000 GPM (full capacity).

etk |

WILSON

discioline | intensity | collaboration]|shared ownership|solutions &COMPANY




CURRENT STATUS OF THE PROJECT

Planning phase of the project known as the Preliminary Engineering Report

(PER), completed on September 04, 2019

Project funded by USDA on September 26, 2019, Amount,$9,417,000.00

Letter of Condition (LOC) completion by August 26, 2021

Steering Committee comprised of City representatives was established, and

a meeting was held on February 05, 2020

Public meeting held August 11, 2020

WILSON

discipline | intensity | collaboration|shared ownership |solutions &COMPANY




CURRENT STATUS OF THE PROJECT

30% design has been completed and reviewed by City. May 15, 2020

60% design has been completed and reviewed by City. November 24, 2021

Final NMED& USDA-RD Comments incorporated. August 06, 2021

Advertisement dates September 16-21, 2021

Pre-Bid Conference schedule for October 07, 2021

Bid-Opening Schedule for November 18, 2018

WILSON

Anticipated Construction schedule to start January 2022

discipline |intensity|collaboration|shared ownership|solutions &COMPANY




Questions?
Or
Comments?

Additional questions not addressed at the Publlc meeting will
be answered via email a

MSD.Information@wilsonco.com

&COMPANY




Truth or Consequences
TRANSPORTATION SAFETY PLAN

505.338.098 S

8220 San Pedro Drive NE, Suitg o
LeEE eNCINEEIINCG 150 Albuquerque, NM 87113




BN
INTRODUCTION

Trith or @ansequencz

|  TRUTHOR
New Mggcoo “’M;;'OT;; CONSEQU ENCES




SCHEDULE
Data Collection and Preliminary Analysis February/March 2021
Stakeholder Meeting #1 April 7th, 2021
Public Meeting #1 April 14th, 2021
Analysis and Preliminary Identification of Countermeasures May 2021
Stakeholder Meeting #2 | May 20t, 2021
Findings & Recommendations June 2021
Public Meeting #2 July 213, 2021
Multimodal Safety Plan September 2021

e ez



T Study Area ‘ ) N STUDY AREA

- New School Rd./N: Pershing St.
Smith Rd:/N. Silver St.
Downtown

— Tior,C Roadways

New Mexico



T re—
PROJECT WEBPAGE

* https://leeengineering.com/torc/

* Recording for the Public Meetings are available here

Home  AneLt  Services Careers News&8Evets Comtalt

gy

ENETEAMY
Hame // Treh or Consaquences Transportanon Sefaty Pan

] ‘ & TRUTHOR
' . New Mnncow’.ﬂ G CONSEQUENCES

Tre New Mexico Depx of PO inp ip with the City of Truth or Consequences, is qurrendy nitianng a
multimodtal transportation safety plan for T or C The plan wilt focus on three sreas:

1. Dowwritown
2. Smeth Rg/Smith SX/Siiver SL/N Sitver St between E 9th Ave. and N Dete St
3. New School RI/N. Pershing between Marie St and N Date St

mmmmwxeswmwmehlplanmmxeufuyuwmtyrounmmqmm
DICYCiStS, and MOLorists.

Pledse use this page to 8CCESS PreEseTation MBterials, recordings, and Meenng suMMaries from previous meetings. Also, the
mxmmwtmmommnmwwanﬂmmummﬂminmmlmwwmmn&
The intent of this page 1S 10 keep the community of T or € infonmed during the Project's duration. Upon compietion of the
Project, the conten on this page wil be remaved. The final report will be svailable through NMDOT.

Thank you for your incerest 800 SUpPOMT &5 We work (0 improve roddway satety in T or O

PLYlC Meeting =1

Pubi¢ tdeesng =1 PPT |

ACTIVITY DATE
Data Coliection and Preanurary Anatysis February/Manch 2023

£ncd 14 90

Do Atgrrorver 21




ISR ]
VEHICLE SPEED AND PEDESTRIAN SAFETY

‘ If hit by a person driving at: .

Person Survives the Collision . Results in a Fatality

20 MPH . s ":"

e AARARRAARRAA
60% 40%

30 MPH

i AARRRARARARAR

40 MPH

20%
: https://www.ite.org/technical-resources/topics/speed-mana for-safety/speed-as-a-safety-problem/

gement-

Source:




e
TIERED APPROACH

Tier 3
Long Term (=2+ yr.)
May require environmental and/or cultural
resource clearances

* Results in Request for Bid
Tier 2 * Necessary to utilize multiple funding avenues
* Mid-term (=1 yr.)
* Minor Coordination (2 or more entities)

* Design may be necessary

Tier 1 * Moderate Cost
Near-term (=6 mos.)

No coordination
* Maintenance
* Low Expense




- oo
COUNTERMEASURE TOOLBOX




e
NEW SCHOOjL RD./N. PERSHING _S_T

=3

SN MR AT RGP WD ) RN -




NEW SCHOOL
RD. & N.
PERSHING ST.

Speed Compliance
Pedestrian Safety
Pavement Markings

§ Focus Area - New School Rd./N. Pershing St.
’ N. PershingSti-Section 2

hG




B
VISUALLY NARROW DRIVING LANES - Tier 1

Existing Recommended

! ==

ROADWAY SHOULDER SHOULDER DRIVING DRIVING SHOULDER
DY 12.0' | LANE I LANE
g o 10.0' | 11.0' | 11.0' | 12.0
ROADWAY
4.0

L e ncnesne.



R
NARROW DRIVING LANES

Wider travel lanes are correlated with higher vehicie speeads.

Average Lane Width (feet converted from meters)

o~ e~ e e e -
621 4
s90 i
{ ]
559 |
- @ ¢
E 528 i ‘
§ a7 K S ; ® - =
§ PY ® ® [ ]
g 435 e T® ) ® '
= y . }
3 (4 -
8 404 B ‘-« i . . 9. 4
7 ® 9
fazifi @ r o }
=
&
° 3 |
1
"As the width of the lane Increased, Regression Line
the speed on the roadway increased...
When lane widths are 1 m (3.3 ft) greater, [ ) 85th Percentile
speeds are predicted to be 15 krm/h Speed of Traffic
(9.4 mph) faster.”

Chart source: Fitzpatrick. Kay. Paul Carlson, Marcus.
Brewer, and Mark Wooldridge. 2000. "Design Fectors
That Affect Driver Speed on Suburban Streets.”
Transportation Research Record 1751:18-25.

Source: https://nacto.org/wp-content/themes/sink_nacto/views/design—guides/retrofit/urban-street-design-guide/images/lane-width/wider—traveI-Ianes-graph.png




EXISTING SIGNS

M Regulatony

51 SchoolizZonelSigns;

| = [Speed'llimitiSigns) &' it ’? SPEED

fior GRoadways:

END
SCHOOL
ZONE




}
———— A

;o WHEN ]
| cHioren it
. [L_Are pResent J
3
>

= NIRERSHINGISH

~r -

WHEN
CHILOREN
ARE PRESENT




RECOMMENDED SIDEWALKS - Tier 2




L e —
RECOMMENDED SIDEWALKS - Tier 2




NEW SCHOOL
RD. & N.
PERSHING ST.

Speed Compliance
Pavement Markings
Pedestrian Safety

GFocus Areaj-New School Rd. /N2 Pershing St. =g,

e

.

Wrr.“w’—m@ «L..“"

— New School Rd. - Sectlon 1'




e E—
VISUALLY NARROW DRIVING LANES - Tier 1

Existing Recommended

o =

ROADWAY S SHOULDER DRIVING DRIVING SHOULDER SIDEWALK
, . | LANE I LANE
36.0 ~ 50, 70 | 110 | 1.0 7.0 5.0'
ROADWAY
36,0°

I )




EXISTING SIGNS

BEGIN
SCHOOL
ZONE

%E"\“ o

1 o =

e N
SHINGST e

S '."lg‘
-




BN ]
RECOMMENDED SIGNS - Tier 1

i

T
WHEN

4 CHILOREN
ARE PRESENT

N r———

WHEN e
CHILDREN
W ARE PRESENT |, 4




L —
EXISTING PAVEMENT MARKINGS




S
RECOMMENDED PAVEMENT PARKINGS - Tier 1




IR
EXISTING CROSSWALKS




B
RECOMMENDED CROSSWALKS - Tier 1




T e
RECOMMENDED CROSSWALKS - Tier 1




N
RECOMMENDED SIDEWALKS - Tier 2




B
RECOMMENDED SIDEWALKS - Tier 2




RECOMMENDED SIDEWALKS - Tier 3




e
SMITH AVE./N. SILVER ST.




- . ¢ IR oI e e =

SWFocus Area - New School Rd:/N. Pershing St. .

SMITH 1
AVE./N.
SILVER ST.

Speed Compliance
Pedestrian Safety

i e o
Signage " &

A




e
VISUALLY NARROW DRIVING LANES - Tier 1

Existing Recommended

ROADWAY

26.0'

ROADWAY
26.0'

_m




EXISTING SIGNS

SPEED

| Eno |G
| scrooL




EERSSN —
RECOMMENDED SIGNS - Tier 1

| WHEN |
CHILDREN
ARE PRESENT

WHEN
CHILDREN
ARE PRESENT




L
EXISTING CROSSWALKS

) Grosswalk:
Tror.GiRoadways!




RECOMMENDED CROSSWALKS - Tier 1




e
RECOMMENDED CROSSWALKS - Tier 1




RECOMMENDED SIDEWALKS - Tier 2







T TS

t.54 )

W O, 2N
hing:5

PERA ST, A Y T

L 1%

RN Rt &

o

oA,

=
=
wn
e
D
oo
=
o
o
o
=)
=}
=
o]
2}
=
Y
=
T
<
o
Y
<<
vy
=
o
O
(5%

Speed Compliance
ian Safety

Pedestr

SILVER ST.
Signs

SMITH
AVE./N.




T
VISUALLY NARROW DRIVING LANES - Tier 1

Existing Recommended

ROADWAY

26.0'

ROADWAY

26.0'

_m




By -]
EXISTING SIGNS

7SLOWN

:

7y 7

/SLOWS
SCHOOL
ZONE,




RECOMMENDED SIGNS - Tier 1

SPEED
LIMIT

|RecommendedSigns|

or/GRoadways

'Ew: ¥4

WHEN
CHILOREN
ARE PRESENT




2

ler

- T

RECOMMENDED SIDEWALKS

o
—)
)
=
=
!
=
=
1
~
2

s m_ ("




RECOMMENDED SIDEWALKS - Tier 2




RECOMMENDED SIDEWALKS - Tier 3




T
DOWNTOW

R e
s Focus'Area;- Downtown &8

f;c = Main Street




L
ACCESSIBILITY




e —
ON-STREET ACCESSIBLE PARKING - Tier 2

Total Number of Marked of Metered - Minimum Required Number of
_l_’arldng Spaces on the Block Perimeter : Accessible Parking Spaces
1to25 1

2610 50 2

51to75 3

76 to 100 4

101 to 150 5

151 to 200 6

201 and over 4% of total

psi// gov/p! ping-req:




:'5-’5 FRR A W 7

% ‘MainiStreet

Main Avenue

£ 5 s
« Dor CRoadways'# S

Speed Compliance
Accessibility

Signs

Pavement Markings
Pedestrian Safety




B~
VISUALLY NARROW DRIVING LANES - Tier 1

Existing Recommended

SIDEWALK PARKING DRIVING DRIVING PARKING SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK PARKING DRIVING DRIVING PARKING SIDEWALK
LANE UANE LANE 3 s LANE | LANE | LANE LANE s
VARIES VANIES VAKIES VYARES VARIES VARES R ) o ]
2070 80103 115016 — nsng 7085 | 0078, <407, 8 ! 100 ! e &l 0075
ROADWAY
ROADWAY 24.0°

23.0'




e —
EXISTING SIGNS

1 supplementallWarning Signs| —
gl oy By | NEXT |
-------- AV At = S g a ey Y | V2 MILE | [T




e
RECOMMENDED SIGNS - Tier 1

" IRecommended Signs!
£ Existing Signs
Tror/CRoadways

LLRUTEY AX]
"'-" F



EXISTING CROSSWALKS

=
=)
=2
il S_
V]
o
=
i
=

‘rni I
&

“Tior.GIRoadwa




|
RECOMMENDED CROSSWALKS - Tier 1

&3 A ST eV e i




e
RECOMMENDED CROSSWALKS - Tier 1




I ——
CONFLICT INTERSECTION




[ —
INTERSECTION CONFLICT - Tier 1

‘PoplariStreet:

TroriCiRoadways ’:‘

[4 e P
% f

Y




N Broadway
Street

Speed Compliance
Accessibility

Signs

Pavement Markings
Pedestrian Safety

BT £ T

i

PN

a

Broadway Street %=

T.or G:Road

5t Al S
+ b A
- (73

ways %

-~




B
VISUALLY NARROW DRIVING LANES - Tier 1

Existing Recommended

PARKING SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK  PARKING DRIVING DRIVING PARKING SIDEWALK SIDEWALK PARKING DRIVING DRIVING
. WUNE | Lare | Lare | Lane . s LANE LANE | LANE LANE s
6.0-75 so ' msne ' uavns ' eges 6025 8015 80 I 100 I 100 ! 20 80-75
ROADWAY
ROADWAY 240

23.0'




B o
EXISTING SIGNS

[ SupplementallWarning Signs;

Warningisigns

riCiRoadwaysi =




RECOMMENDED SIGNS - Tier 1

WarningSigns
T or{GiRoadways




B
RECOMMENDED SIGNS - Tier 1

k] x_R._éco_mm_end_ed'Si;g,ns.;

[l Recommended Supplemental Warning Signs

o Wt
WarningiSigns

= TjoriGRoadways|
It o QLN g T e 01

saf




B
EXISTING CROSSWALKS

D) Eroadway Crosswalks)
. TorGR

-

i,

4

&
S

AR

X

o.




R —
RECOMMENDED CROSSWALKS - Tier 1




e —
RECOMMENDED CROSSWALKS - Tier 1




BRI
CONFLICT INTERSECTIONS




B ]
RECOMMENDED TREATMENTS - Tier 3

“TloriCRoadways)

i

-

=
4 ’
i
SEEonsequences
=




E————
COMMUNITY INITIATIVES

community/Gatewa




B
COMMUNITY INITIATIVES

* Pedestrian facility maintenance and
improvements on City maintained streets

EIYIR
& LT Soe i,

Lee ENCINEEIINC



e
COMMUNITY INITIATIVES

* Regular speeding enforcement
on Main Ave. and Broadway St.




I —
COMMUNITY INITIATIVES

* Roadway Exchange




B
COMMUNITY INITIATIVES




e —
POTENTIAL FUNDING SOURCES

e CityofTorC

* Truth or Consequences Municipal Schools
e Safe Routes to School

* Transportation Project Fund

* Transportation Alternatives

L e




QUESTIONS?




Contact Information
NMDOT

Debbie Hudson

DebraA.Hudson@state.nm.us
(575) 640-2779

Lee Engineering
Stephen Montaio
smontano@I|ee-eng.com
(505) 545-8450

L e ancnzne.




CITY COMMISSION AUGUST 11, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

4. Presentation regarding ideas for creating and building a production
studio in Truth or Consequences to shoot the Truth or Consequences
television show:

Rudy Beserra, Loveless Johnson lll, Cliff Marks, and Ralph Rubenstein (via
teleconference) gave a presentation regarding their interest in creating and building a
production studio here in Truth or Consequences to shoot the Truth or Consequences
television game show. They feel that this would be the perfect location for the studio due
to the namesake of our town. (Presentation attached hereto and made a part hereof).

E. CONSENT CALENDAR:
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, July 28, 2021
2. Acknowledge Planning & Zoning Regular Minutes, July 12, 2021
3. Accounts Payable, July 2021

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve the consent calendar as submitted.
Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

F. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING:
1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 14 21/22 Budget Adjustment
Request:

Assistant City Manager Traci Alvarez explained that this item was added to the agenda
to reconcile some budget adjustment requests. As seen in the packet, there was a
correction made for the Clean & Beautiful Grant, and there was a donation that was
made to the Police Department that needs to be reflected in the budget. The Federal
Aviation Administration and State Grants that were approved at the last meeting are
also included.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve Resolution No. 14 21/22 Budget

Adjustment Request. Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

2. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 15 21/22 amending the City of T or
C Golf Course fees:

Item was removed from agenda.

Page 3 of 12






Ralph Rubenstein Noah Rubenstein

Prestige Entertainment

Name That Tune




Loveless

Johnson llI







| MONDAY THRU FRIDAY iN (OLGFI . mnma._ i

7:00m

TRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES™ -

! Weeknlghtsl

- X ; WOAYA e e ]
"Hoplng all your consequences are happy ones.”

b RV
2D







i
h































» ~#%.  YoU DON'T HAVE TO BE A STAR
: TO DATE ONE

éeléﬁrity







TR

2NN

PYRAM\Q




¥ cirp W
SHARKS B8










The
Game Show

Experience







With RENT $5
With 9' Jlouse ?

With 1 House $200.
With 2 Houses 600.
With 3 Houses 1400.
With 4 Haucas 1700

TITLE DEED

H

TITLE DEED
SIERRA GRANDE
LODGE & SPA

RENT $50
With 1 House $200.
AN St 600.
X wa

- TITLE DEED

iap A PALOMA
*HQTSPmNL‘?sM:,sPA ;

\vnf-i’.h 2 Houses 3200

v|| FIREWATER LODGE

RENT $50

With 2 Houses
With 3 Houses

TITL
SPA E DEED
Vie RORT AME
TOR CENTER

RENT
mﬂ, L Hogs $50
With 2 Hoyses $200.

With 3
With 4 L’?"”‘ '?92

Tl'l:l_E DEED
GERONIMO SPRINGS
MUSEUM

RENT $50
with 1:House $200.
With 2 Houses. 600.
With 3 Houses 1400.
With 4 Houses 1700.
With HOTEL $2000.

Mortgage Value $200.
a0 mﬁh

With 1 House $200.

1400.
With 4 Houses 1700.
with HOTEL $2000.

TITLE DEED
LOS ARCOS STEAK HO

; RENT $50
With 1 House

TITLE DeEED
PACIFIC GRrIpLL

HEAL'NG wa

TITLE DEED
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
BREWING CO.

RENT §50
With 1 House

~ tlaveas

TITLE DEED

PLAZA TERS




i 4 *‘ = A 1\ J,‘\

1(1 - ML 1\/

| nu% RCo NS-WJEths







CITY COMMISSION AUGUST 11, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

3. Discussion/Action: Publication of Ordinance No. 719 relating to
Administration, adopting a Personnel Policy setting forth Personnel
Rules and Regulations, and establishing consistent basic Policies,
Practices, Professionalism, and Expectations concerning relations
between the City of Truth or Consequences and its employees:

City Manager Swingle explained that this item is for the approval to publish Ordinance
No. 719 for a Public Hearing. Our current Personnel Policies are over 11 years old. It is
certainly outdated, and there are a number of conflicts with case law, and statutes that
need to be corrected. This isn’t a revision of the existing ordinance. This is a completely
new Personnel Policy for the organization. There are some changes on the accrual of
leave because the current policy is very gracious, and it is very difficult for us to sustain
that in the long term. Accumulation of leave will remain the same for everybody who is
employed with the city, prior to the adoption of this ordinance. The change will be for
those who are hired after the adoption of the ordinance. It's still a very good leave
package, but the one we are providing now is more than generous. There are also a lot
of professional standards that are incorporated into the Personnel Policy, and the
bottom line is that most disciplinary issues that we deal with on a daily basis include up
to termination, and are not generally performance based issues. They are more
professionalism and behavioral issues. We are clarifying what the expectations are in
this ordinance, and we will be working with Council in fine tuning this ordinance before it
is brought back to the Commission for a vote.

Commissioner Baca moved to approve the publication of Ordinance No. 719
relating to Administration, adopting a Personnel Policy setting forth Personnel
Rules and Regulations, and establishing consistent basic Policies, Practices,
Professionalism, and Expectations concerning relations between the City of Truth
or Consequences and its employees. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

G. NEW BUSINESS:
1. Discussion/Action: Approval of Pole Rental Contract between the City
of Truth or Consequences, and Sacred Wind Communications, Inc.:

Bo Easley, Electric Department Director explained that this is a contract with Sacred
Wind Communications so they can begin to connect their broadband service to city
owned poles. The agreement has been reviewed by our City Attorney, and it is similar to
our contracts with Windstream and TDS.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve the Pole Rental Contract between the
City of Truth or Consequences, and Sacred Wind Communications, Inc.
Commissioner Aragon seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 4 of 12



CITY COMMISSION AUGUST 11, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

2. Discussion/Action: Approval of MOU between Children, Youth &
Families Dept. (CYFD) and the City of Truth or Consequences Police
Department:

Victor Rodriguez, Chief of Police explained that this is a rather simple MOU between
Children, Youth & Families Dept. (CYFD), and the City of Truth or Consequences Police
Department. The purpose of this Memorandum is to allow the City of Truth or
Consequences Police Department access to the information contained in the CYFD
databases in order to enhance Officers’ ability to respond, react, and make operational
decisions regarding law enforcement events and investigations.

Commissioner Baca moved to approve the MOU between Children, Youth &
Families Dept. (CYFD) and the City of Truth or Consequences Police Department.
Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

3. Discussion/Action: Approval of Purchase Requisitions over $20,000:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager explained that all items in the requisitions have
been budgeted for, and the Commission approved the FAA and State Grants for
Armstrong Consultant, and Maxwell Asphalt at the last meeting. B&H Oil, and the HVAC
system were included the respective department’s budgets.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve Purchase Requisitions over $20,000.
Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

4. Discussion/Action: Approve recommendation from the Planning and
Zoning Commission to approve a Level lll Home Occupation Permit for
a Small Auto Repair Shop at 1407 Mercury:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager explained that this Home Occupation Permit went
before the Planning & Zoning Commission on August 2, 2021. They have a
recommendation to approve a Level Il Home Occupation Permit for a Small Auto
Repair Shop at 1407 Mercury. We did not have any opponents at the Public Hearing,
but we did have two proponents. The adjacent property owners within a 300 ft. radius
were notified prior to the Planning & Zoning Public Hearing.

City Attorney Rubin stated that Sec. 11-5-4. Home Occupation Permit explains that a
home occupation permit enables a homeowner to pursue specified business or
commercial activities that are considered compatible with residential areas within
property Districted for residential use. Home occupations shall be categorized into three
classifications: Level |, Level Il, and Level lll. The code will give specific factors for each

Page 5 of 12



CITY COMMISSION AUGUST 11, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

level. One of the most important factors to consider would be whether or not there were
any objections from any of the adjacent property owners.

City Clerk Torres explained that a few of the adjacent property owners were present at
the Public Hearing, and they were all very much in favor of the Home Occupation
Permit.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister stated that she is glad that the neighbors were in agreement,
because that is always good for our small businesses.

Commissioner Baca Mayor moved to approve the recommendation from the
Planning and Zoning Commission to approve a Level lll Home Occupation Permit
for a Small Auto Repair Shop at 1407 Mercury. Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

5. Discussion/Action: Approval of City of Truth or Consequences
Organizational Chart:

City Manager Swingle explained that this revision was due for a couple of reasons. The
first being that we re-organized the organization creating the Assistant City Manager
position, and this identifies the departments that she will directly oversee. The second
reason was that our work chart was very old, and it wasn’t consistent with what the
organization looks like now. The amended version that was provided today, includes the
Municipal Court who is basically their own entity, and they were added as a connection
like the Fire Department.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve the City of Truth or Consequences
Organizational Chart. Commissioner Aragon seconded the motion. Roll call was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Discussion/Action: Approval of Amendment to the Housing and Care
of Adult Prisoners Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) between the County
of Sierra, and the City of Truth or Consequences:

City Manager Swingle explained that Sierra County recently experienced an increase
from Luna County on the cost per prisoner which is $15 per inmate, per day. Their cost
has gone from $65 to $80. Socorro is always in a much higher rate, and Sierra County
was absorbing that loss of revenue from us. This is what they pay per bed, with Luna
County and Socorro County. They also have the cost of running the transportation unit
as well, which is about $30 per prisoner, per day. The city’s cost will go from $95 a day,
to $110 a day per prisoner. There is no profit built in for Sierra County. This is what it is
costing them to house and transport these inmates. We are only responsible for the
inmates that meet the city criteria, and typically it is a 3 day max that we pay for. It is
consistent with the statue of what the financial responsibilities are for the city and the
county.

Page 6 of 12



CITY COMMISSION AUGUST 11, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Baca moved to approve the Amendment to the Housing and Care
of Adult Prisoners Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) between the County of Sierra,
and the City of Truth or Consequences. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

7. Discussion/Action: Review, Approve, and Allocate FY 2021/2022
Lodgers Tax Funding for Chamber of Commerce, Veterans Memorial
Wall & Museum, and MainStreet Truth or Consequences:

Tammy Gardner, City Manager Executive Assistant reviewed the following allocations
that were recommended by the Lodgers Tax Advisory Board:

Chamber of Commerce in the amount of $38,099.92
Veteran's Memorial Park & Museum in the amount of $3,475.44
MainStreet Truth or Consequences in the amount of $11,000.00

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister made a motion to allocate FY 2021/2022 Lodgers Tax
Funding to the Chamber of Commerce, Veterans Memorial Wall & Museum, and
MainStreet Truth or Consequences as presented. Commissioner Baca seconded
the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer.

Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner voted aye

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor Pro-Tem voted aye
Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor voted aye

Hon. Frances Luna, Commissioner abstained
Hon. Randall Aragon, Commissioner voted aye

Motion carried with a 4-0 vote.

8. Discussion/Action: Approval of Lodgers Tax Funding Guidelines:
Tammy Gardner, City Manager Executive Assistant explained that the presented
guidelines were amended by the Lodgers Tax Advisory Board. The packet includes the
current Lodgers Tax Funding Guidelines, as well as the proposed Lodgers Tax Funding

Guidelines.

City Manager Swingle explained that our Lodgers Tax Advisory Board is very good at
what they do, and they did a great job putting this together.

Commissioner Baca moved to approve the Approval of Lodgers Tax Funding

Guidelines. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by
the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 7 of 12



CITY COMMISSION AUGUST 11, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

9. Discussion/Action: Approval of Airport Rescue Grant Offer, Grant No.
3-35-0042-023-2021:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager explained that there was FAA funding available
due to COVID-19. We submitted an application, and we were approved for $22,000.
The funds are to be used for basic maintenance, and budget operations at the Airport.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve the Airport Rescue Grant Offer, Grant
No. 3-35-0042-023-2021. Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

10.Discussion/Action: Decision to give City Manager authority to initiate
necessary steps to develop an ordinance implementing a “Keep T or C
Clean and Beautiful” Advisory Board:

Commissioner Aragon explained that he has worked in cities that had such a board, and
it turned out to be light years ahead of where it was before. With all the numerous
concerns surfaced by our citizens regarding litter, he feels that an advisory board is a
viable solution.

Mayor Pro-tem Forrister stated that her only concern would be that we already have a
hard time filling these advisory boards.

Mayor Whitehead stated that our Clerk advertises continuously for vacancies on the
boards that we already have, and it is still difficult for us to get volunteers.

Cary “Jagger” Gustin suggested that the city reach out to the Chamber of Commerce for
recruitment of board members.

Mayor Whitehead felt like a volunteer clean up committee who went and picked up
trash, and made efforts to keep the city clean would make more sense than adopting a
new advisory board.

City Manager Swingle explained that the city has changed Personnel in the Code
Enforcement Department, and we have changed the philosophy of what we are doing.
Jamie Sweeney is our new Code Enforcement Officer, and she has the full gamut of
Code Enforcement responsibilities. Our Police Chief is very knowledgeable and
informed on what we need the city to look like, and he is taking the steps to make sure
that happens.

No motion was taken on this item.

Page 8 of 12



CITY COMMISSION AUGUST 11, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

11.Discussion/Action: Re-appointment of Theresa King to the Lodgers
Tax Advisory Board:

City Clerk Torres explained that Theresa King is a current member on the Lodgers Tax
Advisory Board. Her term expired in June 2021, and on July 26, 2021, the Lodgers Tax
Advisory Board unanimously voted to re-appoint Ms. King to serve a 4-year term on the
board. We currently have one additional vacancy on the board, and the vacancy has
been advertised for several months.

Commissioner Baca made a motion to re-appoint Theresa King to serve a 4 year
term on the Lodgers Tax Advisory Board. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

H. REPORTS:

City Manager Swingle reported the following:

e He gave kudos to the Electric Department and the Water Department. We
recently had a number of lightning strikes that took out electricity in various areas
of the city, as well as our pumping stations. Our Electric Department went out,
and resolved these outages within about 30 minutes, and the Water Department
had to go out and ensure that the pumps were operating properly once the
electricity was up and running.

e He also gave kudos to Carol in Finance. We had some un-expected fuel issues
at the Airport, and Carol during her time off, took the time to get involved and
address the issues to get the procurement done extremely quickly.

e We had the Budget/Finance Workshop on Monday, and it went very well. The
Commissioners were present until around 12:30 p.m. We talked about ideas and
concerns with the Commission, and after lunch, city staff (city staff only.
Commissioners were not present) came back to the Chambers, and kicked
around some ideas until around 5:00 p.m. We will be submitting those ideas to
the Commission in the near future. The plan on a bigger scale will take a little bit
more time to get it all together, and bring you all of the facts so you all can make
an informed decision on ongoing revenues, and reducing expenses. We spent
most of the afternoon delegating the responsibility of who was going to do what,
and what they should do.

e We have had a number of GIS addressing issues in Truth or Consequences. We
haven't had anyone in that capacity for some time now. He and Assistant City
Manager Alvarez will be meeting with Keith Whitney, GIS Coordinator at the
County, to talk about how we can develop some sort of agreement between the
City and the County to have them provide that service for us, and get us caught
up.

e We had National Night Out last week, and it was a great event, and was well
attended. Attendance was down a little bit compared to prior years, because we
still have some people who do not want to get out into groups, and engage in
mass gatherings at this point. However, it was a great event, and the community

Page 9 of 12



CITY COMMISSION AUGUST 11, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

was very well represented by the entities that were there, as well as by the
attendants from the public.

The publication of Ordinance No. 719 was approved today. We have never really
had a Procurement Manual. We have had a few pages of guidelines of what to
do. However, we have not had a Procurement Policy. There is a policy that is
circulating among senior staff for review, so they can give us any input they may
have. The policy is consistent with state law, and we will be bring that to the
Commission. It will not be submitted to you in the form of an Ordinance. It will be
submitted to the Commission in the form of a Policy. We will also be submitting
our Safety Manual, because our current manual nearly pre-dates OSHA. It was
created in 1988, so it needs to be updated. Each manual is around 40-45 pages.
He has been in contact with the Bureau of Reclamation on the motorized vessel
concerns on the river. The Bureau of Reclamation sent an email stating that they
would not be opposed to us adopting an ordinance restricting motorized vessels
with the caveat that the Bureau of Reclamation can still do that when they need
to, and all those who are authorized by the New Mexico Boating Act. The New
Mexico Boating Act says that the State Parks has enforcement jurisdiction on
those water ways. The State Police and County Sheriffs also have jurisdiction. In
fact, Municipalities are excluded from enforcement in the verbiage of the law.
Now we just need to work with State Parks to see if they would be opposed to
the ordinance, because by state law, they have the enforcement responsibility.

City Attorney Rubin had no reports.

City Commission Reports:

Commissioner Baca had no reports.

Commissioner Aragon had no reports.

Commissioner Luna had no reports.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister reported the following:

She addressed the complaints regarding public comment on our electrical
system, and our water system. Today we heard a presentation that addressed
those concerns, so she wants it to be known that we are not purposely not fixing
our water lines or our electrical system. Accidents happen. We can'’t control when
your transformer gets hit with a lightning strike. We have choices in life, and if
she were stuck somewhere that she didn’t like for 17 years, she would have
probably moved, and would not have been in that place for 17 years. She thinks
that it just goes to show how it is looked at through other people’s eyes, and
through your own eyes. We had the Truth or Consequences game show
presentation here today, and they talked about how much they enjoyed our town,
and how much they utilize our resources, and we also had a presentation on how
well our Police Department responds to the needs of our public. She knows that

Page 10 of 12



CITY COMMISSION AUGUST 11, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

we are always going to hear negative comments, but we also need to look at the
other side too, so she appreciates the positive feedback we received today.

Mayor Whitehead reported the following:

She thanked all of our employees for all that they do. Our Department Heads sat
here on Monday from 9:00 a.m. until 5:00 p.m. to gather ideas and thoughts on
how we can make our community better financially, economically, and feasibly.
The New Mexico Department of Transportation gave a presentation today on
some ideas and changes for our community downtown. Main Street, Broadway,
and Date Street are all on the Business Loop of 1-25, so we have to coordinate
with the New Mexico Department of Transportation most of the time on things
that we do. There are concerns regarding the barriers on Main Street, but we
received approval for those barriers, because it was an obstruction of view at the
intersection of Foch and Main Street when cars are parked there. If we had tons
of money we could do more, but right now we have an older infrastructure that
we need to work on, and we just need to make sure that we appreciate, and take
care of everything that we have.

As Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister said, if you don't like living here, the highway runs
both ways. Go find someplace else that you appreciate living at, and you can be
happy with.

She attended the Turtleback Trails Workshop last Thursday that was at Rotary
Park, and there was a lot of discussion about the elderly people, and having
handicap accessibilities to a lot of places such as our Parks. Somebody also
made a comment about removing the Skate Park, but we have to stop and think.
We shouldn’t only have to take care of our seniors. We have to also look out for
our children. We need stuff here for our children as well. We have this beautiful
dog park that was established, and sits on top of the hill on Broadway, and Date
Street, but you still see dogs in the park. The park is for our children to play in,
and to have birthday parties in, and to have a picnic at. It's not a problem taking
your dog to the park, but there is a dog park, and there is a people park. We
need the people park, and we need to take care of our community, and our
children because they are our future.

ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to adjourn at 11:50 a.m. Commissioner Baca and
Commissioner Aragon seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Passed and Approved this 25th day of Augqust, 2021.

Page 11 of 12



CITY COMMISSION AUGUST 11, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk

Page 12 of 12



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

MEETING DATE: August 25, 2021 | Agenda Item #: .3

SUBJECT: Acknowledge Regular Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes for July 19, 2021.
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: August 19, 2021

SUBMITTED BY:  Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Clerk Torres

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ 1 Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [JLegal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKENi’

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

(J Approved (] Denied Clother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 8-25-2021




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PUBLIC UTILITY ADVISORY BOARD
MONDAY, JULY 19, 2021

MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING

Regular meeting of the Public Utility Advisory Board of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico
to be held in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W. Third, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, on
Monday, July 19, 2021 at 5:30 pm.

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL:
George Szigeti, Chairman
Jeff Dornbusch, Vice-Chairman
Ron Pacourek, Member
Gil Avelar, Member
Don Armijo, Member
ALSO PRESENT:

Bruce Swingle, City Manager

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager

Bo Easley, Electric Department Director

Sonya Williams, Utility Office Manager

Priscilla Fuentes, Electric Department Administration Assistant
Dawn C. Barclay, Deputy City Clerk

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Member Pacourek made a motion to approve the agenda. Member Armijo seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
a. Regular meeting of June 21, 2021.

Chairman Szigeti asked that Kilowatts be spelled out in the minutes.

Vice-Chairman Dornbusch made a motion to approve the minutes with the correction. Member
Avelar seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.



3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:

Ariel Dougherty — Addressed the board with concerns regarding final changes to Ordinance 664.

Ron Fenn — Addressed the board with concerns regarding final changes to Ordinance 664.

4. OLD BUSINESS:
a. Discussion/Action: Recommendation of Final Changes to Ordinance 664:

Chairman Szigeti began opening discussions with the “System size less than 10kw:” handout. The
board then moved on to discussing the proposed changes to Ordinance 664 by reviewing each red
lined item individually. Deputy Clerk Barclay kept notes on each of the red lined items as they were
discussed and agreed upon by the board. She will retype Ordinance 664 with the new agreed changes
for Chairman Szigeti to review prior to presenting to the City Commission. Changes that are being
kept are noted in BLUE. The ones noted in RED will be removed from the ordinance.

(1) Overview
a. The City of Truth or Consequences (City) Renewable Energy Customer Program is
available to any City electric customer, residential or commercial, that installs a
qualified renewable energy system si
usage and has it interconnected to the City’s power grid. Application is to be made
to the Electrical Department Manager. Blank application copies can be obtained
from the electrical department or on the City website. All supporting technical,
design and support documentation for the appeat-and-interconnection application
must be submitted in writing via hard copy or electronic format. Review and
approval of system design and size will be per the T or C Electrical Department and
H : i i permitted through the Planning & Zoning
Department and must conform to:
i.The standards and procedures described in rule 17.9.568 NMAC and the
manual
! NMInterconneatianManual200

8-pdf ) New Mexico Interconnection Manual 2008, to the interconnection of
generating facilities with a rated capacity up to and including 10 MW.

ii. The standards and procedures described in 17.9.569 NMAC and the

KXo DA RERBEC nta HHI daac/h AIntarcoannea 1anhMa

&-pdf ) New Mexico Interconnection Manual 2008, apply to the
interconnection of generating facilities with a rated capacity greater than 10
MW.
iii.Provisions of Sec. 14-33, tampering with meters, of the City of Truth or
Consequences, existing municipal code.
b. The City reserves the right to deny interconnection for non-compliant eversized
:.:....:...: e-renewabla-enerov canaration em-be-sized-sueh

< H e B A SO B ed

Ie

eustomers™-usage. Denial of a customer’s interconnection application may be
appealed in writing once and must be done within 30 days from the notice of denial.
The appeal is to be sent to: City of T or C City Commission.

a. Ifelectricity generated by the customer exceeds the electricity supplied by the City
during a billing period, the City will credit the customer on the next billing cycle for
the excess kWh generated at the rate of $0.05 per kWh with a maximum credit of



$20.00 per month.

b-  Each year, at the Oeteber January billing, any credit in excess of $20.00 on the
customer’s account after current charges are paid shall be refunded to the customer.
If the credit amount is less than $20.00, the credit will be carried over to the next
billing cycle. The er-has-the-optie pate-this-credi iz
() catn ha

D t C-OPt1o o ontte s pac > -

c. In the event a customer disconnects from the City's system with a credit for excess
production, the City will pay the customer for all ynused-kWh-credits. at the Sierea

...... arra E'la O AONALA a Rata

to-be-determined-at-the-time-of diseonneet-(This amount will be first deducted from
the customers final utility bill and then from any additional fees or fines that the
customer owes to the City. Any remaining balance will be reimbursed to the
customer by check.)

Vice-Chairman Dornbusch made a motion to send forward Ordinance 664 with changes to the City
Commission. Member Avelar seconded the motion. Roll call vote was taken.

George Szigeti voted Aye

Jeff Dornbusch voted Aye

Ron Pacourek voted Nay

Gil Avelar voted Aye

Don Armijo voted Aye

Motion carried with a 4-1 vote.

5. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Discussion/Action: Re-organization of Chairman and Vice-Chairman.

Vice-Chairman Dornbusch made a motion to keep George Szigeti as Chairman. Member Avelar
seconded the motion. Roll call vote was taken.

George Szigeti Abstained

Jeff Dornbusch voted Aye

Ron Pacourek voted Aye

Gil Avelar voted Aye

Don Armijo voted Aye

Motion carried with a 4-0 vote.

Vice-Chairman Dornbusch made a motion to remain as Vice-Chairman. Member Avelar seconded
the motion. Rolli call vote was taken.

George Szigeti voted Aye

Jeff Dornbusch Abstained

Ron Pacourek voted Aye

Gil Avelar voted Aye

Don Armijo voted Aye

Motion carried with a 4-0 vote.



6. REPORTS FROM THE BOARD:

Vice-Chairman Dornbusch reported he is working on a presentation for trash and water forgiveness
programs and would like to have something to present at next month’s meeting.

Chairman Szigeti suggested a new project for the board to consider at our next monthly meeting. He
made reference to our current drought situation and he would like to explore installations of gray
water systems. Some recommendation are as follows:

(1) A recommendation that all current utility users who are able to install a gray water system can
receive some sort of credit towards their sewer bill.

(2) A recommendation that the City require all gray water systems on all new construction.

7. REPORTS FROM STAFF:

Dawn C. Barclay, Deputy City Clerk gave an update on the utility department reports that were
requested by the board at March’s meeting. She advised the board a reminder will be given at next
Monday’s department head meeting that all requested reports be made available and/or presented at
next month’s meeting.

Bruce Swingle, City Manager gave an update on the current situation on Cook Street regarding a fire
hydrant that had a slow leak for about eight months. After digging around the hydrant it began to leak
even more. They eventually had to shut off the water to the Williamsburg area today to do a complete
fix. He further noted the water leak should be fixed, and water flow should be restored back to
operation as we speak. The board further discussed this ongoing problem with the water pressure
surge from the pumps that may be causing the ongoing leaks.

8. ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the Public Utility Advisory Board, Chairman Szigeti
made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Member Pacourek seconded the motion. Motion carried
unanimously.

PASSED AND APPROVED ON THIS 16" DAY OF AUGUST 2021.

George Sineti,%ha?%
Public Utility Adviséry Board



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: ‘E. 1

MEETING DATE: August 25, 2021

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 16 21/22 in support of the Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP) for the
Sierra Joint Office on Aging (SJOA).

DEPARTMENT: Sierra Joint Office on Aging - Ken James Senior Center

DATE SUBMITTED: August 18, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Lisa Mattingly

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Crystal Walton

Summary/Background:
SJOA Board met on July 29, 2021 and approved and ranked SJOA ICIP projects.

Recommendation:
Support of the SJOA ICIP projects and ranking for the Ken James Senior Center.

Attachments:

20210812 SIOA ICIP Project List
FY23-27 SJOA ICIP Resolution

Fiscal Impact (Finance): TBD

City of Truth or Consequences will be listed as Fiscal Agent for awarded projects.

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: [ 1 Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [X Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: [] City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.-  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

] Approved (] Denied CJother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 8-25-2021




County, Municipality/Tribe/Chapter/Special District of Truth or Consequences
COUNTY OF Sierra
Resolution No. 16 21/22

A RESOLUTION
ADOPTING AN INFRASTRUCTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (ICIP)

WHEREAS, the municipality of Truth or Consequences recognizes that the financing of public capital projects has
become a major concern in New Mexico and nationally; and

WHEREAS, in times of scarce resources, it is necessary to find new financing mechanisms and maximize the use of
existing resources; and

WHEREAS, systematic capital improvements planning is an effective tool for communities to define their development
needs, establish priorities and pursue concrete actions and strategies to achieve necessary project development; and

WHEREAS, this process contributes to local and regional efforts in project identification and selection in short and long
range capital planning efforts.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MUNICIPALITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES that:
1. The Municipality of Truth or Consequences has adopted the attached Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan, and

2. It is intended that the Plan be a working document and is the first of many steps toward improving rational, long-range
capital planning and budgeting for New Mexico's infrastructure.

3. The Sierra Joint Office on Aging will complete a separate ICIP Plan to correlate with the ICIP of the municipality that
will focus on the specific needs of the senior community in relation to the services the SJOA offers. This will allow the
SJOA to obtain additional funding that is under the statutory authority of the Aging and Long-Term Services Department.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at its meeting of, August 25, 2021.

Mayor/County Commission Chair/Board Chair:

ATTEST:

Municipal/County Clerk/Other Testator



Infrastructure Capital Inprovement Plan FY 2023-2027

Sierra Joint Office on Aging (Ken James Sr Ctr)

Project Summary

Total Amount

Funded Project Not Yet
ID Year Rank Project Title Category todate 2023 2024 2028 2026 2027 Cost Funded Phases?
33313 2023 001 Replace Senior Center Front Entrance Facilities - Senior Facilities 0 16,500 0 0 0 16,500 16,500 No
33329 2023 002 Remodel Senior Center Restrooms Facilities - Senior Facilities 0 53,000 0 0 0 53,000 53,000 No
33325 2023 003 Transport PSGR Van 02 Vehicles - Senior Facility Vehicle 0 42,000 0 0 0 42,000 42,000 No
33317 2023 004 Resurface parking areas of Senior Center Facilities - Senior Facilities 0 100,000 0 0 0 100,000 100,000 No
33326 2023 005 Transport PSGR Van 04 Vehicles - Senior Facility Vehicle 0 42,000 0 0 0 42,000 42,000 No
33319 2023 006 Replace Senior Transport PSGR Van 01 Vehicles - Senior Facility Vehicle 0 39,000 0 0 0 39,000 39,000 No
33330 2023 007 Replace Senior Center windows Facilities - Senior Facilities 0 42,000 0 0 0 42,000 42,000 No

Number of projects: 7

Funded to date: Year 1: Year 2: Year 3: Year 4: Year §: Total Project Cost: Total Not Yet Funded:
Grand Totals 0 334,500 0 0 0 0 334,500 334,500

Thursday, August 12, 2021

Sierra Joint Office on Aging (Ken James Sr Ctr)/ICIP 21021




City of Truth or Consequences

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
Agenda Item #: E.2

MEETING DATE: August 25, 2021

SUBJECT: Review and Rank Infrastructure Capital Improvement (ICIP) Projects and approve Resolution 17
21/22

DEPARTMENT: Community Development

DATE SUBMITTED: August 20, 2021

SUBMITTED BY:  Traci Alvarez

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Traci Alvarez

Summary/Background:

City Staff has met and discussed priority projects for their respective departments. Commission is required
to add/remove/review and rank top priority projects. Draft ICIP list shows projects in a random order with
preliminary total costs. Once Commission has reviewed and ranked the top projects, staff will work with
City Manager to rank remaining list by priority, year and phases. All ICIP entries must be entered by
September 17, 2021 and the FY2023-2027 ICIP will be published November 2021 on the New Mexico
Department of Finance Administration website.

Recommendation:
Rank and approve top project priorities and approve Resolution 17 21/22

Attachments:
e Infrastructure Capital Improvement Project Summary DRAFT 2023-2027
e Resolution 17 21/22

Fiscal Impact (Finance): TBD

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: [ 1 Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [Finance [ Llegal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. 17 21-22  Ordinance No. Click here to enter text.

Continued To: Click here to enter a date. Referred To: Click here to enter text.
[ Approved ] Denied [CJOther: Click here to enter text.

File Name: CC Agendas 8-25-2021




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

RESOLUTION No. 17 21/22

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING AN INFRASTRUCTURE CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENTS PLAN (ICIP), 2023-2027

WHEREAS, the City of Truth or Consequences recognizes that the financing of public
capital projects has become a major concern in New Mexico and nationally; and

WHEREAS, in times of scarce resources it is necessary to find new financing
mechanisms and maximize the use of existing resources; and

WHEREAS, systematic capital improvements planning is an effective tool for
communities to define their development needs, establish priorities and pursue concrete
actions and strategies to achieve necessary project development; and

WHEREAS, this process contributes to local and regional efforts in project identification
and selection in short and long range capital planning efforts.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF TRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES THAT:

1. The City of Truth or Consequences has adopted the attached FY 2023-2027
Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan, and

2. It is intended that the Plan be a working document and is the first of many
steps towards improving rational, long range capital planning and budgeting
for the New Mexico's infrastructure.

3. This Resolution supersedes Resolution No. 06 20/21

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the governing body of the City
Commission this 25™ day of August 2021.

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela Torres, City Clerk



Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2023-2027

Truth or Consequences

Project Summary

Funded
ID Year Rank Project Title Category todate 2023 2024 2025
33002 2023 001 Water Infrastructure and Fire Hydrant Water - Water Supply 10,990,000 11,300,000 11,000,000 11,000,000 11,000,000
Replacement
38619 2023 002 Wastewater Manhole Water - Wastewater 0 2,250,000 0 0 0
Replacement/Improvements
26605 2023 003 MSD Streets Reconstruction Transportation - 1,215,000 2,200,000 0 0 0
Highways/Roads/Bridges
32976 2023 004 Water Distribution Line Replacement & Transportation - 1,200,000 1,600,000 0 0 0
Repavement Highways/Roads/Bridges
36448 2023 005 City-wide Drainage Improvements Water - Storm/Surface Water 0 100,000 500,000 1,000,000 1,700,000
Control
36716 2023 006 !-25 Business Landscape Project Transportation - Medians 21,000 200,000 0 0 0
36618 2023 007 Multi-generational Campus Facilities - Other 0 160,000 3,500,000 3,745,000 4,000,000
36449 2023 008 Foch Street & Drainage Improvements  Transportation - 1,292,000 300,000 0 0 0
Highways/Roads/Bridges
38618 2023 009 Golf Course Effluent Water System Water - Wastewater 0 2,000,000 0 0 0
Improvements
38581 2023 010 Soccer Field Improvements Other - Other 0 230,000 0 0 0
38617 2023 011 Armmijo Park Effluent Water Reuse Water - Wastewater 0 1,750,000 0 0 0
Improvements
36714 2023 012 Substation Primary Underground Feeder Other - Utilities (publicly owned) 0 1,000,000 0 0 0

Replacement

2026 2027

Total Amount
Project Not Yet
Cost

Funded  Phases?

1,700,000

900,000

945,000

0 55,290,000 44,300,000

0 2,250,000 2,250,000

0 3,415,000 2,200,000
0 2,800,000 1,600,000
5,000,000 5,000,000

0 221,000 200,000
12,305,000 12,305,000

0 1,592,000 300,000
0 2,000,000 2,000,000
0 230,000 230,000
0 1,750,000 1,750,000
1,945,000 1,945,000

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

Yes

Friday, August 20, 2021

Truth or Consequences/ICIP 21002




Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2023-2027

36768 2023 013

38532 2023 014

38533 2023 015

38534 2023 016

38535 2023 017

38536 2023 018

38537 2023 019

38538 2023 020

38539 2023 021

38540 2023 022

36684 2023 023

38571 2023 024

38572 2023 025

38573 2023 026

38574 2023 027

38575 2023 028

Vista Memorial Gardens Cemetery

Solid Waste Roll Off Truck and
Dumpsters

Facilities - Administrative Facilities

Other - Solid Waste

Solid Waste Tipping Floor Improvements Other - Solid Waste

Recycling Center Lighting Improvements Facilities - Other

Solid Waste Facility Pavement
Improvements

Police Department Flood Control

Police Department Security Surveillance

System
Police Department Renovation

Pine Street Improvements

Marie Street Improvements

Ralph Edwards Parks Improvements
Phase 2

Smith, Silver and E 9th Street
Improvements

W 9th Street Improvements

Sierra Vista Street Improvements

Veater Street Improvements

Golf Course Irrigation Improvements

Facilities - Other

Facilities - Administrative Facilities

Facilities - Administrative Facilities

Facilities - Administrative Facilities

Transportation -
Highways/Roads/Bridges

Transportation -
Highways/Roads/Bridges

Facilities - Other

Transportation -
Highways/Roads/Bridges

Transportation -
Highways/Roads/Bridges

Transportation -
Highways/Roads/Bridges

Transportation -
Highways/Roads/Bridges

Other - Other

0

0

110,000

210,000

135,000
25,000

180,000

150,000

25,000

200,000

110,000

282,000

300,000

1,162,000

240,000

95,000

270,000

35,000

0 110,000 110,000

0 210,000 210,000

0 135,000 135,000
0 25,000 25,000

0 180,000 180,000

0 150,000 150,000

0 25,000 25,000

0 200,000 200,000

0 110,000 110,000

0 282,000 282,000

0 300,000 300,000

0 1,162,000 1,162,000 .

0 240,000 240,000

0 95,000 95,000

0 270,000 270,000

0 35,000 35,000

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

No

No

Friday, August 20, 2021

Truth or Consequences/ICIP 21002




Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2023-2027

38576 2023 029 Golf Course Clubhouse Improvements  Facilities - Other 0 45,000 0 0 0 0 45,000 45,000 No
38577 2023 030 Golf Course Grounds Improvements Other - Other 0 25,000 0 0 0 0 25,000 25,000 No
38578 2023 031 Golf Course Maintenance Equipment Equipment - Other 0 35,000 0 0 0 (] 35,000 35,000 No
38579 2023 032 Animal Shelter Kennel Building Facilities - Other 0 300,000 0 0 0 0 300,000 300,000 No
38580 2023 033 Animal Shelter Building Improvements  Facilities - Administrative Facilities 0 240,000 0 0 0 0 240,000 240,000 No
33030 2023 034 Louis Armijo Sports Complex Facilities - Other 0 400,000 0 0 0 0 400,000 400,000 Yes
38582 2023 035 Fleet Department Service Truck Equipment - Other 0 160,000 0 0 0 0 160,000 160,000 No
38583 2023 036 Fleet Service Diagnostic Machine Equipment - Other 0 20,000 0 0 0 0 20,000 20,000 No
38584 2023 037 Fleet Service Forklift Equipment - Other 0 20,000 0 0 0 0 20,000 20,000 No
38585 2023 038 Fleet Service Equipment Lift Equipment - Other 0 28,000 0 0 0 0 28,000 28,000 No
38586 2023 039 Fleet Service Vehicle Equipment Hauling Equipment - Other 0 18,000 0 0 0 0 18,000 18,000 No
Trailer
38587 2023 040 Fleet Service Center Improvements Equipment - Other 0 30,000 0 0 0 0 30,000 30,000 No
38588 2023 041 Municipal Library Improvements Facilities - Libraries 0 25,000 0 0 0 0 25,000 25,000 No
38589 2023 042 Street Department 4000 Gal. Water Truck Equipment - Other 0 186,000 0 0 0 0 186,000 186,000 No
38590 2023 043 Substation South Transformer Equipment - Other 0 1,500,000 0 0 0 0 1,500,000 1,500,000 No
Replacement
38591 2023 044 Electrical Substation Breaker Equipment - Other 0 1,000,000 0 0 0 0 1,000,000 1,000,000 No
Replacement
38592 2023 045 Electrical Substation Transformer Equipment - Other 0 250,000 250,000 0 0 0 500,000 500,000 Yes
Switches
34164 2023 046 Electric Pole and Conductor Replacement Transportation - Lighting 0 1,000,000 0 0 0 0 1,000,000 1,000,000  Yes
38593 2023 047 Electrical Capacitor Replacement Equipment - Other 0 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 200,000 600,000 600,000 Yes

Friday, August 20, 2021 Truth or Consequences/ICIP 21002




Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2023-2027

38595 2023 048 Swimming Pool Shade Structure Facilities - Other 0 30,000 0 0 0 30,000 30,000 No
36685 2023 049 Swimming Pool Phase 1 Facilities - Other 0 130,000 0 0 0 130,000 130,000 Yes
38596 2023 050 Swimming Pool Facility Improvements  Facilities - Administrative Facilities 0 100,000 0 0 0 100,000 100,000 No
and Equipment
Equipment - Other 0 100,000 0 0 0 100,000 100,000 No
38598 2023 051 Swimming Pool Bulkhead
Water - Water Supply 0 750,000 0 0 0 750,000 750,000 No
38606 2023 052 Water Well #8 Improvements
Water - Water Supply 0 750,000 0 0 0 750,000 750,000 No
38607 2023 053 Water Well #2 Improvements
38602 2023 054 Police Department Facility Improvements Facilities - Other 0 35,000 0 0 0 35,000 35,000 No
38603 2023 055 Police Department Facility Security Facilities - Other 0 20,000 0 0 0 20,000 20,000 No
Fencing
38604 2023 056 Police Department Bldg. Security Access Equipment - Public Safety 0 30,000 0 0 0 30,000 30,000 No
System Equipment
38608 2023 057 Water Well #4 Improvements Water - Water Supply 0 1,000,000 0 0 0 1,000,000 1,000,000 No
38609 2023 058 Waterline Extension for Village of Water - Water Supply 0 250,000 0 0 0 250,000 250,000 No
Williamsburg
38611 2023 059 Storage Tank Transmission Line Morgan Water - Water Supply 0 2,225,000 0 0 0 2,225,000 2,225,000 No
St - Cook St
38613 2023 060 Water Meter Replacement & Housing ~ Water - Other 0 5,000,000 0 0 0 5,000,000 5,000,000 No
Improvements
38614 2023 061 Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrades ~ Water - Wastewater 0 10,000,000 0 0 0 10,000,000 10,000,000 No
Number of projects: 61
Funded to date: Year 1: Year 2: Year 3: Year 4: Year §: Total Project Cost: Total Not Yet Funded:
Grand Totals 14,718,000 52,421,000 15,350,000 15,845,000 16,800,000 3,745,000 118,879,000 104,161,000

Friday, August 20, 2021

Truth or Consequences/ICIP 21002




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: E.3

MEETING DATE: August 25, 2021

SUBIJECT: Special Election Resolution No. 18 21/22 calling for a Special Election on Tuesday, February 15, 2022 for
the purpose of a petition against Resolution No. 05 21/22.

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: August 19, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Clerk Torres

Summary/Background:

Attached is the final verification of the signatures on the Petition for Resolution No. 05 21/22. The final numbers
are 197 valid signatures, and 43 invalid signatures. The attached roster shows a breakdown of valid and invalid
signatures.

Upon verification of the signatures, the Commission is required to call for a Special Election. The date of the Special
Election will be on Tuesday, February 15, 2022. It will be conducted by mail ballot to all City of Truth or
Consequences qualified registered electors, through the Office of the County Clerk, 101 N. Date Street, Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico.

Recommendation:

Attachments:

Special Election Resolution No. 18 21/22

State Statute 3-14-17

Petition of Resolution No. 05 21/22 and Resolution No 05 21/22
Verified Signature Roster

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

Legal Review (City Attorney): Yes

Yes

Approved For Submittal By: [ ] Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN
Resolution No. 18 21/22 Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -
[J Approved [ Denied CIOther: -
File Name: CC Agendas 8-25-2021




SPECIAL ELECTION RESOLUTION/PROCLAMATION
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO

RESOLUTION NO. 18 21/22

A PROCLAMATION CALLING A SPECIAL ELECTION ON
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 15, 2022

Whereas, a petition has been submitted to the Governing Body of the City of Truth or Consequences,
New Mexico, seeking a special election on the subject matter of this Resolution pursuant to Section 3-14-
17 NMSA 1978; and

Whereas, the Governing Body of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico wishes to call a special
election at the earliest opportunity consistent with present law; and

Whereas, the earliest Tuesday date upon which a special election may be called pursuant to Section 1-
24-1 NMSA 1978 is February 15th, 2022.

Now Therefore Be it Resolved by the Governing Body of the City of Truth or Consequences that:
The City Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico hereby PROCLAIMS:
A. A Special Election will be held through the Office of the County Clerk, 101 N. Date Street, Truth

or Consequences, New Mexico, on Tuesday, February 15", 2022. it shall be conducted by mail
ballot to all City of Truth or Consequences qualified registered electors.

B. Voters shall be asked whether the following measure shall be adopted:

A RESOLUTION IMPOSING A $50 FEE TO CUSTOMERS DESIRING TO RETAIN THEIR DIGITAL
ELECTRIC METERS.

FOR THE ABOVE MEASURE
AGAINST THE ABOVE MEASURE

C. Persons desiring to register to vote for the Special Election must register with the Sierra County
Clerk no later than January 18, 2022, by 5:00 P.M.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES;

That the City Clerk and the office of the County Clerk are hereby authorized to do all deeds necessary in
the accomplishment of the herein above.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this 25" day of August, 2021.

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor
ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, City Clerk



Referendum Voters in a commission-manager municipality may reject a commission-adopted ordinance
or resolution. If, within thirty days following adoption, a prescribed number of qualified electors file a
valid petition, the commission must conduct an election at which voters may by majority vote approve
or nullify the ordinance or resolution. (3-14-17)

Section 3-14-17 - Commission-manager; referendum; subjects petition; election; effect;
repeal of emergency measure.

3-14-17. Commission-manager, referendum; subjects petition; election; effect; repeal of emergency

measure.

A.  If within thirty days following the adoption of an ordinance or resolution, a petition, signed by
the qualified electors in a number more than twenty percent of the average number of voters who
voted at the previous four regular municipal elections or more than twenty percent of the number of
voters who voted at the previous regular municipal election, whichever is the greater, is presented to
the commission asking that the ordinance or resolution in question be submitted to a special election
for its adoption or rejection, the ordinance or resolution shall become ineffective upon verification of
the petition and the commission shall within ten days of verification adopt a resolution calling for the
holding of a special election on the measure within ninety days of the verification of the petition.

B. The ballot shall contain the text of the ordinance or resolution in question. Below the text shall
be the phrases:

"For the above measure"”, and
"Against the above measure”,

followed by spaces for marking the ballot with a cross or check or other mark necessary for proper
counting of the ballot, in order to cast a vote for the phrase desired. If a majority of the votes cast
favor the measure, it shall take effect inmediately. If a majority of the votes cast are against the
measure, it shall not take effect.

C. Ifan ordinance or resolution is an emergency measure, it shall go into effect immediately, but it
may be repealed by an adverse majority at a referendum election.



Total Election Voters per year:

2020 - 939
2018 - 771
2016 - 628
2014 -714

Total of the last 4 Elections = 3052
Average of last 4 Elections = 763
X 20% =152

Or 20% of 771 (last election) = 152

The greater number is 152 which is the twenty percent of the average number of voters
who voted at the previous four regular municipal elections.



TS ctorcrmatanon O, 202 oy L JVALG ) 7F T

(Date) Angela Torres, City Clerk

V37077

PETITION FOR A REFERENDUM ON RESOLUTION 5-21/22

ns of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, hereby petition the City
Commlss:on for a Referendum on: Resolution 5-21/22 “the imposition of a $50 monthly fee to retain a
digital meter” for the following reasons: the resolution is punitive, discriminatory to a small number of
concerned citizens and violates NM Statute § 62- 8-1 Rates “Every rate made, demanded or received by

any public utility shall be just and reasonable.

(Full Text on reverse side)

2 1 U.@@ M

Zé%l_l Name (Printed) Add (N&% Box) ' Signature

€, 62! _Donma PErigs & 12 (1% pRA /Qx/f;u&@?zfa
Date Name (Printed) -~ Address fNo PO Box) Signature

Y Ahohgngq s m,g‘bgﬂ ! (H : =?4&z@<

_é‘a(félﬂ Name (Printed) 6 41 Aflg?égsv(ho PO Box) Cé Signatur,

_‘&_/Q,_/;L :TCSS(C& C/“/L n Y0 W Lts QM/‘C@ZL
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box)

8,621 Ly Qvtertbers 2651 6t Ave
Date | 'Name (Printed) é Address (Ng PO Box)

£ g Sustns fuge

dress (No PO Box)

' Slgnature
j;u& W

/" Signature

G il Beg Baope 1Y Hepm
Date ame (Printed) Address (No 7O Box)
K141 al {2@61[5,()0026/* #10 /@F‘,?/”ﬂ
Date /o c&f L l})am (Printed) Address (No Box)
B 20 &D A0 Koy a
Date N&me (Printed) Address (No PO Box)
814 9 Loy Hendorspe S93 Loust
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box)
0. Any persogn official knowingly violating the provisions of this section, knowingly providing or

causing to be | anlp fHisH infp
person knows Jiig person ss not a qua

(2016) AUG 12 2021

ation on a petition or forging a signature or otherwise signing a petition when that
2d elector in the municipality is guilty of a fourth degree felony. NM Stat § 3-1-5

Page_[_on?/



QE1 E Circulation on Y(IMO)(/, 902/ (-SO{W& @ %

(Date) Angela Tores, City Clerk

U370
PETI N FOR A REFERENDUM ON RESOLUTION 5-21/22

ns of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, hereby petition the City
Commussnon for a Referendum on: Resolution 5-21/22 “the imposition of a $50 monthly fee to retain a
digital meter” for the following reasons: the resolution is punitive, discriminatory to a small number of
concemned citizens and violates NM Statute § 62- 8-1 Rates “Every rate made, demanded or received by

any public utility shall be just and reasonable. (Full Text on reverse side)
05 16572) Arie ] )0 c/q/wfy /S50 Cada/flo Kl 7€ 57701 %Xﬁé‘c
" Date ~Name (Printefi) Address (No PO Box) / Slgnatu/eV
08 /06, U June Russet 50l Gvay St YA
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) U  signature
0410821 ~ _"F Stel o W7 £ L/ecsvde O@'& K
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) t Signature

A
,//

TN
B3l Atladia Voabh 15 R edor St LAY
£l ‘ %

Date Name (Printed) Address (N6 P nature
9,741 WeMD% S e b5 M. 5,/;@,/ 5 oSl

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) ! i re ‘
E12) Fomeene s 595 £ ko

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) & Signature > \\
8,721 _Marqaret E Nande 26\ Nidke). b WiaadE M

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Sighatdre %
7,21 Tlydig DiXon  ¥07 €. Tolfye St ( o~
" Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) / Signature

0. Any person or any mumcapal or oounty official knowingly violating the provisions of this section, knowingly providing or
o CHdie ation on a petition or forging a signature or otherwise signing a petition when that
2d Yelector in the municipality is guilty of a fourth degree felony. NM Stat § 3-1-5

Pageez_of'_Z?/




r Circulation on (‘MO‘M, 9(«\2/ W "Q Oj@b

(Date) Angela Torres, City Clerk

U 7077

PETITION FOR A REFERENDU M;QN RESOLUTION 5-21/22

"""" Sigredtitizens of the City of Truth or Conseqdenoes New Mexico, hereby petition the City
Commnss:on for a Referendum on: Resolution 5-21/22 “the imposition of a $50 monthly fee to retain a
digital meter’ for the following reasons: the resolution is punitive, discriminatory to a small number of
concerned citizens and violates NM Statute § 62- 8-1 Rates “Every rate made, demanded or received by

any public utility shall be just and reasonable. (Full Text on reverse side)
8,52 Row Fewmw Sl N Focy
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Sig\ﬁture

/ﬁ_/_g( 7w y 3oo N Foad %{;&_
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Sig ature

S/ ’wa LoGAY _ ShON Tkt ot 3

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Bbx) — é ;ﬁj/
& 106,09 Gpne T Sl Ig_ﬂJ 200 0.5, ek, 57Z J@

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) S:gnature
ﬁ/é_%’l/ M 2oMEY —(ﬂ-‘fﬂ/ﬁ{

Date Name (Printed) / Address (No PO Box)
816124 Rucop Moipone  <0C T, A MW/

Name (PnntedU O Address (NQ PO Box) Signature
als NS
/é/](’)g)flrf/b BI 3 /&c‘z ?—5%«
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature

BIC12 CARULAN G CATARES 303 NEnch (ﬂ%&d}ﬁ_&/
Date ame (Printed) Address (No PO Box) i re
S 1 faf/ /5 /40155 51/ Joch CM@/%Q-

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature

14120 _hbindd Zotbrat S/ Soeh M‘“%{%/é
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Sign

0. Any person or any mummpal or county official knowingly violating the provisions of this section, knowingly providing or
causing to be proviged-enyfalse information on a petition or forging a signature or otherwise signing a petition when that
person knows the " Jei @Eﬂq gited-alector in the municipality is guilty of a fourth degree felony. NM Stat § 3-1-5
(2016) l

PageB_ ofﬁ/



r Circulation on V(]MO)“II 9(«\2/ UOWQQ ("Q“ 03@5

(Date) Angela Torres, City Clerk

ION FOR A REFERENDUM ON RESOLUTION 5-21/22

3 Jersigred tiizens of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, hereby petition the City
Commlsswn for a Referendum on: Resolution 5-21/22 “the imposition of a $50 monthly fee to retain a
digital meter” for the following reasons: the resolution is punitive, discriminatory to a small number of
concerned citizens and violates NM Statute § 62- 8-1 Rates “Every rate made, demanded or received by

any public utility shall be just and reasonable. (Full Text on reverse side)
01@’2_( STERRAEN Summeag . t 4 DO,
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) g;/qp‘

%_/5’_/3(_ Serena ra\:lli.(( 2l Kreeee, 5’('7’ C ImM A\

Date Name (Printed) " Addres#(No POBox) ' ign

g, 4,20 Sharon VanGelder 207 S. Arrowhead

" Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature

89,2 ZQC‘/ /;epgs ruen [11NV, /Qw/%q/gpe //ﬁ/%/
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Sighature 7

§.8 20 SYlig gersher 117 M Ruesdide
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box)
K/X_Z,{_ !,ea»vwn% (/;nnt‘gd/) S Address (N PO Box) |

iu&_/y |

7 7F
59% ,S-%ﬂggﬁ;%ér paa
Date dress (No PO Box) an

% %1 2 Qo\a Sé'rmp Shl N PMQS((»

Date Name (Pnnte&{) Address (No PO Box)
Fi 21 _ﬁz\ﬂm 310 Orch St JorC
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box)
59,2 S60AA PERN B\ N ok
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box)

0. Any person or any mumcnpal or county official knowingly violating the provisions of this section, knowingly providing or

causing to be provigag-aay false information on a petition or forging a signature or otherwise signing a petition when that
person knows the ge}sgr -‘ ralified_elector in the municipality is guilty of a fourth degree felony. NM Stat § 3-1-5
(2016)

Page _Zion‘_/



r Circulation on ('MQ)qL 909] by WQ ('Q %

(Date) Angela Torres, City Clerk

yredTtitizens of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, hereby petition the City
Commlssmn for a Referendum on: Resolution 5-21/22 “the imposition of a $50 monthly fee to retain a
digital meter’ for the following reasons: the resolution is punitive, discriminatory to a small number of
concerned citizens and violates NM Statute § 62- 8-1 Rates “Every rate made, demanded or received by

any public utility shall be just and reasonable. (Full Text on reverse side)
815121 Caoc K/Ofgdf://o /230 S 3™ Aue % A
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature
g 52l //m Nhore 202 J. / &u— /%Z’ch/
Date " Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) / Signature ¥

¥ 5 Ko é(i&ﬂ/éi y 423 maer 4

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box)

o b.2 OZANC/V Ve Jo UM J280 30l ppl- A
Date Nagme (Printed) Address (No PO Box)

R/ 412/ [Dary DL’ Ems 8/ 4/ s71LUER M
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature

<<?I 1 R Pewnes Dumnom AR s [ cev ,L__ j;
" Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature
&bt Ry Mo s SRy T o _
Date Name (Printed Address (No PO Box) Signature
Db O

/_(;_/;Q eclp UTery) G5 Z{M/M\S : »
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature

g 18121 Mocu Covett” Tol Wesome St ‘414(5447?
Date Ndme (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature

S g2l Maertin M| </ M2l Wypne GF %%f
Date Name (Printed) Addiess (No PO Box) Signature

0. Any person or any municipal or county official knowingly violating the provisions of this sechon knowingly provndmg or
causing to be provided any false information on a petition or forging a signature or otherwise signing a petition when that
person knows the person is not a qualified elector in the municipality is guilty of a fourth degree felony. NM Stat § 3-1-5

(2016)

Page 5_ of_ZZ/



r Circulation on V(]MO)(/L 902/ W LQ’ %

(Date) Angela Torres, City Clerk

Vet ' jnegtiizens of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, hereby petition the City
Commlssmn for a Referendum on: Resolution 5-21/22 “the imposition of a $50 monthly fee to retain a
digital meter” for the following reasons: the resolution is punitive, discriminatory to a small number of
concerned citizens and violates NM Statute § 62- 8-1 Rates “Every rate made, demanded or received by

any public utility shall be just and reasonable. (Full Text on reverse side)/)
8,820 Chaelote Tl 315\ gudl Ave

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box)

5,8 @wBﬁM;’UG 57/3<X4r/45 §[ . %
" Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) o Signature

$:9:21 _DAVID Dby W7 chaAdzo T,

Date Name (Printed) ! Address (No PO Box) Signature

' TRAc T /‘lgg ((/4//
q /D2l ’( Y

2l ooy ey o 1200 Corggine ST
Date / Name (Printed) Addres€ (No PO Box) Slgnature
D&l “Jeannale St M, 665 (o Mo/[/
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature il

8 a2 L oo ey~ Ti\epinn  \OWN0 C ORBEAS

Date Name (Prinfed) Address (No PO Box) Slgnatu

Z/_/_[/_ﬂ/ Doloec< S Qsﬂaf 70 4/ gzﬁg L)

Date Name (Printed)™ . Address (No PO Box) Srgnature

Jindl L ) WS o [Pt S =,

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) %Slgnaturé%@\

Bl %PW/ /Y 4 S fecchA— sT—

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box)
', V\MLWC %]L ’7-075 £
" Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box)

0. Any person Y] mcnpal or oounty official knowmgly vnolatlng the provisions of thls sectlo \
causing to be pj I eis : Qme

person knows
(2016)

Page Q ofy



r Circulation on (]MO)(I, QOQJ mﬁa LQ’ %

(Date) Angela Torres, City Clerk

e gaTizens of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, hereby petition the City
Commlssmn for a Referendum on: Resolution 5-21/22 “the imposition of a $50 monthly fee to retain a
digital meter” for the following reasons: the resolution is punitive, discriminatory to a small number of
concerned citizens and violates NM Statute § 62- 8-1 Rates “Every rate made, demanded or received by
any public utility shall be just and reasonable. (Full Text on reverse side)

o/ Buro Conbre  Ghpwikavetdn <2,
3 6:2] Hpeathes LI / 550 (6 Ave.

Date ____Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) g
P62 1 Ao d 565 W 755,
" Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) /. Signature
3 6,27 Shadey Blockhuen 915 Kop v%@ééd\
" Date Name [Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature
1@203‘ gar(/)aroz /Ofueﬂ ?’OJ//L\/Opra S/m
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Béx) Signature

St ARy Bevsn 1 feras Dy Jerde

8,63/ Danigt B Prexenc /8 N Kopgn ﬁmu/é 79y

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature
N - -
$é et Pauline Puedds 9 4 HoCra Qukl, Pectite
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature

_Zlé_lg //-e et . Raede e gt Kephw 7Wﬁw

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Sign
Z_é_/% WINLKOVE] (. G2 ( [Lopra S‘//M

Date Name (Printed) * Address (No PO Box) Signature

0. Any person or any municipal or county official knowingly violating the provisions of this section, knowingly providing or
’7; dad_any false information on a petition or forging a signature or otherwise signing a petition when that

/i .. EW i alified elector in the municipality is guilty of a fourth degree felony. NM Stat § 3-1-5

Pagejof Z



r Circulation on nMO)LI, QL\QJ UOWQQ LQ“ /736‘5

(Date) Angela Torres, City Cerk

= yredtiizens of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, hereby petition the City
Commussuon for a Referendum on: Resolution 5-21/22 “the imposition of a $50 monthly fee to retain a
digital meter” for the following reasons: the resolution is punitive, discriminatory to a small number of
concemned citizens and violates NM Statute § 62- 8-1 Rates “Every rate made, demanded or received by
any public utility shall be just and reasonable. (Full Text on reverse side)

1002 Qé&@_SbaL (i 0 oo
Date e (Printed) Address | (No PO Box) nature
§iLi2;, Ly sy _mz%ﬁ
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box)

Az dfow lisze — qpsat fa# ST

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) \Em
-

€ & 3/ @a/)@y%/%/"%ZQ/wA A/@L
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature

Vo1 | Der Ll Bt o Boer  sope o (O

¢l disg Wb 0B ) Jach w%ﬁ (M%

Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box)
O 8ok ?-\md& ?ursom 90 (N fochsT
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Stgnature
O% e 21 Adolls  Mascnd %22 /I/ Fo(h
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) nature
08 0.5 Juag (Nidess 4o -Gt/
" Date Name (Printed) Address (N4 PO Box)
7 2 _Sidla Kodr o TR N. Foltt W
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Slgnature

0. Any person or any municipal or county official knowingly violating the provisions of this section, knowingly providing or
causing to pa-provided any false information on a petition or forging a signature or otherwise signing a petition when that
person kngws P @ L‘ I 3-not g qualified elector in the municipality is guilty of a fourth degree felony. NM Stat § 3-1-5

Page _Z_on/



Circulation on nuo)ql 902] LSOW LQ“ %

(Date) Angela Torres, City Clerk

ION FOR A REFERENDUM ON RESOLUTION 5-21/22

> : g cthizens of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, hereby petition the City
Commnssuon for a Referendum on: Resolution 5-21/22 “the imposition of a $50 monthly fee to retain a
digital meter” for the following reasons: the resolution is punitive, discriminatory to a small number of
concerned citizens and violates NM Statute § 62- 8-1 Rates “Every rate made, demanded or receiyed b

any public utility shall be just and reasonable. (Full Text on reverse side !
262 DonnyRelvae  Tis 1. Focy OM P av;
Date Namé (Printed) ¢ Address (No PO Box) Signature L//

A ( %(
D_éatel'z') W %Ql\dd“f{as%lgboio‘); af/s/ngéture

ﬁ b, Z( (Dw/‘/’r /ﬁ/t/zy (Cl Crrzine AJ

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box)
§ L2F Dt wnlier [0 312 Coch /;z%

Date Name (Printed) ¥ Address (No PO Box) Signature

_8__/_7_/222 “Rowald ). Ce L»Lsk( 1005 Locusl 7/& WJJ‘J"&‘
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Sidgi#ture

8/ T/ thida Bewliog  SI D Biceh M%_
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Slgnatu

¥ | T 2020 BRET Beroman HZAverw

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature »
B 21 abalfc ,géqge&ﬂ @%
Date Narhe (Printed) Addres( o PO Box) ignature

Ri212( ?'AED 6HR@Z§U—' SM /"% 7 &

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) a‘ W
&;/f_/_&’ Dioned. \/CLYKMI 1100 Henson St N

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) f
0. Any person ¢ g T T ici I or county official knowingly violating the provisions of this’ section, knowingly providing or
causing to be pjQujdéd @ ; ation on a petition or forging a signature or otherwise signing a petition when that
person knows ffy ifisy elector in the municipality is guilty of a fourth degree felony. NM Stat § 3-1-5

(2016)

Pageiofﬁ[



r Circulation on (IMO)(I, 902/ UOWQQ LQ %

(Date) Angela Torres, City Clerk

ION FOR A REFERENDUM ON RESOLUTION 5-21/22

g Tthizens of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, hereby petition the City
Commnssmn for a Referendum on: Resolution 5-21/22 “the imposition of a $50 monthly fee to retain a
digital meter" for the following reasons: the resolution is punitive, discriminatory to a small number of

concerned citizens and violates NM Statute § 62- 8-1 Rates “Every rate made, demanded or received by
any public utility shall be just and reasonable.

(Full Text on reverse side)
8,720 OrouaDNandell 1150 Henson St e r 0 \fxod ol
" Date Name{Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signajlire

812127 Lor) P floese . IS m, méz‘ﬂ&ig
Date Name (Printed)//’ {No PO Box) S!gnature
‘ VLot Meaeuny /MC }m O

Address (No PO Box)\ " Signaturg |~

4ot M*ezqr“-j —7—‘—(2(’/

Address (No PO Bbx)

Z/_Z/

l -/\l %i ézg T"ﬁt #—'
Date Pnn Address {No PO Box) Slgnature
&, 2 ﬁﬂ
Date -

3)3 NV focr) S

Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature
8 n.2 b?ﬂrztsa Jaquee 200 Juyst &'M@@ﬁw
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) > Signature O
%7 ﬁQ@ Alppro 319 Tvy S _
Date Name (Printed) Address (Nd PO Box) Signature
&i1.2 Sl 2 et TR Ty S
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box)

741712/ %_Ay_éﬁ W
Date Name (Printed) Add O Box) "~ Signature

0. Any person or any municipal or county official knowingly violating the provisions of this section, knowingly providing or
causing to be provnded any false lnformatxon on a petition or forging a signature or otherwise signing a petition when that
person knows {ffe\Tra : gqualified elector in the municipality is guilty of a fourth degree felony. NM Stat § 3-1-5
(2016)

Page/ﬁ of _Z_?/



r Circulation on nMO)‘.l, 902/ LUWQ ('Ll /73@5

(Date) Angela Torres, City Clerk

e titizens of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, hereby petition the City
Commlsswn for a Referendum on: Resolution 5-21/22 “the imposition of a $50 monthly fee to retain a
digital meter” for the following reasons: the resolution is punitive, discriminatory to a small number of
concerned citizens and violates NM Statute § 62- 8-1 Rates “Every rate made, demanded or received by

any public utility shall be just and reaso\nable (Full Text on reverse side)
—BO«I\V\ \ Q- v \
T il A\ Do 93 Kop?o\ \w
" Date Name (Printed) Address {(No PO Box) \ Signature
% /621 verre. D1 cxiarson ROl MARIE S %M
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) i
86N  CurnsDicransoN 80 MAR\e ST
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box)
8,62 Sl Evave 1002 o
Date Name (Printed) Address (No Box)
Z, 6,2 *Dar\w{ \’\(G{/\SD\" LoD Y bpya
Date Name (Printed) Address (No\PO Box)
86,2/ Kedly Powd (014 Keges sl
Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) i
562 Susu/m Gy 7y

Date Name (Printed) Add {No PO Box)

Name (Printed) ddress (No PO Box)

-=— ———"_—.‘:;s-.—:.;ri-
"A- et (5= ,'..'_~

Name (Pnnted‘) Address (No PBoyf ) ignature
35,2 SN ROBERT k £ pagToy 57 M // M

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) . Signature
0. Any person or any municipal or county official knowingly violating the provisions of this section, knowingly providing or

causing to be provided any false information on a petition or forging a signature or otherwise signing a petition when that
person knows on is not a qualified elector in the municipality is guilty of a fourth degree felony. NM Stat § 3-1-5

(2016) E@E”ME

AUG 12 2021

BMD Page_}/ofé?/




for Circulation on nMO)‘-[, 909’/ (JOIW“’QQ LQ‘ O@)

(Date) Angela Tonres, City Clerk

T 7uz7

ON FOR A REFERENDUM ON RESOLUTION 5-21/22

"""" jersigred ciizens of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, hereby petition the City
Commlssmn for a Referendum on: Resolution 5-21/22 “the imposition of a $50 monthly fee to retain a
digital meter” for the following reasons: the resolution is punitive, discriminatory to a small number of
concerned citizens and violates NM Statute § 62- 8-1 Rates “Every rate made, demanded or received by

any public utility shall be Just and reasonable (Full Text on reverse side)

R 16120 LEE CULPEPPER 706 KoPRA ST. Au &Mm
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signdturd /

=il 21 !““o ( ?ulpcppﬂ[ FoG Ropre. SL M
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature

92U ﬂ%&ﬁmzym U Caupaga A a(rur _%Q&/
Date me(Pnnted) Address (No PO Box) Sigrfature
302( Fead B2 701 N Mogic Lot Gohon

Date Name (Print Address (No PO Bdx) Sigmature
72 /Zad Dot 915 Wt
~ Date J@ (Prirft b sp-n busciq Address (No PO Box)
&t
142, <. (W
&/?/ﬂ Name (Pnnted) Address (No PO Box) /  Signature
27,23 Me $22 Lecost St

Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature (

e
11 /a/vﬁ_—éb ﬁg_e_&d Y07 ) pe ust St ML
ate Name (Pnnt ) Address (No PO Box) Signa

8,7, 2 LARIZV IEZIP/J Qs Loas ST

Date Name {Printed) Address (No PO Box) ¢~

(7 ™ MU rgpe Po(,lcwm/,o,, (scod /%

Date Name (Printed) ' Address (No PO Box) Signature
0. Any person or any municipal or county official knowingly violating the provisions of this on, knowingly providing or

causing to be provided any false information on a petition or forging a signature or otherwisefsigning a petition when that
person know ified elector in the municipality is guilty of a fourth degree felony. NM Stat § 3-1-5
(2016)

Pagejgofz.%




r Circulation on nuo)ql 902/ UOWQQ (Ll %

(Date) Angela Torres, City Clerk

ON FOR A REFERENDUM ON RESOLUTION 5-21/22

ens of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, hereby petition the City
Commlsslon for a Referendum on: Resolution 5-21/22 “the imposition of a $50 monthly fee to retain a
digital meter” for the following reasons: the resolution is punitive, discriminatory to a small number of
concerned citizens and violates NM Statute § 62- 8-1 Rates “Every rate made, demanded or received by

any public utility shall be just and reasonable. (Full Text on reverse side)
BiS A Joan Cpstew  sue foth Bvs ?slva
Date Namel(Pnnted) Address (No PO Box) natur,
& Q,2\ “b.‘Te_—Pb\fL/w‘ 2385 Coter q‘«@k
" Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) / Signature
i i Kﬁ\
Y192 N L — ,
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) i
©,2,2/ Z2WSweusou 30 N BiRel sT—
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) i
£ 92 Wictioens petsy 3/t 1/ SofTRE %/
Déte Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) S#nature
= 7
% WAl ~ CrtCeesT o)
Date Name (Printed) =~ Address (No PO Box) Signature
105 5. N rowy \\S\
03‘9& Name [Piinted) Address (No PO Box) “Signatute.
2l CivhRies \//’rl\»@/pee 1077 5 . Atazsotea oY)
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) ignature
Ruozt Tervy Mdlec 282 S.A—«k&bgkeaa&ﬂ«cMWL
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) S"@ture
€ 110y _ThlSphzT Sigel.  jo% S, Aelgsan e /7/ Jeo_
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) ' [ Signature

0. Any person or any municipal or oounty official knowingly violating the provisions of this section, knowingly providing or

causing to be profitfedamytal ermation on a petmon or forgmg a sagnature or otherwise signing a petmon when that
person knows thejjpdrsortls ot/e dd ¥

(2016)

=) Page&ofg/



r Circulation on )(]MO)‘-I, 909] mﬁa ("O' %

(Date) Angela Tormres, City Clerk

ION FOR A REFERENDUM ON RESOLUTION 5-21/22

Jersigred thizens of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, hereby petition the City
Commlsswn for a Referendum on: Resolution 5-21/22 “the imposition of a $50 monthly fee to retain a
digital meter" for the following reasons: the resolution is punitive, discriminatory to a small number of
concemed citizens and violates NM Statute § 62- 8-1 Rates “Every rate made, demanded or received by
any public utility shall be just and reasonable (Full Text on reverse side)

Kzl STel L JArkee /a?cslfx’pg@‘/"L j]i%_%uéc*-

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box)
(I Sz, ,/Y)ar N Wl LM'@LI Street / '
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature
8 1,4 Duve dotk wo ¢ neee [ Gl
" Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature
i_/ yary QAL L/ (S nlhsus J16] Fasr ) % g
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box)
i/_u_/_z-_[ )/}WC( Br‘lﬂk 07 pak §t
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box)
2 11,0 Angela Kopet- W18 Luckis

~Name (Printed)’ Address (No P&/Box)

X " - 4 e" 4
g/,@a?/ Liz ShouwpTelu #C 32-Borgany %@gg&
Date Name (Printed Address (No PO Box) Signature
L] KEVIN L. ZELEVEA 515 VAN ;;”;T?g’i"’gr Doy S %ﬁw
Date Name (Printed) AdciSes (No PO Box) \bﬁ Signature
' e ﬂ w/ :
ﬁ/l&/ﬁ (\/O“S\ke\o A @lﬂ%@ o C. M 78,

Date Name (Printed) Addres’s (No PO Box) Signatuge &

: N A
/2/_%/ &!212(44 (Zz( 2[/& %) ?ﬂg Diyo Je(/fé o( 99 7
" Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) ) Signature

0. Any person or any municipal or county official knowingly violating the provisions of this section, knowingly providing or
causing to be provided any false mformatxon on a petition or forging a signature or otherwise signing a petition when that

person knows the pers ejector in the municipality is guilty of a fourth degree felony. NM Stat § 3-1-5
(2016)

PageHofﬁ/




r Circulation on (]MO)L/{ 902/ LSO/W‘QQ "Q“ 036‘)

(Date) Angela Torres, City Clerk

' JnedTtitzens of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, hereby petition the City
Commnssnon for a Referendum on: Resolution 5-21/22 “the imposition of a $50 monthly fee to retain a
digital meter” for the following reasons: the resolution is punitive, discriminatory to a small number of
concerned citizens and violates NM Statute § 62- 8-1 Rates “Every rate made, demanded or received by

any public utility shall be just and reasonable. (Full Text on reverse side)
i_/l/ 2 Bndere Lage 10071 Loewmst O
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box)
3_/3_/ z/ ;/WA/ =~ |, /ﬂ// SO/ L SosCeS / - ;
Date Name (Printegy’ ~ Address (No PO Box) S ya'r’e
[8_/‘?_/ A g ia' neis f L._a_/‘ 1321 L 1o0ay )
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) _ Signature
— 6 —_ - . i
9,02 Livog I Bewios  [s032 Fopipe fon © M ki
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) ) Sigrétilre
81,20 Esther M.Sene 923 Popl _Eothur -Saun
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature
8,2 Aochke| Taylor 93 FPoplar WW&M
Name (Prinfed) Address (No PO Box) i / v
l/_j_/_ﬂ;i_ CL’r\é T;?ZL Ci [ fof/a - % 7
Date Name (Prifted) Address (No PO Box) gnatute7
Date Name (Prin Address (Mo PO Box) |gnature

Date Name (Printed) Address (N6 PO Box) Sngnature —

8,7,2/ James Colinse ok Popton s+ . W‘D

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature

0. Any person or any municipal or county official knowingly violating the provisions of this section, knowingly providing or
causing to be ps puded an false information on a petition or forging a signature or otherwise signing a petition when that
person knows tife Es@ isong 3ifed elector in the municipality is guilty of a fourth degree felony. NM Stat § 3-1-5

Page ’LSOFZ%



r Circulation on )(IMO)‘-I, 9022/ LSO/W (L—Z, /7365

(Date) Angela Torres, City Clerk

DN FOR A REFERENDUM ON RESOLUTION 5-21/22

ersigned citizens of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, hereby petition the City
Commlssmn for a Referendum on: Resolution 5-21/22 “the imposition of a $50 monthly fee to retain a
digital meter” for the following reasons: the resolution is punitive, discriminatory to a small number of
concemed citizens and violates NM Statute § 62- 8-1 Rates “Every rate made, demanded or received by

any public utility shall be just and reasonable. (Full Text on reverse side)

R/ IxAN \A)NA‘L \(\“UW‘O 909 Péﬁ G O\{/M
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature

9/7/,?/ =ue }\7% K‘-{gﬂf‘ff ?U ‘/ /fp/dl;/ é%é—v\

" Date Name (Printed) Address (Nd’PO Box) lgnature

L 22/ _Fher/inda Brerner 250 4) 97 fye Wﬂw
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature

L2t M sz G20 Poolar WM
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) #lgnature

tad Teslle Gonealee G4 Foplar Pesithod
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signaturé'

cza Condy Zpd 9040 freoec e 4T
Date Name (Prin Address (No PO Signature

274 \/;Ncm, 732%4@ 708 Popran, s7.

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box)
87 (2@ N ¢ Hgmm 654 fera Or

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box)

el |

8 01, 2( ﬂéékt&_?_(m 1928 Muv el &;k |
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) () Signafur

s 2! \Con Lelee 9920 Ot KT M M

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature

0. Any %68 w URK :f county official knowingly violating the provisions of this section, knowingly providing or
causing iwed JEd'E V f_ om\a’uon on a petition or forging a signature or otherwise signing a petition when that
person Knpy mj rson is not ; Jualified elector in the municipality is guilty of a fourth degree felony. NM Stat § 3-1-5
(2016)

PageZé of _Z_z/



r Circulation on ){IMO)(/, QOQ/ WQ LQ“ %

(Date) Angela Torres, City Clerk

ION FOR A REFERENDUM ON RESOLUTION 5-21/22

e e titizens of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, hereby petition the City
Commnssnon for a Referendum on: Resolution 5-21/22 “the imposition of a $50 monthly fee to retain a
digital meter” for the following reasons: the resolution is punitive, discriminatory to a small number of
concerned citizens and violates NM Statute § 62- 8-1 Rates “Every rate made, demanded or received by

any public utility shall be just and reasonable. (Full Text on reverse side)
. la
8812 Jean Cofield Yot Tuy <t i Cofeclf)
Date Name (Printed) ' Address (No PO Box) (/ Signatré '
& 4,2l Sopd eel 2L M. Toak
" Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) (/ Signature
i/_‘l_/_l(_ ROy RYDer [04S £ Riveéesing & ey Rl
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signafiire ¢
%_/ﬁ/_o}_( A“OEJ’+ Cusselrs 501 S $rogdesa, #/0 %/éy@
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Sighature
XI_ZIZ_[ B\/KJE LLELE A/3 /vy ' g/ y—
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Sfgnature

_ o | ‘h
g Phliphuded Lol
.92 ///’7 %/OOL&)C\Y‘A— L7246 wWesl 777\ AUQﬁp M

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature

X/Z/z?/ Liuva Kol /6 Ty, ﬁ.ﬂ&a_@pq
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Bdx) Signatu
_Klj_lé/ L(rw(] )‘WQ\JO /)n SOV 823 I\lj /j/Zw/w

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) nature
8_/ 99 Sehea Nobile 8l [ T,y st
Date Name (Printed) Address/(No PO Box)

0. Any person or any municipal or county official knowingly violating the provisions of this section, knowingly providing or
causing to be provnded any false mformahon ona petmon or forgmg a s:gnature or otherwise signing a petmon when that




r Circulation on nMO)tl, 909’1 LSO/MQ& ("Q /73@3

(Date) Angeila Torres, City Clerk

g Thizens of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, hereby petition the City
Commussnon for a Referendum on: Resolution 5-21/22 “the imposition of a $50 monthly fee to retain a
digital meter” for the following reasons: the resolution is punitive, discriminatory to a smail number of
concerned citizens and violates NM Statute § 62- 8-1 Rates “Every rate made, demanded or received by
any public utility shall be just and reasonable. (Full Text on reve ide)

EDNN
137 ENUB e m C 4740 ChEr st
Date Name (Pnnti) Address (No PO Box) ignature
§ 1,8 [uke wwVL 707 Poplos St /)%A,Avt/
" Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature

gé;:tlél Ngqge (Printed) g g (No PO Box) Slgnature L oA
_Z_Z/é?/ #M STartm @QC’}L Loc ST £ f ;de,zﬁé_/dt:_/
Date Te (Printed) Signature

Address (No PO Box)
ere |
4 1p0121 7&%2' 771/1 sloy SN0 WesT 77A TorC W—
Date Name ( - Address (No PO Box) Sig
) J
X ' . / / 4 / 7
.8..’.[@,& 7/ AL /i ’ /8 v/ (/
Date Printgg)”
0% N0/ _Qms-\ ~ ‘ 3@
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature
04,02 Jelrey. 207 Spruce
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) ignature
Lozt _Clara Keor TS Survee S fgﬂ@/
Date Name (Printed) Addreés (No PO Box) ~  Signature

8,1031 Ehzabeth Dere B9 Splues St =W e, 2
Date Name (Printed) Address {No PO Box) Siggature

0. Any person or any municipal or county official knowingly violating the provisions of this section, knowingly providing or
causing to be provided any false information on a petition or forging a signature or otherwise signing a petition when that

lified elector in the municipality is guilty of a fourth degree felony. NM Stat § 3-1-5

EIVE

AUG | 2 2021

Page /5 of Z%




(Me) Angela Torres, Clty Clerk

Commlsslon for a Referendum on: Resolution 5-21/22 “the imposition of a $50’momhly fee to retain a
digital meter” for the following reasons: the resolution is punitive, discriminatory to a small number of
concerned citizens and violates NM Statute § 62- 8-1 Rates “Every rate made, demanded or received by

any public utility shall be just and reasonable. (Full Text on reverse side)
64 Kr O?/WA Bof% W&
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) < Sigpfature
284 HreuSsTevp® DIG Yofonrs ST W
" Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signatu
€02l Maraets lelondee 302 1og#7 %:
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature
og j8,y Eitha (o5 Mo Fips S €
Date Name (Printed) Address (N6 PO Box) Signature
Q3L _IAret [yl eswet 8/p Ty wper Q?MM#W
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature
S //4 2 Franeey /" )909/? h7 He5 7 vmipend s n/lﬂw?/%
Name (Printed) (/'  Address (NoPOBox) /[ Signature
30,3 _Leah ikche)l 400 Tonper of. ol B IUAHY
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature
Z_//_ﬂ/ﬁl MJ%DOV/Q/ @KS{ )
Date Name (Prjated) Addres( o PO Box) Sign
K43 Ponne M@ ,ﬁ& W mﬂéﬁ@i B @“Q(“'\Df"y(’“
Date Name (Printed) Address (N6 PO Box)

Address (No PO Box)

0. Any person or any municipal or county official knowingly violating the provisions of this section,
causing to be provnded any false lnformatlon ona petmon or forgmg a SIQnature or otherwise signing\g

(2016)




r Circulation on nMO)(/, 902/ UO/MQ& K'Ll %

(Date) Angela Tormres, City Clerk

ION FOR A REFERENDUM ON RESOLUTION 5-21/22

e titizens of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, hereby petition the City
Commnssnon for a Referendum on: Resolution 5-21/22 “the imposition of a $50 monthly fee to retain a
digital meter” for the following reasons: the resolution is punitive, discriminatory to a small number of
concerned citizens and violates NM Statute § 62- 8-1 Rates “Every rate made, demanded or received by

any public utility shall be just and reasonable. (Full Text on reverse side)
Fi/b12) 5‘45‘0’) Q/a—ncv 70/:);)1){’“* S‘LL %/ﬂn ){%—,%
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Bo Signature

S o2 Pelopan S, (eis 20 Tuniper S€. Mﬁ focs:

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signgtyre  /

o) Tofec 3 Dl 40 0

ﬁ/ﬁ/ﬂ I g\ lgqu Carzne . |
Name (Printed)

Date Address (No PO Box) Signature
—
SR AC Jipppor—
Date Narie (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signatu

4 1512 %&_@L_Da_*i_‘sz ‘L%M_M %AMDA@/(
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box)

ozl %, /2 G Semipe St Lt/ Mi)

Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature /"

00,2 bad Sreele )12 W. 3D Do A4,

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature
5’//&/9\/ /om/éoﬂdﬂﬁ (/3 e 38D

Date " Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) ighatu
i/_li/_o’k_b_ Mp L Lvna 00 Junipe - <+ '

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) ature

3 W. Xy T Az * §

2107w Lloyd L Howg H‘“J < Toal; A) h / =

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) 19 re

0. Any person or any municipal or county official knowingly violating the provisions of this section, knowingly providing or
causing to be provided any false information on a petition or forging a signature or otherwise signing a petition when that
person knows the perso ualified elector in the municipality is guilty of a fourth degree felony. NM Stat § 3-1-5

e EBEIVE
AUG 12 2021

Bymg

Page _Q._t)onZ[




OE'n E Circulation on (\MO)(I, QL\QI (JO/W‘QQ LL)“ /736‘5

(Date) Angela Torres, Clty Clerk

U3 7ug
PETITION FOR A REFERENDUM ON RESOLUTION 5-21/22

ns of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, hereby petition the City
Commnssnon for a Referendum on: Resolution 5-21/22 “the imposition of a $50 monthly fee to retain a
digital meter” for the following reasons: the resolution is punitive, discriminatory to a small number of
concerned citizens and violates NM Statute § 62- 8-1 Rates “Every rate made, demanded or received by
any public utility shall be just and reasonable. (Full Text on reverse side)

R AVLIRA MUMA ﬂfWJ\M(Z %O(D%VUQQ %"mC “WMO}MUJ?

Date Name (Printed) Addrels (No PO Box) %/
€102 Vs Fodner 707 Spluek

Date Name (Printed)

v
Address (No PO Box)
X_/_Q/_ A &/v y{’()( ) (‘{(%E(;/ /%

Date Name nnted) " Address (No PO Box) gnature
& 10z Dusm SechN o\ Yocca, %é%\\« )

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature
702 Shicle ng S0 UxACC o
Date Na rinted) Address (No PO Box)
/.
g oy et dhey Conxbﬂs X< \)u(cw
" Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature
9 upr2( _ESTIE DEATN s%e&alz vk
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature
8119 2) @arl /‘)’mm 914 fucm : e !
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature
£ 1012l /ﬁ%? (. PAh Qlo Yiyrra @;«« é@@d\
Date Name (Printed) Address (Mo PO Box) Signature
Lo 12\ W‘/{M ?ACMS 6)}0 UMCC"’ XJ /3%&4 /(- % /
Date " Name (Flnnted) Address (N6 PO Box) / |gnat£.|re

0. Any person or any municipal or county official knowingly violating the provisions of this section, knowmgly providing or
causing to be provided any false information on a petition or forging a signature or otherwise signing a petition when that
person knowg-the person is not a qualified elector in the municipality is guilty of a fourth degree felony. NM Stat § 3-1-5

Pagez_( ofg%



r Circulation on )4“0)(’, 902/ mﬁa ("O‘ /736:

(Date) Angela Torres, City Clerk

ION FOR A REFERENDUM ON RESOLUTION 5-21/22

] Jed titizens of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, hereby petition the City
Commnssnon for a Referendum on: Resolution 5-21/22 “the imposition of a $50 monthly fee to retain a
digital meter” for the following reasons: the resolution is punitive, discriminatory to a small number of
concemed citizens and violates NM Statute § 62- 8-1 Rates “Every rate made, demanded or received by
any public utility shall be just and reasonable. (Full Text on reverse side)

ity _CARUZ H. teclian 259 SERULE 5/ @i%ak_
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) ignature

Z'_//_dl_?_\l /Q"Ckc\rcl (/a/\ﬁ Vd/" 2(/} l) tAV/‘V N),,z,ac{ / ' éy

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature
i/ﬁ/}_' Ce,o Cop Qi ced QU3 Spcuce KR
Date Né#he (Printed) Addresd (No PO Box)

_:3:__/&/?\_\ Mo \ym S‘t‘\C\(\\ q3 S ACUCe S’\-
Date Narne (Printedy Addréss (No PO Box)

E_//_o_/ﬁ '&_"%L&mmaa_&yzr 9zs S@ruce s+
Date ame (Printed) Address (No PO Box) i
{10, \ m%@um 495 Spruee S m_@u:QQ
(Printed) Address {No PO Box) Signature ™

£//9z\ M@Y’Cw %M,{O// ol Sprece 22%%% ZW
Date Name (Print Address (N6 PO Box)

502 Qﬂéﬁ«iw Brsé_g N ¢ P2 cE @pr g

Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature

Si//ﬁli/ LIV Aygens 7o ¢ j’/‘”m{(E W
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature

8 10,2) Jocgieo Macktae.  qoo Spruct 7

Date Name (Printed) Address\No PO Box) Signature

0. Any person or any municipal or county official knowingly violating the provisions of this section, knowingly providing or
causing to be provided any false information on a petition or forging a signature or otherwise signing a petition when that
person knows the person is not a qualified elector in the municipality is guilty of a fourth degree felony. NM Stat § 3-1-5
(2016)

Page 2 f _Z?




r Circulation on V(]MQ)“II 902/ WW L'Q (7365

(Date) Angela Torres, City Clerk

gThizens of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, hereby petition the City
Commlsswn for a Referendum on: Resolution 5-21/22 “the imposition of a $50 monthly fee to retain a
digital meter’ for the following reasons: the resolution is punitive, discriminatory to a small number of
concerned citizens and violates NM Statute § 62- 8-1 Rates “Every rate made, demanded or received by

any public utility shall be just and reasonable. (Full Text on reverse side)

2021 Lornt Besvret R ﬂ Y Jgect =7 7/ (w@é\
Date Name (Printed) (No PO Box) Szgnature

Breade Proviae QO2 Yyrrr S) J

‘?Jla'g’l'z'l Name (Printed) Ad‘&lr;é (No PO Box) Signature

o Veromed Sl 9D Yueea QMM%—
Date Name (Printed) Addr (No PO Box) Signature

L2 Reloecca Ezo (\& Poplar SA. 2/
Date Name (Printed) Address (N& PO Box) 7 Signature _
<2 M{M Z#er ///3 fﬂér S W
Date 7{e Printed) "Address {No PO Box) i

_i/_/.L/ﬁ nqq (€ ﬁrm (30 010’) Yolo \/efde Dc.
Date Ndme (Printed) Address (No PO Box) i _ W

T R o o e i

" Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature

_?/‘_/f_?" "0 D 4 e 66 S e Visu
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box)

4.1\ BW‘)O Jumm g Sume \/149‘ &; é”v
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) ignatre—

8.9l el Qe 609 SIA 1150 Pee %@4&
Date U Name (Prifited) Address (No PO Box) Signatuge’

0. Any person or any municipal or county official knowingly violating the provisions of this section, knowingly providing or
causing to be provjigs false information on a petition or forging a signature or otherwise signing a petition when that

person knows the n 1;;
(2016) )
406 1
‘QKKH

Page;éof_%/



(Date) Angela Tomes, City Clerk

[] cﬁm rE Circulation on y{IMO)([, 909’1 LW& LQ’ /7365

UG Y3707
PETITION FOR A REFERENDUM ON RESOLUTION 5-21/22

- ns of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, hereby petition the City
Commlsswn for a Referendum on: Resolution 5-21/22 “the imposition of a $50 monthly fee to retain a
digital meter’ for the following reasons: the resolution is punitive, discriminatory to a small number of
concemned citizens and violates NM Statute § 62- 8-1 Rates “Every rate made, demanded or received by

any public utility shall be just and reasonable. (Full Text on reverse side)
LUl 2f S"/&’f\ (e g0l Sle(fa v Ste %L_\
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature
8_1(_,&{ MNaey Lee Daaras &0 ScaneUiska Dc M2 Bas—u
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signature
Z ALZ0 MNackenue Revdl 102 Siciea U™ D7 /j ;2
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) “7" /Sighature
E_/L/ﬂ Nvader Pru Je TOT Sieera Vighn Pr. ﬁ// :
Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) / 'Kignature
L2l AN\COWR YNecca. 13 ¢
Date Name P ted) Address (No PO Box) ngnature
L2 hset) Hallnp 5713 cuteriant ggg—
(Pnnted) Address {(No PO Box) S;gnature
8_ [ ﬁi xjannw CJ\ aVez 44 (orbe [/ :;j: e
Date Namg| (Printed) Address (No PO Box)
g_/L/_/Q/ OAAH H‘C)A‘WZ 4K @&rbt f/ M/%
Date Name’(Printed) ~ Address (No PO Box) Signature

/Z//_/Q/ NeaanBatz ¢ 2 T, ST Aot %@:&gﬁgﬁk
Date Name (Printed) Address {No PO BoX) Signature
///107/ D0y M dine:_fov Co b pt 5T @%
" Date Name (Printed) Address (No PO Box) Signattire

0. Any person or any mumcnpal or oounty official knowmgly wolatlng the provisions of thls sect:on knowmgly providing or

PageZ_l’lon’/



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
RESOLUTION NO. 05 21/22

A RESOLUTION IMPOSING A $50 FEE
TO CUSTOMERS DESIRING TO RETAIN
THEIR DIGITAL METERS

WHEREAS, the city entered into a contract with Landis-Gyr dated September 16, 2019 which
contemplated that Landis-Gyr would install AMI meters to all of the City utility customers, and

WHEREAS, the aforesaid contract does not provide an “opt out” provision whereby customers can
elect to retain their digital meters in lieu of having an AMI meter installed on their property, and

WHEREAS, The City Commission wishes to accommodate customers who desire to retain digital
meters in lieu of having an AMI meter installed on their properties, and

WHEREAS, the City needs to impose a fee upon customers who desire to retain their digital
meters. Such fee is necessary to defray the City’s costs in connection with maintaining the digital
meters, including, but not limited to, the costs associated with a manual reading of the digital
meters.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved as follows:

1. The City does hereby allow any of its customers to “opt out” and retain its digital meters in
lieu of having an AMI meter installed on their property.

2. The fee for such an opt-out shall be $50 per month for each digital meter retained.

3. In order to opt out, a customer must notify the City’s Electrical Department of its intentions
within a reasonable time.

Si!ip ﬁPPROVED AND ADOPTED this 14™ day of July, 2021.

\a*“" f
\g\ ,«‘l‘ltl! { .
PORAT e -
TR ALY ."f“
T
\AA‘ Y » 1

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

Angela A VTorres City Clerk



REFERENDUM PETITION OF RESOLUTION NO. 05 21/22

=

Names Of Valid Signatures

Names Of Valid Signatures

Names Of Valid Signatures

* Names Of Valid Signature

1 JSusan Crow 52 |Heather Wmey 103 |RW Swanson 154 |Editha Collins i
2 |Donna R. Briggs S3 Jane Holland 104 |Nicholas Peron 155 |Janet Hulse Smith
3 |Alphonso Campbell 54 1Shirley Blackburn 105 [Sara Frothingham 156 |Frances Mclaughlin
4 |lessica Clark 55 |Barbara Pruett 106 iRandy Spear 157 Leah Mitchell

5 |Lynn Osterberg 56 |MaryBenda 107 [Charles VanGelder 158 [Mike Doyle

6 |Susanne Lawyer 57 |Daniel Pickens 108 |Terry Miller 159 [Susan Polanco

7 |Bert Lawyer 58 |Pauline Raedeke 109 |Margaret Speer 160 |Deborah Lewis

8 |Gayle Cooper 59 |Herbert Raedeke 110 |Sazi Marri 161 |[Tyler Deal

9 |Ralph D. Cooper 60 will Lovell 111 |Dave Cook 162 [Yarrow Dankert
10 |Lori Henderson 61 jCasey Shaw 112 jGary Burrows 163 {Candita Mauzy
11 |Ariel Dougherty 62 |Bill Brown 113 |David Brink 164 [Marilyn Luna

12 [June Russett 63 |Susan Christie 114 |Angela Kopet 165 |tloyd Hamilton
13 |John Stein 64 |Gail Bartlett 115 |Kevin Zelenka 166 |Melani Armendariz
14 |Akkadian Mandala 65 |Dee Bartlett 116 |Consuelo Griego 167 |Nicole Fortner

15 |Donna Monroe 66 |Lisa Wilfore 117 |Daniel Griego 168 |Shirley Corrons
16 |Wendy Nine 67 |Patrick Purdom 118 [Steven Leyton 169 |James Corrons

17 Jimmie Vance 68 |Adolfo Madrid 119 {Francis Beal 170 |Estille Deaton

18 [Margaret Miranda 69 [Nina Childress 120 (Linda Brandis 171 {Carl Amin

19 [J. Lydia Dixon 70 |Sidia Rodriguez 121 {Esther Sainz 172 {Connie Baca

20 PJohn A. Robinson 71 |Danny Rodriguez 122 jRachel Taylor 173 |jAndy Baca

21 |Ron Fenn 72 [Craig Caswell 123 |cChris Taylor 174 [Cruz Medina

22 |Michael Mattingly 73 |Darril Jarvis 124 [Clint Garza 175 [Richard Valenti
23 |Dayna Logan . 74 |David Walker 125 |Marisol Garza 176 |George Szigeti
24 |Mick Montgomery 75 |Ronald Golubski 126 |James Ciolino 177 |Marilyn Szigeti

25 |Susan Montgomery 76 |Naida Newling 127 |Lorraine Wiire 178 |leffery Brannon Stoops
26 |Carolyn Cazares 77 |oyce Garrett 128 |Evelyn Reames 179 |Marlys Reuland
27 |Curtis Hobbs 78 |Fred Garrett 129 |Emerlinda Bierner 180 |Mercy Howell

28 |Wanett Zacharzuk 79 |Diana Yandell 130 |Miguel (MJ) Alvarez 181 |Carmen Biggs

29 JStephen Summers 80 {Craig Yandell 131 {Cindy Zepeda 182 {Lynda Ahrens

30 [Serena Thrailkill 81 {Don Hagen 132 {Glenn Hamilton 183 |Norm Bennett

31 |Sharon Van Gelder 82 lAlfredo Candelaria 133 iDasha Flores 184 |Brenda Provins
32 |Sylvia Foerstner 83 |Linda Scott 134 [Rod Levell 185 |Veronica Sullivan
33 |Leanne K. Wilson 84 |Louise (LL) Hewett 135 |Jean Cofield 186 |Rebecca Eza

34 |Wendy Tremayne 85 |TeresaJacquez 136 |[John Noel 187 |Andy Potter

35 |Rob Stroup 86 |Dora Harris 137 |Roy Ryden 188 |Janice Craig

36 {Ann Swanson 87 |Samuel Harris 138 |Albert Russell 189 |David Dow

37 {Sophia Peron 88 {Kathleen Burris 139 |Dixie Lee 190 |David Janos

38 |Carol Borsello 89 iBonnie Lovell 140 {Phillip Pack 191 {lenellJanos

39 jKim Moore 90 }Yvette Dickinson 141 |Linda Knull 192 {Susan Lee

40 |Robin Greenley 91 [Curtis Dickinson 142 |LouAnnejohnson 193 LMackenzie Prude
41 |edward Deems 92 |Scott Evans 143 jEdna Levell 194 [Hunter Prude
42 |Dennis Dunnum 93 |Darlene Hanson 144 |Dhulkti Bartoloni 195 |lenny Chavez

43 [Mary Mason 94 |Keith Bond 145 |Loretta Sturam 196 |Bobby Chavez
44 |Rebecca Otero 95 |Susan McGeachy 146 |Jewe!Johnston 197 |Mary Martinez
45 |Mary Cavett - 96 |Lee Culpepper 147 |John Johnston
46 |Martin Mijal 97 |Alicia Culpepper 148 |Crystal Sorg

47 |Richard Bolling 98 |Leah Cohen 149 |Jeffery Sorg

48 |Tracy McGowan 99 |Roger Blanchard 150 |Clara Kear

49 |Jeannie Smith 100 {Elona Shepperd 151 |Robert Lamb

50 |Delores Bishop 101 {Larry Flippo 152 |Travis Strawbridge

51 {Dan'Mason 102 jJoan Epstein 153 |Marcus Valencia 197 TOTAL VALID SIGNATURES




T e e e
43 INVALID SIGNATURES DUE TO :
Un-readable names
Names marked of by Petitioner
Invalid names and/or address
Name not registered within Municipality

E. o
152 Signatures required )
197 Valid signatures
43 Invalid signatures
240 Total Signatures

Signatures Verified: August 20, 2021 ATTEST:

Angela A Torres, Clty Clerk Dawn Barclay, Deputy City Clerk

2 ‘3‘3- 50 T

ROMALYE




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: E.4

MEETING DATE: August 25, 2021

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 19 21/22 rescinding the Commission’s action to name Triangle Park the 911
Memorial Monument Park, and to locate a 911 Memorial in the park.

DEPARTMENT: City Manager’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: August 18, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Tammy Gardner

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Manager, Bruce Swingle

Summary/Background:

Proposed resolution to rescind the action taken on June 23, to locate the 911 Memorial Monument at
triangle park and the action to name triangle park, 911 Memorial Monument Park.

Recommendation:

Approve

Attachments:

e Resolution
Click here to enter text

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Choose an item.

None

Legal Review (City Attorney): Choose an item.

Click here to enter text

Approved For Submittal By: X Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: [1 City Manager

e

——

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TA’KEN

Resolution No. 19 21/22  Ordinance No. Click here to enter text,

Continued To: Click here to enter a date. Referred To: Click here to enter text.
[J Approved (] Denied OOther: Click here to enter text.

File Name: CC Agendas 8-25-2021




RESOLUTION NO. 19 21/22

RESCINDING COMMISSION ACTION TO NAME TRIANGLE PARK 911 MEMORIAL
MONUMENT PARK AND TO LOCATE A 911 MEMORIAL IN THE PARK

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City Truth or Consequences, met in a regular meeting
on August 25, 2021, at 9:00 am, in the Commission Chambers at 405 West 3™ Street in Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico 87901; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the powers vested in a city commission, Section 3-14-
12 NMSA 1978, the City Commission of the City Truth or Consequences has legal powers and
authority to pass ordinances and other measures conducive to the welfare of the municipality and
to perform all acts required for the general welfare of the municipality; and

WHEREAS, at the City Commission regularly scheduled meeting on June 23", 2021, Denise
Addie gave a presentation requesting the commission to locate the 911 Memorial Monument at the Blue
Star Memorial Highway triangle park and to name the location 911 Memorial Monument Park; and

WHEREAS, the City provides maintenance and services to triangle park; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission approved the location and name at the June 23", commission
meeting; and

WHEREAS, the City subsequently learned the property is owned by the New Mexico
Department of Transportation.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the City of Truth or

Consequences hereby rescinds the action taken on June 23", to locate the 911 Memorial Monument at
triangle park and the action to name triangle park, 911 Memorial Monument Park.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 25™ day of August, 2021.

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor
ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, City Clerk



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: F.1

MEETING DATE: August 25, 2021

SUBJECT: Update on the re-opening plans for Sierra Joint Office on Aging (SJOA).
DEPARTMENT: Sierra Joint Office on Aging

DATE SUBMITTED: August 18, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Lisa Mattingly

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Crystal Walton

Summary/Background:
Presentation to update everyone on the re-opening plans for SJIOA.

Recommendation:
None.

Attachments:
None. Presentation Only.

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

N/A

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: X Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [JFinance [JLlegal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: [] City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.-  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

] Approved O Denied Cother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 8-25-2021




Torres, Angela

From: Crystal Walton <cwalton@seniorcenter-sjoa.org>
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2021 9:55 AM

To: Torres, Angela

Subject: RE: Agenda for the July 28, 2021 Regular CC Mtg.
Categories: Agenda Items

Angela is it too late for the SJOA to be added to the Agenda on August 11" to update everyone on the reopening plans
for SIOA? | know we will be listed on there for the ICIP stuff.

Crystal Walton

Executive Director

Sierra Joint Office on Aging - SJOA
cwalton@seniorcenter-sjoa.org

V4
P

Sierra Joint Office on Aging

From: Torres, Angela [mailto:aatorres@torcnm.org]

Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 5:22 PM

To: Ariel Dougherty (arielcamera@gmail.com) <arielcamera@gmail.com>; Audont@yahoo.com; Easley, Bo
<beasley@torcnm.org>; info@torcchamber.org; destiny m <destinydawn14@hotmail.com>;
director@sierracountynewmexico.info; earl@earlgreer.org; gda health@hotmail.com; jarmijo@sccog-nm.com; Jay
Hopkins <jwrite806@gmail.com>; Ken Moran <kmoran@torcnm.org>; Kerin Salcedo <ksalcedo@torcnm.org>;
mayor@villageofwilliamsburg.com; KCTS <ktcs@torcnm.org>; Millie McLeod <mrmcleod21@gmail.com>; Municipal
Court <torccourt@torcnm.org>; Pat O'Hanlon <torclibrary@torcnm.org>; seaproptorc@yahoo.com: TorC Police
Department <torcpd@torcnm.org>; waltera@windstream.net; chuckw57@gmail.com; Ronald Fenn
<fenwron234@gmail.com>; freemyer@windstream.net; girlangler@gmail.com; HDH111@msn.com:;
info@geronimospringsmuseum.com; Sophia Peron <jazzinn.peron@gmail.com>; kchs@gpkmedia.com; Kim Audette
<kcaudette@yahoo.com>; les.dufour@yahoo.com; Municipal Court <torccourt@torcnm.org>;
phoenix_consult@msn.com; Sentinel <sentinel@gpkmedia.com>; truthradio96@gmail.com; tvsv3941@windstream.net;
Traci Burnette <tburnette@torcnm.org>; Martinez, Maribe! <MMartinez@torcnm.org>; Sonya Williams
<swilliams@torcnm.org>; Traci Burnette <tburnette@torcnm.org>; Gardner, Tammy <tgardner@torcnm.org>; Bridges
Sr, Brandon E. <BEBridges@tecoenergy.com>; jcapps@secpower.com; Fuentes, Priscilla <PFuentes@torcnm.org>; Erica
Baker <ebaker@torcnm.org>; Raymond Chavez <raymond@torcnm.org>; Mike Apodaca <mapodaca@torcnm.or >;
KCTS <ktcs@torcnm.org>; Cole, Jesse <jcole@torcnm.org>; Wyman, Blair <bowyman@torcnm.org>; Gabaldon, Lisa
<lgabaldon@torcnm.org>; Audont@yahoo.com; Ronald Fenn <fenwron234@gmail.com>; Ron Pacourek
<ronp603@bajabb.com>; jd5cats@gmail.com; ewill 2@beyondbb.com; Don Armijo <chanoystoner@yahoo.com>;
gavelartorc@gmail.com; chuckw57 @gmail.com; Kathleen Sloan <kathleen.sloan@gmail.com>; Peggy Johnson
<pjohnson1949@gmail.com>; Otero, Ruby <rotero@torcnm.org>; Crystal Walton <cwalton@seniorcenter-sioa.or. >;
rocasosa@icloud.com; demarino@hotmail.com; rebecca.dow@nmlegis.gov; Barclay, Dawn <dbarclay@torcnm.org>;

1




City of Truth or Consequences

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
Agenda Item #: F.2

MEETING DATE: August 25, 2021

SUBJECT: Approval of Purchase Requisitions Over $20,000
DEPARTMENT: Finance

DATE SUBMITTED: August 18, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Summary/Background:

Per Resolution No 46 20/21 Execution of Contracts; Grant Agreements; Memoranda of Understanding; Joint
Powers Agreements; Settlement Agreements; Purchases (Contract and Purchases More Than $20,000)

Recommendation:

Approval Recommended by Interim Chief Procurement Officer /Finance Director

Attachments:

e Listing of Purchase Requisitions $20,000 or More
e Purchase Requisitions, Procurement Documentation

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Yes

As Per Total on Listing of Purchase Requisitions $357,307.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): Yes

Approved For Submittal By: XI Department Director
Reviewed by: [X City Clerk [X Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: City Manager

Sm——

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. Click here to enter text.  Ordinance No. Click here to enter text.
Continued To: Click here to enter a date. Referred To: Click here to enter text.
[J Approved (] Denied [JOther: Click here to enter text

File Name: CC Agendas 8-25-2021




REQUISITION

Requisition #: 85969
Date: 08/06/2021
Vendor #: 7721
ISSUED TO: 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT SHIP TO: City of Truth or Consequences
2301 CANDELARIA ROAD NE 505 Sims St.
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87107- Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
ITEM  UNITS/DESCRIPTION %] . _PROJECT#  PRICEGL ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT,
1 0 2022 JOHN DEERE MODEL 410L BACKHO 0.00 505-3904-80845 137,466.00
PO Description: REPLACE AGING HEAVY EQUIPMENT
Detailed Description:
SEE ATT QUOTE &
STATE PRICE AGREEMENT no. 10-80500-21-16893 TERM: JULY15,2021 THROUGH JULY 14,2022
8/25/21 HOLD FOR COMMISSION APPROVAL
SUBTOTAL: 137,466.00
Authorized By: TOTAL TAX: 0.00
SHIPPING: 0.00
TOTAL 137,466.00




1441 RV Drive
El Paso, TX 79928
Cell # (915) 538-9452 Fax # (915) 598-0479

EQUIPMENT PROPOSAL - REVISED

City of Truth or Consequences (Recycling Center)
8/05/2021

*Picture used may not reflect actual configuration quoted*

New 2022 John Deere Model 410L Backhoe
Factory Ordered Unit as per NM State Contract
Price Agreement No. 10-80500-21-16893



EQUIPMENT SPECIFICATIONS

113 Net H.P. John Deere 4.5 Liter Tier 4 Engine

Enclosed Cab with A/C and Heat

Air Suspension Cloth Seat

Pilot Controls

Radio Ready Kit (Radio, Antenna & Speakers) - Option C
4 Wheel Drive w/ Limited Slip Differential

Ride Control

Dual Batteries with Jump Post

Cab Controls for Front Loader Grapple Bucket — Option L
Solid Tires — Front & Back — Option S

1,250 |b. Front Counterweight

Extendable Dipperstick

Boom Protection Plate — Option X1

24" BH Bucket (Solid Edge Bucket)

Werk Brau Grapple Style 1.5 yd Grapple Bucket — Option X2
Plus Other Additional Standard Factory Features

Per State of New Mexico Contract Spec Requirements

WARRANTY
2 Years (24 Months) Full Machine Factory Warranty plus Additional 3 Years (36
Months) or 2,500 Hours whichever comes first, Powertrain Extended Warranty.



EQUIPMENT PRICING

New Mexico State Agreement #10-80500-21-16893

John Deere Model 410L Backhoe

Contract Price - $ 109,900.00
Additional Options Requested

Option C — Radio Ready Kit (Radio, Antenna & Speakers) $ 790.00

Option L — Cab Controls for Front Loader Bucket $ 2,968.00
Option S — Solid Rubber Tires Front & Back $ 8,750.00
Option X1 — Boom Protection Plate $ 608.00
Option X2 — Grapple Style Loader Bucket $ 14,450.00
TOTAL PRICE (with Additional Options) - $ 137,466.00
Accepted By: Date:

Printed Name: Title:

Quoted By: Aegobeits Ow/ou} Date:  8/05/2021

¢ 4

Rigo Ordonez, Sales Representative
4 Rivers Equipment, LLC.
rordonez@4riversequipment.com
Cell: 915-538-9452

Office: 915-598-1133



DocuSign Envelope ID: D2C2A34A-63E6-4883-B458-EE6D0212F488

MS

Awarded Vendor:
3 Vendors (See Page 6)

Email:
Telephone No.:

Ship To:
Dealer’s place of business

Invoice:

New Mexico Department of Transportation
1120 Cerrillos Rd.

Santa Fe, NM 87504

For questions regarding this agreement please contact:
India Garcia (505)690-7383

Title: Loader, Backhoe

Term: July 15, 2021 through July 14, 2022

SPD_DPA_Award_003_Rev_00_0220

State of New Mexico
General Services Department

Price Agreement

Price Agreement Number: 10-80500-21-16893

Payment Terms: Net 30

F.0.B.: Destination

Delivery: As Requested

¢

Procurement Specialist: Mark Lujan ﬁf

Telephone No.: (505) 795-2516

Email: Mark.Lujan@state.nm.us

This Price Agreement is made subject to the “terms and conditions” as indicated on subsequent pages.

Accepted for the State of New Mexico

Valerie Poulk

Mark Hayden, New Mexico State Purchasing Agent

Date: 7/15/2021

X This Agreement was signed on behalf of the State Purchasing Agent

Purchasing Division: 1100 St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472



REQUISITION

Requisition #: 85905
Date: 07/30/2021
Vendor #: 8677
ISSUED TO: LONESTAR FREIGHTLINER GROUP,LL SHIP TO: City of Truth or Consequences
12901 FRONTAGE RD NW 505 Sims St.
ALBUQUQUERQUE, NM 87121- Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
ITEM  UNITS DESCRIPTION| P PROJECT'#  PRICE GL ACCOUNT NUMBER _ AMOUNT
1 0 NEW 2023 FREIGHTLINER M2 106 0.00 505-3904-80810 219,841.00
PO Description: REPLACE AGING FLEET
Detailed Description:
SEE ATT QUOTE & STATE CONTRACT
HOLD FOR COMMISSION APROVAL 8/25/21
SUBTOTAL: 219,841.00
Authorized By: TOTAL TAX: 0.00
SHIPPING: 0.00
TOTAL 219,841.00




SPD_DPA_ Award_003. Rev_00 0220

State of New Mexico
General Services Department

Price Agreement
Awnrded Vendor: . o e 4
5 Vendors Awarded- See Page 6 Price Agreement Number: 11 0380500220516361 3
Payment Terms: Net 30
F.0.B.: As Reguested
Delivery: Sce page 6
ShipTo: )
New Mexico Department of Transportation Procurement Specialist: Raelvnn Lujan L

Various Locations

Telephone No.: (505) 670-1561
Email: raelynn.lu jan@state.nm.us

{ Invoice: ,
New Mexico Department of Transportation
As Requested at Time of Order.

For questions rognﬁ__ll_iig (hls @grépmé'n_t plénse contact:
Indin Garcifa\-"(_SOS)‘ 690-7383

Title: Truck Cab and Cassis 25,500 Ibs to 58,000 Ibs GWR
Term: May 21, 2021 thru May 20, 2022

This Price Agreement is made subject to the “terms and conditions” as indicated on subsequent pages.

Accepted for the State of New Mexico

Valene Pk Dae: 52112021
Mark Hayden, New Mexico State Purchasing Agent

X This Agreement was signed on behalf of the State Purchasing Agent

Purchasing Division: 1100 St.'Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472
M,



PURCHASE REQUISITION APPROVAL 2021-22 FISCAL YEAR

COMMISSION MEETING 8/25/21
T T ; ; Procurement
Number Vendor Name Description Requested By Department = Total Amount Budgeted? Method
85969 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 2022 JOHN DEERE MODEL 410L BACKHOE ANDY ALVAREZ SANITATION $ 137,466.00 *Yes STATE CONTRACT
85905 LONESTAR FREIGHTLINER GROUP 2023 FREIGHTLINER TRUCK ANDY ALVAREZ SANITATION $ 219,841.00 *Yes
STATE CONTRACT

* ITEMS ARE MORE THAN BUDGETED AND A BUDGET ADJUSTMENT FROM ANOTHER LINE ITEM WILL HAVE TO BE MADE. BACKHOE $137,466 - $124,077 BUDGETED = $13,389

*FREIGHTLINER TRUCK $219,841 - $217,000 BUDGETED = $2,841
$ 357,307.00

ATTEST:

Angela Torres, Clerk-Treasurer Date

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor Date



City of Truth or Consequences

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: F.3

MEETING DATE: August 25, 2021

SUBJECT: Authorization to open a new checking account at First Savings Bank for “Special Revenue” funds.
DEPARTMENT: Finance

DATE SUBMITTED: August 18, 2021

SUBMITTED BY:  Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Summary/Background:

The City has received the first half of Fiscal Recovery Funds in the amount of $712,404. These funds need to
be kept separated from capital or general funds for record keeping and accountability. The second half of
these funds will be received in the 2022-2023 fiscal year.

Recommendation:

Approval to open a new checking account at First Savings Bank for the “Special Revenue” funds received.

Attachments:

e None

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Yes

$712,404

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: XI Department Director
Reviewed by: [X City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal O Other: Click here to enter text
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. Click here to enter text.  Ordinance No. Click here to enter text.
Continued To: Click' here to.enter a date. Referred To: Click here to enter text.
(] Approved [ Denied [Cother: Click here to enter text.

~ File Name: CC Agendas 8-25-2021




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: F.4

MEETING DATE: August 25, 2021

SUBJECT: Review/Approve User Agreement and Inter-Governmental Service Agreement for Traffic & Criminal
Software between New Mexico Department of Public Safety and Truth or Consequences Police Department
DEPARTMENT: Police Department

DATE SUBMITTED: August 17, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Chief Victor Rodriguez

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Chief Victor Rodriguez

Summary/Background:
Commission approval of the User Agreement and Inter-Governmental Service Agreement for Traffic & Criminal
Software between New Mexico Department of Public Safety and Truth or Consequences Police Department.

Recommendation:
Approve.

Attachments:
e User Agreement and Inter-Governmental Service Agreement for Traffic & Criminal Software between
New Mexico Department of Public Safety and Truth or Consequences Police Department.

Fiscal Impact (Finance): No
No fees associated with using the software. New Mexico Department of Public Safety is providing no-cost grant
funded equipment (5 printers and 5 scanners) to the police department. Police Department will use its budget

to purchase any additional printers or scanners to include thermal paper for the printers.
Click here to enter text

Legal Review (City Attorney): Yes

No objections

Approved for Submittal By: X Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance X Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: [1 City Manager

e —

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.-  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

[J Approved [l Denied Clother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 8-25-2021




INTER-GOVERNMENTAL SERVICE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
AND
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES POLICE DEPARTMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by and between the NM Department of Public Safety,
hereinafter referred to as "DPS", and Truth or Consequences Police Department, hereinafter
referred to as the "Agency" and collectively “the Parties”.

WHEREAS DPS is charged with allowing search and retrieve functionality for the electronic
Traffic & Criminal Software (TraCS) data stored for agencies using the DPS TraCS Hosted
Service;

WHEREAS DPS is charged with the electronic transfer of approved Uniform Crash Report
(UCR) data for agencies using the DPS TraCS Hosted Service to the New Mexico Department of
Transportation (NMDOT) nightly in accordance with state statute §66-7-207 NMSA 1978;

WHEREAS DPS will also facilitate participation in the TraCS Record Management System
RMS), which will allow Agency to share common information data (person, vehicle, location)
with, and received from, other participating law enforcement agencies when they run an RMS
query on the TraCS form, if Agency chooses to opt into the TraCS RMS program.

WHEREAS Agency agrees to use the DPS TraCS Hosted Service to provide electronic UCR
reports to NMDOT through the DPS network; and

WHEREAS, the Agency has determined that public safety and accurate law enforcement data
will be enhanced by having DPS provide the TraCS application through the DPS TraCS Hosted
Service.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual obligations herein, the
parties hereto do mutually agree as follows:

1. GENERAL PROVISIONS

DPS shall organize and provide the TraCS application to law enforcement agencies throughout
the State of New Mexico for the purposes of submitting electronic law enforcement data to the
DPS TraCS Hosted Service for search and retrieval purposes of the Agency as well as electronic
submission of approved UCR to the NMDOT on behalf of the Agency.

DPS shall allow access to the TraCS RMS if Agency opts into the program.

TraCS Records are defined as information originating from data supplied by the participating
DPS Hosted TraCS agencies, which includes, but is not limited to:



Person information
Vehicle information
Location information
Violation Information

TraCS RMS raw contributor data will be compiled into information that can be shared, searched,
and queried to support investigations.

Ownership of data shared in the TraCS RMS remains with the originating agency. The TraCS
RMS will provide an individual’s name, report number(s) and vehicle information. Any agency
seeking further information must contact the originating agency. The originating agency will
control what data to share, who can access it, and under what circumstances the data can be
accessed.

If Agency wishes to opt into sharing RMS data with all DPS Hosted TraCS agencies, Agency
must submit a letter to DPS on Agency letterhead signed by an authorized representative. See
Exhibit A — Sample Letter

2. DPS SHALL:

a) Maintain the TraCS application to provide a means of transferring electronic law
enforcement data in accordance with the NMDOT license agreement with the National
Model for the Statewide Application of Data Collection and Management Technology to
Improve Highway Safety — lowa Department of Transportation.

b) Store TraCS data in accordance with CJIS minimum security requirements for search and
retrieval capabilities for the Agency.

¢) Transfer approved UCR reports on behalf of the Agency in accordance with NMSA
1978, 66-7-207 which requires that all UCR reports be submitted to NMDOT as the State
accident report repository.

d) Provide the Agency with the TraCS software; initial training for the Agency’s
Administrative, Information Technology (IT), and officers; and

e) Provide the Agency with IT Technical Support based on the following process:

1. Officer reports problem to local Agency IT support.
= Password resets
= Support for basic technical support issues.
® Installing software on laptops/desktops.
2. If the issue cannot be resolved, the Agency IT POC will escalate the issue to the
DPS TraCS IT Support Team through an email to the



dps.servicedesk@state.nm.us where a TraCS helpdesk ticket will be created and
assigned.
= Support personnel with specific TraCS knowledge will troubleshoot the
issue and provide solutions for problems that cannot be handled at the
agency level.
3. Ifno solution is available, the DPS TraCS Support Team will escalate the issue to
the TraCS IT Consultants.
* T Consultants will attempt to duplicate problems and define root causes.
= Once a cause is identified, resolutions will be released and documented.
4. Ifthe IT Consultant Team is unable to provide a resolution for any issue, the issue
is escalated to the TraCS vendor, TEG, for outside support.

3. DPS MAY:

a)

Provide additional support and training on a case-by-case basis if the Agency requests it
in writing; and

4. AGENCY SHALL:

a)

b)

Pay for such equipment, installation of equipment and maintenance agreements for
laptops/desktops, printers and scanners needed to use the TraCS application. Equipment
must be compatible with the TraCS application and DPS infrastructure.

Shall provide a point of contact for coordinating initial planning and installation of the
TraCS application to work with DPS TraCS Project Manager.

Shall complete the provided Agency Checklist, DPS credential sheets, NMDOT User
Agreement, CJIS Security and Security Awareness training documentation and return the
information to the DPS TraCS Project Manager to begin the TraCS project.

Shall provide an IT point of contact with administrator rights to be trained on TraCS
software installation and basic troubleshooting.

Shall provide an Administrative point of contact to be trained on submission of UCR
reports to the DPS TraCS Hosted Service in accordance with §66-7-207 NMSA 1978;

Shall provide personnel for DPS TraCS training for IT, Administrative and Officers
positions. Additional training will be the Agency’s responsibility.

S. THE AGENCY MAY

Do any other act as may be necessary to provide additional interfaces and forms to meet the
Agency’s needs; including, but not limited to, contracting with equipment vendors and service
suppliers for the purpose of obtaining the benefit of technological developments which the

3



Agency and DPS jointly agree is necessary to improve or enhance the quality and efficiency of
service to be provided hereunder.

6. OPERATING EQUIPMENT AND ACCESS TO TRACS DATA

a)

b)

g)

h)

h)

All the DPS TraCS Hosted Service equipment presently installed and subsequently
installed in DPS IT Data Center Facility shall remain in the facility and is presently or
will become property of DPS upon termination of this Agreement.

The Agency shall be responsible for acquiring, maintaining, and replacing its own field
and in-house equipment used to communicate with the TraCS application, which
equipment is and shall remain the property of the Agency.

The Agency shall provide the use of its internet within the individual officer's units for
connectivity reasons.

The Agency authorizes DPS access, for viewership purposes only, to databases deemed
necessary by the DPS for the purpose of supporting users.

The Agency shall pay all costs of accessibility from the DPS TraCS Hosted Service to the
Agency’s records management system and/or exports/imports to the Agency’s network.

DPS shall maintain the TraCS software for the computer at the Agency, and DPS will be
the contact with the software company. DPS shall have full and final authority
concerning all security issues for TraCS. DPS shall be responsible for maintaining all
servers and storage within the DPS IT division in Santa Fe and shall be responsible for all
updates and changes.

Each party shall have the responsibility of maintaining security on its own files and
records. If any party ceases participation in this agreement, then DPS shall retain all
TraCS records if DPS is utilizing the existing TraCS system. The records will be made
available on a case-by-case basis as requested at that time. If either party requests a
change that shall benefit only one party, that party shall be responsible for the cost of the
upgrade/change.

DPS shall be responsible for system maintenance on the TraCS servers.

Agency acknowledges and agrees that the DPS and each Agency utilizing TraCS owns its

own data in TraCS. TraCS data can only be disclosed by the agency that entered it. In the
event of a public record request for TraCS data which is not owned by it, the DPS or
receiving Agency shall inform both the requestor and the other party within two business
days that it is not the custodian of record for the requested data and identify the entity that
may be able to comply with the public record request.



7. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARY CLAUSE

The parties specifically agree that this Agreement is not intended to create in any way a third-
party beneficiary in the public or any member thereof or to authorize anyone not a party to the
Agreement to maintain a suit for wrongful death, bodily and/or personal injury to a person,
damage to property, and/or any other claim(s) whatsoever.

8. ASSIGNMENT

Neither party shall assign or transfer any interest in this Agreement without prior written
approval of the other party.

9. RECORDS AND AUDIT

The Agency and DPS agree to maintain all electronic TraCS data and other evidence pursuant to
this Agreement and to make such materials available at their respective offices at all reasonable
times for four (4) years after completion of the Project.

10. RELEASE

The Parties agree to not purport to bind the other to any obligation not assumed herein by the
other, unless the party has given express written authority to do so, and then only within the strict
limitations of that authority.

11. LIABILITY

By entering into this agreement, neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result
of the other party's acts or omissions in connection with this agreement. Any liability incurred in
connection with this agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New Mexico
tort claims act, sections 41-4-1, et seq., NMSA 1978, as amended. This paragraph is intended
only to define the liabilities between the parties hereto and is not intended to modify, in any way,
the parties' liabilities as governed by the federal, state, local, or common law of the New Mexico
tort claims act. The parties and their "public employees" as defined in the New Mexico tort
claims act, do not waive sovereign immunity, do not waive any defense, and do not waive any
limitation of liability pursuant to law. No provision in this agreement modifies or waives any
provision of the New Mexico tort claims act.

Any privileges and immunities from liability, exemption from laws, ordinances and rules, all
pension, and relief, disability, workers' compensation and other benefits which apply to the
activity of the officers, agents or employees of either party to this Agreement when performing
their respective functions within the territorial limits of their respective public agencies, shall
apply to them to the same extent while engaged in the performance of any of their functions and
duties extraterritorially.



12. APPLICABLE LAW

This Agreement and the rights and duties of the parties hereto shall be governed by, and
construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of New Mexico.

13. WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL

To the extent permitted by law, the parties hereby irrevocably knowingly and expressly waive
any right to trial by jury in any action or proceeding (a) to enforce or defend any rights under or
in connection with this agreement or any amendment, instrument, document, or agreement
delivered in connection herewith, or (b) arising from any dispute or controversy in connection
with or related to this agreement and agree that any such action or proceeding shall be tried
before a court and not before a jury.

14. SCOPE OF THE AGREEMENT

This Agreement incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the
parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants, agreements, and
understandings have been merged into this written Agreement. No prior agreements or
understandings, verbal or otherwise, of the parties or their agents shall become valid or
enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement.

15. CONSTRUCTION

In construing this Agreement, all headings and titles are for the convenience of the parties only
and shall not be considered a part of this Agreement. Words of any gender used in this
Agreement shall be held and construed to include any other gender, and words in the singular
number shall be held to include the plural, and vice versa, unless the context requires otherwise.

This Agreement shall not be construed as if prepared by one of the parties, but rather according
to its fair meaning as a whole, as if all parties had prepared it.

16. COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an
original but all of which together shall constitute one and the same Agreement.

17. NOTICES

Except as otherwise specified herein, all notices hereunder shall be in writing (including, without
limitation, notice by facsimile) and shall be given to the relevant party at its address and
facsimile number set forth below, or such other address or facsimile number as such party may
hereafter specify by notice to the other given by courier, by United States certified or registered
mail, by facsimile or by other telecommunication device capable of creating a written record of
such notice and its receipt. Notices hereunder shall be addressed:



To the Agency at:

Truth or Consequences Police Department
Attn: Chief of Police, Victor Rodriguez
Address: 507 McAdoo Street

City, State: Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
Phone: 575.894.1204

Email to: vrodriguez@torcnm.org

To DPS at:

New Mexico Dept. of Public Safety
New Mexico State Police

Attn: Kent Augustine

4491 Cerrillos Rd.

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Fax: 505-827-3345

Kent.Augustine2@state nm us

Each such notice, request or other communication shall be effective (i) if given by facsimile,
when such facsimile is transmitted to the facsimile number specified in this Section and a
confirmation of such facsimile has been received by the sender, (ii) if given by mail, five (5)
days after such communication is deposited in the mail, certified or registered with return receipt
requested, addressed as aforesaid or (iii) if given by any other means, when delivered at the
addresses specified in this Section.

18. AMENDMENT

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by an instrument in writing
and executed by the parties hereto.

19. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall remain and continue in full force and effect, subject to amendments, until
either party has terminated their participation in this agreement pursuant to this Agreement.

Either party's participation in this Agreement may be terminated by written notice from such
party to the other party at least one hundred eighty (180) days prior to the effective date of the
notice; provided, however, that all equipment shall remain in the consolidated communication
center facility pursuant to section 6a of this Agreement and no funds shall be refunded to the
Agency.



20. SEVERABILITY

If a one or more of the provisions contained in this agreement shall be for any reason held
invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability
shall not affect other provisions hereof, and this Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid,
illegal or unenforceable provisions had never been a part hereof.

21. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Agreement shall be in full force and effect upon signature of both parties.

22. AUTHORITY

Each person signing this Agreement represents that they have been authorized to enter into this
Agreement on behalf of their respective parties.IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto
have executed this Agreement which becomes effective as of the date of the last signature below.

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

By: Date:
Tim Q. Johnson, Cabinet Secretary, or designee

Reviewed for legal form and sufficiency

By: Date:
Elizabeth A. Trickey, General Counsel or designee

Truth or Consequences Police Department

By: Date:
Victor Rodriguez, Chief of Police

Reviewed for legal form and sufficiency

By: Date:
Truth or Consequences Police Department Legal Counsel or designee




New Mexico Traffic & Criminal Software
User's Agreement

This New Mexico Traffic & Criminal Software User’s Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by
and between the New Mexico Department of Transportation, Traffic Safety Division (“Licensor”)
and the City of Truth or Consequences Police Department (“Licensee”) (collectively, Licensor and
Licensee may be referred to as the “Parties”).

The Parties agree that the following terms and conditions apply to the provisions of the Traffic &
Criminal Software and the Software Development Kit (SDK) and documentation (collectively
referred to as “TraCS”). TraCS is a proprietary product owned by the State of lowa,
administered by the Licensor and protected by Title 17 of the United States Code. It is the intent
of Licensor that TraCS be distributed only to other federal, state, local and tribal (including their
assigned representative) entities for government use.

License. Licensor grants to Licensee a nonexclusive, nontransferable, royalty free license to
copy and use TraCS in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Licensee
shall use TraCs for public safety purposes only and shall not use TraCS for any commercial
purpose whatsoever. TraCS may not be used, sublicensed, lent, copied, modified or transferred,
in whole or in part, except as provided for in this Agreement.

Forms. Licensee shall have the right to employ TraCS to modify existing forms and create
additional forms for use with TraCS, provided that such modified and additional forms shall be
made available to Licensor and other licensees without charge. Licensee shall grant a
nonexclusive, transferable, royalty free license to the Licensor and other licensees to copy, use
and modify the forms for use by Licensor and other licensees.

Third party software developers/vendors. The Licensee may provide TraC$ to a third party for
the purposes of modifying forms, creating additional forms and developing interfaces to
integrate TraCS with systems being used by the Licensee. The Licensee will enter into an
agreement with the third party that requires the third party to acknowledge and comply with
the terms of this Agreement, including, without limitation, the prohibition against use for
commercial purpose. The Licensee will provide a copy of the agreement to the Licensor.

Proprietary Protection. The Licensor represents, and the Licensee acknowledges, that TraCS
contains trade secrets of the Licensor (including without limitation, algorithms, methods and
structure and design elements). Such trade secrets are entrusted to the Licensee for use as
expressly authorized under this Agreement. The Licensee and any third party the Licensee
enters into an agreement agree to hold all the Licensor’s trade secrets in confidence. Under no
circumstances may the Licensee, or any third party the Licensee enters into an agreement with,
de-compile, reverse engineer, or “unlock’ (as the term is generally used in the industry) TraCS.

New Releases. Licensor will provide the final form of each new release of TraCS to Licensee for
use under the same provisions as the original TraCS software.



Effective Date. This Agreement becomes effective when signed by both Parties and continues
until terminated.

Limitation of Liability. In no event shall Licensor be liable for any damages whatsoever
(including, without limitation, indirect, incidental, special, or consequential damages including
lost profits, business interruption, loss of information, or other loss) arising out of this
Agreement or Licensee’s use or inability to use TraCs, even if Licensor has been advised of the
possibility of such damages.

Governing Laws. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of New Mexico and any action
arising out of or connected with it shall be brought in the courts of New Mexico.

Disclaimer of Warranty. TraCS is provided “as is” and “with all faults” without any warranty of
any kind, express or implied, including but not limited to, warranties of non-infringement,
performance, merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. Licensee is responsible for the
selection of TraCS to achieve its intended purpose, use of software, and the results obtained.

Support. The Licensee will develop its own technical and implementation resources for
deployment of TraCS in their jurisdiction. Licensor will continue to offer advice on
implementation as resources allow. Licensee may contract with Technology Enterprise Group,
Inc. for support with the approval of the Licensor.

Termination. The Agreement may be terminated as follows: by the Licensee at any time; or by
the Licensor (1) for breach or nonperformance by Licensee of any material term or condition of
this Agreement or (2) if the State of lowa decides to discontinue support and maintenance of
the TraCS software for use by other States. A transfer of the source code to the Licensee(s) will
be negotiated between the Licensor and Licensee(s). Upon termination of this Agreement,
Licensee shall promptly return to Licensor all copies of TraCS, including any modification, or
certify that all have been destroyed.

KariAnn Blea, Management Analyst Date
NMDOT Traffic Safety Division/
Traffic Records Bureau

Licensed Agency: City of Truth or Conseguences Police Department

Chief Victor Rodriguez or Designee Date



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
Agenda Item #: F.5

MEETING DATE: August 25, 2021

SUBIJECT: Review/Approval of take-home vehicle forms for various departments
DEPARTMENT: City Manager’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: August 18, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Tammy Gardner

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Manager, Bruce Swingle

Summary/Background:

In accordance with Resolution No. 12 21/22, all take-home vehicle requests must be approved by the City
Commission.

Recommendation:

Approve take-home vehicle forms.

Attachments:

e Take-Home Vehicle Forms per departments

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: X Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal Other: Click here to enter text
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. Click here toenter text. Ordinance No. Click here to enter text.
Continued To: Click here to enter a date. Referred To: Click here to enter text.
[J Approved L] Denied Olother: Click here to enter text.

File Name: CC Agendas 8-25-2021




Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee: Joseph A, Henry Department: Airport

Position Title:_Attendant Commute Miles/Day:_16

Employee Address:___902 N Date St T or C NM 87901

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any, of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

(O Emergency Response: Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

(O On-call Status: Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

X Other: explain On-call for after hours aircraft fueling

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.

By signing below, I acknowledge that 1 have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the
take-home vehicle program, I consent to complying with the policy, and I certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

08/19/2021

Employee’s Signature Date
&Qpproved O Denied

Commission O Approved O Denied

Department Director Signatu



Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Signature Date



Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee: /\P)UV“ \A) ¢U enh1sS Department: Stﬂ’.QfS
Position Title: : )_tl eels :’;‘ YoV X al 4. WU Commute Miles/Day: |

Employee Address:_10C0O N -le\g - Tpc.C N 140

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any, of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

Emergency Response: Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

On-call Status: Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

(O Other: explain
Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.

By signing below, I acknowledge that I have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-

home vehicle program, I consent to complying with the policy, and I certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

T Howml fuoade A G/ )21
Woyee’s Sign%e ! Date

_&&: g~§ @A/pproved O Denied

Department Director Sig

Commission QO Approved O Denied

Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Signature Date



Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee: & [RS/E/;I Department: g /fC',fl.C
Position Title: £ lead e ,N"" M ACE Commutc Miles/Day: 3

Employee Address: 03 ﬁlb 6mw/t: Ur//:."xrm,s'bz,.ps

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any, of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

mergency Response:  Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations which require immediate response to protect lifc or property.

(O On-call Status:  Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

(O Other: explain

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.

By signing below, I acknowledge that I have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-
home vehicle program, I consent to complying with the policy, and 1 certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

& Enshe, x/sk)

Employee’s Signan[re Date”

s
@ @(pproved (O Denied

Department DirectoiSigiature

Commission O Approved O Denied

Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Signature Date



.......

0y

5
\\\\\

Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee: /T/t.n’u exhk Mergw Department:__E lecTrle

Position Title:_Jowa wy e) Ccoew ehlof Commute Miles/Day: 3

Employee Address:_ 368 W Fa e\

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any, of the following reflect the official nced for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

@ Emcrgency Response:  Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

(O On-call Status:  Employee is on- call and responds to public safcty or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

O Other: explain

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.

By signing below, I acknowledge that I have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-
home vehicle program, I consent to complying with the policy, and I certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

7% N .9 a2/

Employee’s Signature Date

Zo &A‘) /M\pproved O Denied

Department Dircétor Signature

Commission O Approved QO Denied

Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Signature Date



Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee: C/) res & egs Department: Electric

Position Title: (in EMean Commute Miles/Day: 14

Employee Address:_ 2P 7  Sapn Mareo E/c'ﬂ)mn-r Putte NN 8793 <

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any, of the following rcflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

@/ Emergency Response:  Employee has primary responsibility for responding to cmcergency
situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

@On-call Status: Employce is on- call and rcsponds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

(O Other: explain

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.

By signing below, | acknowledge that I have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-
home vehicle program, I consent to complying with the policy, and | certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

/%/ 5/5)z02

Employee’s Signature Date

& 65%1 Mpprovcd (O Denied

Department Directof Signature

Commission O Approved O Denied

Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Signature Datc



Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee: O3, Beonler Department: C_ eymmouni \-\l\ Secruices
Position Title:__O\ fec o Commute Miles/Day: H

Employee Address: S N, GO\A S‘\' ITOFC— {\)W\ %770{

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any, of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

Emergency Response: Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

O On-call Status:  Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

Other: explain A§$;sh‘na Pacvs Golf Couese Anima) E\r\g MWee E'_cgo\ LYorae
ik Ca\\ poxs ,un Uning Dathreoms § Comelrenies. e \ea S in Park
) . e ) T A 60\4600'5
Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.
By signing below, I acknowledge that I have read and understand the City policy governing proper
use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-home vehicle

program, [ consent to complying with the policy, and I certify that this request meets the
requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

O Heonsan %3-S -3\

Employee{/s Signature Date
4

( LCL 0 QU/,(W\ QApproved QO Denied

rtment Director Signaturfy

Commission O Approved (O Denied

Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Signature Date



Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee:___Ryan Lawler Department: Parks

Position Title: Parks Manager Commute Miles/Day: 10

Employee Address:203 Lakeshore Dr. Elephant Butte and 507 Hallmark Street, Elephant Butte.

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any, of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

Emergency Response:  Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

On-call Status:  Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

& Other: explain ) , Y 0

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.

By signing below, I acknowledge that I have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-
home vehicle program, 1 consent to complying with the policy, and I certify that this request
meets the requirements of the £ity’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

ﬁ LA/ 8/5 /21

Emplofee’s Signa;'z'llre Date

OJ- 71@/“9‘“/\ %{Approved O Denied

Departé}ént Director Signature

Commission QO Approved QO Denied

Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Signature Date



Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee: J@SS [ (70 / e Department: [\/h‘éf / wf(Sf'c L\}aﬁ/
Position Title: Dl‘fﬁ(}ﬁ?/\ Commute Miles/Day: ,1

Employee Address: 507 CO/\U/ICL

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any, of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

(O Emergency Response:  Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

@ On-call Status:  Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

(O Other: explain

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.

By signing below, I acknowledge that I have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-
home vehicle program, I consent to complying with the policy, and I certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

s (266 §-6-203

Employﬁe s Signature Date

ﬁ,ﬂ4 = M %Approved (O Denied

Department Director S na re

Commission O Approved O Denied

Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Signature Date



Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee: A/j ,_rm{*A‘L Department:_/ JafCr

Position Title:A}Q‘ﬁQ{ /]%,mf(‘/hé inr) Commute Miles/Day:
Employee Address: 7/7 C;)nngﬁ 59; V/\JI/‘///’D\MFSAI\(/O /U/4’}

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an ofticial need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
ZZ’ of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

Emergency Response: Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
g situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

On-call Status:  Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

(O Other: explain

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.

By signing below, I acknowledge that | have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-
home vehicle program, I consent to complying with the policy, and | certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

ke B Py

Employee’s Signature Date

K’( &Approved (O Denied

Departtient Director Signature

Commission O Approved O Denied

Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Signature Date



Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee: /Z/ﬂd n ‘Q/x c /r c Department: Z()a?/é‘/
\ -
Position Title: m \‘Q&Mﬂ Commute Miles/Day:

Employee Address: Q a v I8 BG fﬂu‘(r D\/

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any, of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

(ﬁnergency Response:  Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

(ﬁcall Status:  Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

(O Other: explain

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.

By signing below, I acknowledge that I have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-
home vehicle program, | consent to complying with the policy. and I certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

m/- N-¢- 2

Em ployee’s Signature Date

&Approved (O Denied

Department Director Signature

Commission O Approved QO Denied

Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Signature Date



Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Emplo_\'ee:ﬂwﬁxl/ 8‘?21,%/‘ Department: {,Jccl-@/\
Position Title: Z—‘Lé()/‘ /(,u‘a[e/‘ /.\Av. a™  Commute Miles/Day: o
Employee Address: “ ?9 (}Zou‘-e‘/\ 5"{“ ’7—\» or C- U/(/’ st10l

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy. requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need ftor a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which. if
any. of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

Emergency Response:  Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

M-call Status:  Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring atter normal work hours and on weekends.

(O Other: explain

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benelit that may venerate a tax liability.

By signing below. | acknowledge that | have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-
home vehicle program. | consent to complying with the policy. and I certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

£/06 /202

Enfployee’s Signature Date

OQ,ML 44 %f\ppm\e(l O Denied

Dep‘rtmem Director Signature

Commission O Approved O Denied

Sandy Whitehead. Mayor Signature Date



Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Emplovee: Rdrian Padill & Department:_ e ter

Position Title:_foreman  weater Apartmmeat Commute Miles/Day: 5

Employee Address: 6‘70 59:»H ﬁéﬁ st #3 faf_ o A 879/

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which. if
any. of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

(O Emergency Response:  Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

J()n-call Status:  Employce is on- call and responds to public satety or health emergencies
oceurring atter normal work houwrs and on weekends.

() Other: explain_

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may senerate a tax liability.

By signing below. | acknowledge that | have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-
home vehicle program. | consent to complying with the policy. and | certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

S B/o/ 2032/

Employee's Signature Date

m/\pproved O Oc¢aied

- Depafiment Director Signarure

Commission O Approved O Denied

Sandy Whitehead. Mayor Signature Date



PRI PITTY e

Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee: -77 ml('l‘ly quﬂ/ﬂﬂ Department: W. m""&(
Position Title;_Waker [’roduz}m oQes, Commute Miles/Day: Z'é
Employee Address:_¥f /4 S ’pa/om.s [ 2 W;///'hﬁ'fbwi?' nam 371792

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests 1o authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any, of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

(O Emergency Response:  Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

dOn-call Status:  Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

(O Other: explain

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.

By signing below, I acknowledge that 1 have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-
home vehicle program, I consent to complying with the policy, and I certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

?/sz;yﬁw F-5-Al

mployee’s Signature Date

ﬁApproved (O Denied

Depaggment Director Signature

Commission O Approved O Denied

Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Signature Date



Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee:Jeyus Mesacco Department:_cweg be mc\\«u
Position Title: fore masm Commute Miles/Day:_/ 5

Employee Address:_ RoR_ ) 1303«(;)& De
Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must

demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any. of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

O Emergency Response:  Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

On-call Status:  Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

(O Other: explain

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.

By signing below, 1 acknowledge that I have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-
home vehicle program, I consent to complying with the policy, and 1 certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

%/f/ z(

mployee’s Signature Date

OML % QApproved (O Denied

Depaftment Director Signature

Commission QO Approved (O Denied

Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Signature Date



N

Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee:. Patrs L.oveal Department:_WoSte W) eder

Position Title:_L.t\\n :\:e‘), Z QQQ,CQLD,C Commute Miles/Day: 3
Employee Address:_ SOV €. Aye 77 TorC L)W\ 3 790]

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any, of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

Emergency Response:  Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

On-call Status:  Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

(O Other: explain

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.

By signing below. I acknowledge that I have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-
home vehicle program, I consent to complying with the policy, and I certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

MM.@ —37@- /2.1
Employee’s Signature Date /
- . ﬁ’é/ MApproved O Denied

Deparfment Director Signature

Commission O Approved QO Denied

Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Signature Date



Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee: \/g‘f,(-or QDCL" %%Z— Department: F() hice
Position Title: CRA‘C\C 0 p‘ PD b e Commute Miles/Day: 2.0

Employee Address: éﬁg Marie wﬂ’ ﬁ»w{?&ﬂw /Q'Yl ?770/

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any, of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

Emergency Response:  Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

(O On-call Status:  Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

(O Other: explain

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.

By signing below, 1 acknowledge that I have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-
home vehicle program, I consent to complying with the policy, and I certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

Wn 08/cs/24

Employee’s Signature —_——2 ) Date

@ Approved (O Denied

Department Director Signat

Commission O Approved QO Denied

Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Signature Date



Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee:_ KACI | . FPAZICR Department:___TCPD
Position Title:__PATRoLMAN Commute Miles/Day: Cgf 0

Employee Address:_ 613 S RBRoOADWAY \Alt\\\aMSbW/Zs N

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any, of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

@ Emergency Response:  Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

(O On-call Status:  Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

(O Other: explain

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.

By signing below, I acknowledge that I have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-
home vehicle program, T consent to complying with the policy, and I certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

A T 8-5-2\

Employee’s S?g;a!ure Date

M% ~ mf\pproved O Denied

Department Director Signature

Commission QO Approved QO Denied

Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Signature Date



Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee: A_g a0 (/ZNA&LE Department:_EQQ_-éL bc‘pr.
Position Title:_ L TEYTENANT Commute Miles/Day:__L56
Employee Address: TifAxC M S”

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any, of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

mergency Response:  Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

(O On-call Status:  Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

(O Other: explain

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.
By signing below, I acknowledge that 1 have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-

home vehicle program, 1 consent to complying with the policy, and I certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

Employee’s Signature Date ‘
/\)Lj_'\%K ?}Approved (O Denied

=

Department Director Signafure

Commission O Approved QO Denied

Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Signature Date



Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee: 3 AFFec Blow on<st Department:__ T ¢ PD

Position Title:__ Patgol manm Commute Miles/Day: 15 50

Employee Address: 138 Do ts Ave, lgl\\‘\uMstvé..

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any, of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

®/Emergency Response:  Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

(O On-call Status:  Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

@/Other: explain__AS 4ssiang O

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.

By signing below, I acknowledge that I have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-
home vehicle program, I consent to complying with the policy, and I certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

o8esz

oyee’sSignature Date

(k)—'&:g > %Approved (O Denied

Department Director Signature——

Commission O Approved O Denied

Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Signature Date



Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee: 9\’\{\ Jevpns Te,c\, Department: TQ PD
Position Title: Oe ‘{‘ €c-\~§' Ve Commute Miles/Day: / /1O m,
Employee Address: (QIOD DQV\'\ e ls Loy C N WA %’7(; o)

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any, of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

@/ Emergency Response:  Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

(O On-call Status:  Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

(O Other: explain

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.

By signing below, I acknowledge that 1 have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-
home vehicle program, I consent to complying with the policy, and I certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

Fd (L DD S// &(/7709?/

Employee’s Sigr"z;llure Date

(\’““% A d (O Denied
e ® pproved (O Den

Department Director Signature

Commission O Approved O Denied

Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Signature Date



Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee:;&%yqvl MQ FeA Department: TC P D
Position Title: FA?‘/‘o [ S C./‘,9C°1/7?L Commute Miles/Day: 3 5
Employee Address:_ /3 & & 9 H 7 /87 Aﬂ‘e,z, M 87920

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any, of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

@ Emergency Response: Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

O On-call Status:  Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

(O Other: explain

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.

By signing below, I acknowledge that I have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-
home vehicle program, I consent to complying with the policy, and I certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

E. /o n_ #los S—l/-Z02(

Employee’s Signature Date

M %pproved O Denied

Department Director Signature——t—"

Commission O Approved O Denied

Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Signature Date



Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee: Z‘i&@(}/ Zu« /\ Department:fzfu&x duuamd 25222 pqu

Position Title: _Z)_(azém/d Commute Miles/Day: o

Employee Address: /. AYAT %&Kbaf/v Zn/

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any, of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

© Emergency Response: Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

@Gn-call Status:  Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

(O Other: explain

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.

By signing below, 1 acknowledge that I have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-
home vehicle program, I consent to complying with the policy, and | certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

Zé E Fotyp f////i/

Employee’s Signature Date

% — &Approved O Denied

Department Director Stgnétumre—

Commission O Approved QO Denied

Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Signature Date



by 2 off
§ & Fanannn

5
9
\J

Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employeem M Neh Department:’ﬁ/P O
Position Title: DFE1CE Commute Miles/Day:_,qO !
Employee Address: \3\ cOGEWNK @ CT Q\‘\‘ﬂm\\ t N 87901

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any, of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

@ Emergency Response: Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

(O On-call Status: Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

(O Other: explain

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.

By signing below, I acknowledge that 1 have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-
home vehicle program, I consent to complying with the policy, and I certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

G/\/\M ,\/ . @—(2 — 2

Employee’s Signatuyfe Date

% > mpproved (O Denied

Department Director Signature

Commission QO Approved O Denied

Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Signature Date



N Lo
\\\\\

Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee: Anl&o»/v -Z,c.\a oS Department: /Z arfl. C, Pb
Position Title:m Commute Miles/Day: Z
Employee Address:__ /oo ®  A), Elm /lcg;‘( 2 OWN BY%0)

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any, of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

@ Emergency Response:  Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

(O On-call Status:  Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

O Other: explain

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.

By signing below, 1 acknowledge that I have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-
home vehicle program, I consent to complying with the policy, and 1 certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

%/L’ 513 -2l
ployee’s Signature Date
/(A%ﬁ %Approved O Denied

Department Director Signarut:eQ

Commission O Approved O Denied

Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Signature Date



Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee: Mary Anne DiGiacomo Department: Police

Position Tittle: Animal Control Commute Miles/Day:_5

Employee Address: 813 North Gold Street

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must

demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any, of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

(O Emergency Response: Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

X On-call Status:  Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

(O Other: explain

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.

By signing below, I acknowledge that I have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-
home vehicle program, I consent to complying with the policy, and I certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

Hary une DiGiacoms 08-7-21
Employee’s Signature Date

(L)‘ﬂ:<¢‘\ mppmved O Denied

Department Director Signalie——

Commission QO Approved QO Denied

Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Signature Date



Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee:__ Curtis Cherry Department: Police Department

Position Title:_Animal Control Commute Miles/Day:_ 3-5 Miles Daily

Employee Address:___700 Matson Ave. Trlr 5T or C, NM 87901

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any, of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

(O Emergency Response: Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

l/. On-call Status:  Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

(O Other: explain

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.

By signing below, I acknowledge that I have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-
home vehicle program, I consent to complying with the policy, and I certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

(nlen: (Apeesr Act 8/8/202,

E'mployee’s Signature < Date

(% N W.Approved O Denied

Department Director Signature

Commission QO Approved O Denied

Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Signature Date



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: F.6

MEETING DATE: August 25, 2021

SUBIJECT: Selection of Voting Delegate for the 2021 New Mexico Municipal League Annual Conference
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: August 19, 2021

SUBMITTED BY:  City Clerk Torres

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Manager Swingle

Summary/Background:

Each year at the New Mexico Municipal League each municipality is requested to select a Voting Delegate for
the Business Meeting which is held at the Annual Conference. This person will be responsible for voting on
behalf of the municipality on Resolutions that will be municipal policies and all other questions at the Annual
Business Meeting.

Recommendation:
Appointment of a voting delegate.

Attachments:
o NMML correspondence.

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A
$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A
None.

Approved For Submittal By: [] Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [JLegal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN
Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -
[] Approved (] Denied [CJOther: -
File Name: CC Agendas 8-25-2021




Torres, Angela

To: Swingle, Bruce
Subject: RE: [NMMLCityManagers] 2021 NMML Business Meeting at Annual Conference - Voting
Delegate Designation

From: NMMLCityManagers [mailto:nmmicitymanagers-bounces+bswingle=torcnm.org@listserve.com] On Behalf Of
Jackie Portillo via NMMLCityManagers

Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2021 5:34 PM

To: nmmiclerksandfinanceofficers@listserve.com; NMMLCityManagers@listserve.com

Subject: [NMMLCityManagers] 2021 NMML Business Meeting at Annual Conference - Voting Delegate Designation
Importance: High

Good Afternoon Municipal Clerks and/or Managers,

Attached please find the 2021 NMML Annual Conference Voting Delegate designation form
and Policy Process Outline and Annual Business Meeting Rules & Procedures. Return
completed designation form to me at jportillo@nmml.org, no later than Friday, August 27%. If
you have any questions, don’t hesitate to contact me. Thank you!

Jackie Portillo

NMML Su port Services Coordinator/

NM Fire Chiefs Association Staff Liaison
Office: 505-982-5573/800-432-2036 Ext. 518

Cell: 505-690-7518
Fax: 505-984-1392

jportillo@nmml.org _
www.nmml.org www.nmfirechiefs.com




	8-25-2021 CC Agenda.pdf
	D1. Consent Calendar. 8-9-21 Workshop CC Minutes .pdf
	D2. Consent Calendar. 8-11-21 Regular CC Minutes.pdf
	D3. Consent Calendar. 7-19-21 PUAB Minutes.pdf
	E1. Resolution No. 16 21-22 SJOA ICIP.pdf
	E2. Resolution No. 17 21-22 City of T or C ICIP.pdf
	E3. Resolution No. 18 21-22 for Special Election on 2-15-22.pdf
	E4. Resolution No. 19 21-22 Recinding Commission Action for 911 Memorial Park.pdf
	F1. New Business. Update on re-opening plans for SJOA.pdf
	F2. New Business. Purchase Requisitions over $20,000.pdf
	F3. New Business. Auth. to open checking account for special revenue funds.pdf
	F4. New Business. User Agreement & Inter-Gov Service Agreement .pdf
	F5. New Business. Review-Approval of Take Home Vehicle Forms.pdf
	F6. New Business. Selection of Voting Delegate for NMML Annual Conference.pdf

